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W 'l.'h:l.s roport 10 s consol:lda.tion ot 1nveltigat:l.on concerninz ’
:':tho !:I.ve captioned hoodlums of the Chicago Office. The great
‘majority o2 the information contained in this report will be
:dncluded in..the cover section inagmuch as most of this was obtained
from _ s h:lghly sensitive source. N (AYA
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AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. wWili cont:l.nue to conduct and
9 ‘.‘»report :lnves’E!garon concerning the. b ound and activities o!
;uicm hoodlm ANTKOHY ACCARDO, |
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“advised on Juns 3, 1960, ‘that lumr
‘numms‘m ‘overheard’ talking with an unkiown individual, at B [
e tated that -he m due to have a cardiogram - . . e
to chock h:l.s heart “Informant a.dv:l.sed that he

“This apparently rofers m—. ((:—)C-:)Cc\

persom phylician o mm FBRRARO
: B gravel . . . '

' il,,fhunnu mmumns e e A

. ' 6-)('1)03\
"7 om Jume 2, 1930,— advised that he overheard
:Uﬁu mm_rmrs conversimg uth ssveral other 1nd:lvidua.ll u
ollows: “ - *- R

I.:. d@n't kmv a.nybody there. And I knov -
they won’t do anything here. He don't even
—-get along with ‘em down there. I have

‘no comtacts with the guy. Whats new v:l.th '
—you? -1 beem on the go all the time, '

L but I'll get ever to see you next week., Is
T 7 - that fella still keeping an ey2 om those
AR “things? . _All right, you keep him honmest. I'll

886 you, _; wvant to talk to you. ox goodbye.

——- —How are you? -I been on the go all the time.

. - .. 1I'm going sway today. --I'll be back either
Saturday Mght or’ Sunday morning. Then .
7 1'm going sway Monday and I°1l be back .
mtssday. -Then I°11 be here all the time .
after ‘that. I think- anyway. - So make it . {
. anytime after next ‘Tuesday, huh? You in _
‘trouble? -All right;: then 1t's not an urgency. !
~'Yeah, - Yeah,  You have to tell me, no one's :
- around, I have to raach for you. See?
Iait until 1 com back and then I'll be

covxnpm'




. CG92-798 T T L. e : R L
‘ relmd. lako it 'odnosda.y ‘for #uie,’’ 8;07
’ _ lo, 1t ‘sain't that, "I generally get in mm
B R ~ v 'me@. . 1'11 be a 1little tired, it*11 be’ bottor
e tor—lednesday.—»nl—right,—bring—mr old
T S n ha.. n1 r:l.ght. e ,

e 'm

. HUMPHRBYS: ~ = = I'a go:lng ? 'ednesda.y  Same’ th:l.ag. Card:locru,
G T yon know? ' ‘Check my heart. See, there's -
: .- BO_use__ going into those guys, they take a
picutro. They cai’t show you anything., You
O KROW, they say it's all right. The weather
s_ttects 3. ‘But this time it gat pretty
_ .:bad,‘-.l ‘had to go and lay dom. Then it
_ - went awsy, and I got up and started
e foolin' arcund again, and it come back. So
- X said, (obscene), tlut could be my heart.

v A - Se I better chock it. Don't you think
B _you and FRANK ought to talk to @) and see (DO
a - : . about- them weddings in Oak Park? \y

_ 7--.+-.1~-—--—-.- et ...«..-....—. fr— __.___,_,4,,,____,_ - -

o Umkmowms - —, - .
- HUMPHREYS: You could do that, I was thinkin' of goin'
B o ~ out there. Sunday and talk to him. I"l1l
~ get back Saturday night. Nonday I go to
_ :::g:lngton, or I could do it when I come

% ST mrmrs- e Seo here's tha th:lng, tho rules are agunst
_'”‘_*‘ us. R L o

: | mmrs: | 1 dida't pay yon for th:ls t:l.cket. e

nr GODPBBY: " You didn't pay me for aothin'. $98 refund.
T o - . That pays for the plane dm a.nd also ,
g T _ includes the hel:lcoptor. _

L ﬂnnmrs: . You didn't get me the hel:l.eopter for
el s ‘ : 'nonday norn:l.ng d:l.d yon? )

.. GODFREY: I dida't.: .
| | COVER mas
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o1 mt— hone. I'n zoiug to 610vehnd,
‘and ‘X ‘won't_be ablo to call him today or

S tOmOTTOW, :1*11 call him im c10vbllnd while
*I'- there- and “talk 'to him,. ,And hore's those
 phones,. .Find out which one’ 8 ta;ped, and ‘
pnll then a11 out, soo? OI? :

.

’,-}":

* “~»~qx i
wTae .. - .7.:

_And. don't torgot to get a holiceptor. Vait,
'1'11 mark it down. It leaves at 8:25. You
hawo to work on that now. - o

get no a tickot on thax taxi It
leawes downtown at 8:26, arrives at 8:33.
- See? : -:Helicopter. - In the morming. - Try
to got tho_ticket today 1or ns.» rlight 352,

-

i

Ybn don't hare to do that. Just walk right
“up and walk right through the gate. The
halicopter is about tventy toet trOl 1t.

. Wny cerfainly, |

; Mfﬁ Snra, you don't chock 1:. -fbﬁ iﬂiﬁ right up
: ;@.to the doer and go out. L

I knev that.A I figurod that all ont, soe?

-1 figure the helicopter is ‘generally on 4
- 'time. ' "Al}-'you do is go about t'onty feeot i
. and right on ths planc. S oo

111 toll you vhat 1'11 do CURL!Y ‘Let me
check this here.  I've got to call x,c.
1n about titteen -1nnt¢s. : :
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e RS mabove eommaau@m b@tmom umu mmpms and
v BY eonrm, 'HUMPHREY ® & runner, pertains to plans of HUMPHREY
.. to fly-to Washington, P.C, and Clevelsnd, Ohio. During this
- conversation it is also noted that HUMPHREYS hes a list of T
. phones which ho_has reqnost@d Gwmr to lmm checked t@r poss:l.blo

taps.

Padvised thet MURRAY (DG) - .

o hold 3 conversation regarding uomres (0')(’3@ (Q

E be. takem in regard to the forthcoming trial of

AM'HOR! ACCARDO, who was imdicted om April 26, 1960, ca & = - _ '

“frsudulent entry on: ‘his incoms tax returns’ 1m 1956 to 1958. S
sad }_tho :t@u@wing eonV®rsation' :

‘Ths only way they caa do 1t 1is to ?ut SRR
- REW" Girmd .'B'ury 1m, m-a_ e

They stopp@d t t‘ o
. they?. I haven’t h@&rm‘mythin A suy YA
"’l:lko that . CLINIOR: you have to Mp in tront s r

J *; ~ -of.you &11 the t:lne‘.;. ,‘@ther guy you caa
o : *talk to,. " .But we hav ‘gt & 1little more .

S out of and ‘them snd ses how far we can L
1& i T T go, - We have to work on the weakest guy ° '

e o 0 o 7 and scare the (obscene) out of him, Becann

E R : _ R ghgro s nQ rocord th&t v@ wr@ :I.n there.




’“t'»CQ[?Zéiﬁﬁ .ffo.f

!bah. Becanse I 'ont out there. ’Ybu Enow
‘another guy who éould testify? That Polack"
'giter. That was workia' for him’ out at, uh,
iell"'ibi ust ask hin to tell the truth. /
They did se) 1 that. o =l

i

Yeah, but we have to have a few of those
--accounts, eause they'd think it was a
.- racket if thara wasn't any. " -But the main
~._ . ‘point here is ths car, bo' not in tor
o sellin{‘ths boor. e

£ - f?difCh;isf'sﬂééiég ‘The car is the whole
: ' cass! He is eharged vith $4 300 oo takin'
ott tor ‘hig gar.‘,

cbvxg PaGE




-.Don't n lou c vl

;~ff,;Yeah, he used to hustle the beer there. At
.“,_ :w ,1f; . _.ﬁthe bar., Yeah, see that other guy we had
‘o ..l 7 " to find him.

e s

-!Illllllllllllllllllllllll-~a
. -, . . DA

-

... HUMPHREYS: - But don't you understand. ‘The more. people

SLso o w0 ee get to back up the story.: One guy gets
} ‘ IR '; on the stand and then another guy and says, -
T A R e e “"””*yes;*l pushed it at the bar. You understand?
e TET e Nl -‘Then another guy gets up there, you get. lbant
o Rmre o o twenty or thirty witnesses like. that. thnir }
N .case blows up. . You're not: asking hem to >

T N T “_;'- “tell a lie, GUS, ‘this isn't like !rqliﬂ! !hll,
T IR 'ait a ninnte.' Thisjis‘tho:trnth=yog'304doin'

HUMPHEEYS: ' Yeah, sure. -




!bah.r !@n km@w wh@ we e@uld get to be a
'itnems? Hb d b@ a hell @t a witnels.

(-3 ‘STANFORD CLINTON, who is an attornoy in Chicago,
_ 8 one of ‘the 'attorneys representing ANTHONY ACCARDO in
pending trial, It 13 obvious that ths comversation- concerns
the -trial - o£~ACCARDO, who has besn indicted for fraudulently -
harging expenses for the use of his autocmobile which ha claila
d to sell - "Foxhead r@mrhmmdr@d” beer for the Preninn 8
3 1~8§105‘*Incorporatod. It 18 apparent that’ and
HUMPHREYS are concerned with firding witmesses who will back
p ACCARDO's claim that he used the car during the courso
-0t #elling 'raxhesd rourhmmﬂred.-ﬁw”¢ﬂw_w_f*m -

‘referencs
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information furnizhed by
@D is° very clomoly- ansocte: with numr .

s ~',;leetiﬂ§ les%"

LR om .m1y s 1960, — gmm& she :onoung((r) @)
i ,eonorutio- botmn NY GODFREY aud NURRAY HUMPHREYS: (63X

YS: : . ne md he'd_call me, over st Sylvester's
I or ever at the druzstors. This is the
SO sscond time he called me. Hs‘ll be over at
Tieriri ol 0 Sylvester ‘s or over at the drngstoro. ) ¢
= den“t kn@' 'hat he wmmtod. :

Ibll, h@ t@ld us last aight what to ask for.

- ) -"?:_‘gi}'Appmmtly be didm’t tell him.
_ ,‘__}- ’ m

I know, 1 missed him m, en rridays 1
“eatch him in the Lovp. Be gave me a couple
contracts to straighten out. What he
'did, he kad somebody semd & camera out to
~ this plece. I went to two steres. They
“léooked high and low, but thkey haven't got
4t. . See, I picked it up about ten days ago.
" Delivered it, strictly &3 & lesmer. I
- - checked with the guy, axé ke said he sent it
- ‘back. I went to the drugstore. It wasn't
* ‘there. ' FRA¥K said try the other store. I
- did, amd thoy didn’t bave 1it. :

" Well, who did he send it back with?
" I don’t kmow. I didn’t ask him,

REYS: . He's gome.

COVER PAGE
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. {cG 93795 % e, | S
. MUMPHREYS: . Go back md m m ma you aee m : o

IS AN TR SRt L ~ ]
"*1acgnrn!!:g>"_“ _3b§§' f ﬁﬂ” AR - .
1 Mmmrs ~»~-~-~~«w»~m1: did be w? T !
- conmr " He just wanted to make sure that, uh, e - |
S T _‘don't care to coms déwm NMonday. Be said 12

1t's a1l right, he don't care to come down.
I told him that you figured on cpnin' down,

a.nd ah

el T Stk 4R
- HUMPHREYS: But s:lnco, ths lmwyers have, lut n:lght.

R : my asrood. They told QD

- soomrz e - , ~!011, then Ait’s good ho mn't conin' down

. :,"~ »ﬁ-.. )‘ ~~‘ I’ '._'1‘.;_‘- - uyho'. '._. > '

- . GODFREY: - .- . And. uh,homtamtomtontnlt
R - Tuesday. ()(z\

. OHQ
' It 10 knovn tron :ln:lomti@m furnished by (07
1n tho put, that the hoodlums im Chicago, when making importaant
phone calls, will leave Celans’s Tailors snd make these phone
‘calls from other phcones im the wsighbwrho@d, thsir reasoning
being that the phones.at Celawe's have bssn tapped by the Chicage
- Police -Departnent Intelligezcs EFmit. . It i3 believed that the
drumtore mentioned by HUMPHREYS 12 possibly ome of the locations
-in the area ot CQIano s 'lmro th@m 1ndiv:ldmm,ls mt fron time

O ~to tino oo

S i ' L (H(-:)cc\
' reterred to by lmmms 10

mnxrofemdtobymeonrm!@nldbsmm The
~ reference made to a "moet out west” would probably be either :
“‘the Armory Lounge, a restsurant owmed by ‘SAM GIANCANA and known ‘
. to be md by the hocdlums for msetings, or ‘possibly this reterenee
.could. reéfer to the home of ANTHOXY ACCARDO, which is situated
1n Biver rorest, nl:l.nois, & Iest@rn sulmrb ‘of Chicago.

o Connection ¥ith Bureau rugit:lvo e T : (6-5(9:)
C o ‘on July 13, 1960, B furnished information (HE)O:M
. A regarding a co::versation between Y HUMPHREYS and }
vhich eonvarsation reterred to the subject of

T I _compm
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, no ‘can go to the banks ia ’laxieo cﬁy,
* andfhe“cargot— —boxl in the b

5|

veu. ho'- .11 right 12 he can speak Spanisk, -

;:

" ‘You could vr:lto letters. Be could send it _
to aomne olse, and yon oonld pi.ck it up.



PO

: ;-I dnm. I kmv on the border they watch'
. verybody my tako yonr clothoa off and
: narch you o

(\-)(2\

; '— advised that QEEEEERFC)C: @
_HREYB, md HY @omm had 2 conversation as follows:

. I d:l.dm“t see &myb@dy :I.n the neighborhood,
F—-——— did you? -7

no, CURLEY S

‘:‘here w28 & guy om the bench thero. Big guy
- Tl - with his coat off, im & shirt and tie. Anyway,
i et i@ - guy-wae there when I took the dog for a
SRR ._';,; -walk. - I walked right by him, clese, you
: .. 7. know, The (obscen®). I8 was kinda dark. I
“couldn’t maks him out, . I walked the dog quito
‘@ lomg while, and it started to rainm, -
, drizzlo. m& (obscsne) laid on the bench
LT " 'in the dr:l.zzl;e, axnd he didn‘t leave until I
e . . walked back. I°l1l bet you that (cbscene) was
R 2 ... It's hard to tell aleng there though,
becauss there ars £o many people who sit
m 1t°s a good da,y. I watch them

COVER PA@
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- ‘thongh I'11 ten ycm that. Just to nak_o
-tguro, 'I'ge ny up ma.r mr bunding.

L N "rhe torego:l.n{raﬂoets tm eomwtmt vigilance rhich
hoodlm in-“the Chicagoe sres maimtain im regard to being alert
.;'*tcr ‘"ta.us" plmd or’ tm by my o:! tho 1@@&1 pol:l.ce a.genc:l.es.

RSt - ggulzslz, 1950, s 8d o s
RN 1,1ntomtion regarding a conversatics between b (OB
" 'NUHRAY HUMPEREYS 'in which they discussed -

' . -surveillsices an 1nv;ostigat1®ms conducted on themsslves by _
- various mm’-“‘ el e e DEx

ﬂwy imvostimﬂ;@. ‘Eh@y did the .sm tlnng to _
S - ‘They start out since you were a kid. All
: yonr 2amily, They even know whather my
S~ wife went to urinats. Divorce too,
4 sad her, . '
!llIlIIIIlllIIIIIlIlIIIlIIIIlIIIIII

?“’“"5*"“xn 1958 they started. The comings and
' goings, - md FRANKIE, ROSS PBIO
(Obscone) th@m 'I'!my f@llcmed me.

o a e e s [P USSP PRIV Ul RN

) Did they?

. -

-~

_ It'll ba :l.n th@ r@p@rt th@n. oo -

OOVEBPM

.»—A ,4_




- /0692-795 UL -
HUMPHREYS: * . “That don't make any differemce. You got to

be~god~dm~cmtu1 them-coppers-don't——— ——
~write a letter to ysur old. lady. . They went
“to my -place’ sad checkad on my reference.
I'11 tell you what 4 did to them. I knew
they'd 'do- that. someday. . S0 I fixed it. I
s ,_opened thres bank. accounts.. Three separato
, - banks, ., I put about $13,00 in each. So~
N 70 P uhen they ‘c2ll up for credit they say what -
ﬂ.guro ‘and they can say a middle five figures.
' :Then 1t% pot too big. Then they don't really
go into it. Friend of aime had a office
Overat "ooooo.ooo Mﬂ J&@k@@n. oooooooooo.i.o
-And they wanted & bank rcfersnce. Had a
-.vice president of the bank by the name of
"KBELY. Se he used & private office over .
T . there, 8o I used that % my business. ....
‘"_A'"‘f“:“1’1',?"‘.i\":‘.;_—‘ﬂ‘;,!g."‘._.-f_‘_ ; m th@y see th&t 0& the dOOX cvcccccccssece
T . speculation® ......... Dun and Bradstreet
‘ D “would see that on the door. Sse? O11
specnlat:l.@m. - See? . So Dun aid Bradstreet
. agked sbout me, So then I went to all the
..banks and closed evarything ocut.
'.I:'hen the coppers were checkin’® and they fouand
" eseecsees B0 they run down the company I was
o _ " reportin’, see? And Mr. KEELY was questiomed
| : R by the emﬁm@r, and ke tells them that he '
A LTI I IILTTIUNITT I 7T  doesn ' recall “Mr, KEELY.  EHa Ha Ha.  And
o ha'sgoimgtoth@bmksmdall. Ha Ha Ha Ha.
- 'The poor  (ecbscens). ~And he took all this
“off ny ‘applicatior. Ses? And they rum it
don. And they had, whem my wife went to
Bumpe they even had ker passport checked.

e R : ~411-sbout it.  And they check my mail,
- mnwEREYS: o He, “udfopen 1t, Juist. checnng' it. And the

, , 'postmaster had & letter in there .c.ccecceees
T . - 7 1 moved eut of there and had my mail trans-
e e e ~ ‘ferred to a post office box. ‘I had a letter
s - from the postal examimer saying this is
cenfidential, Personzl letter was filed, and
7.1 got.a copy of it. A letter was received
‘-"tron Commonwealth "EQiSOR cecvces. ORO share of

' govEs PagE
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\stock_slw 'muar_yeus.mstock in Kansas ~
_cj.ty, stock in’ Jars@y, thoy had all “of that
'f,p:led gg; see? ‘This. iz on my" v:lto. mre

((r)('ﬂ(c'\

| W

;mg they vsmt to tho bnila:lng I live in.
*They couldm’t find cut smythimg. And they

,i‘qmutioned the jamitor., They questioned the

. WORER ecoves a.nd the janitor was co-operating
with them 100 per cent.  As s matter of

, '-tact, ‘he ‘tipped-ms off, ‘and he's connin’ :tor e

L me. He says I°ll call you when I see him. ‘ o

s '.l"he (obscom) ‘then goes ovaer to the real esta.to
-+ office, - Checking the references. See how

'nenba.rrassed you got when tpeople co-operate
- th thau?

ST n .

.33% “the- FBI. That zmy— He's been |
‘all over. . Hs's been im every mt. my'n
be on h@r every two mks ; |

i ' Daring th:ls c@nvem&tmn mmrms expla:l.ms the ‘
igreat mumt of trouble bhe went %o to spt uvp. "dummy™” firms
and residences . .dn order .to .complicate 1investigators who were
R ry:lng ‘to determing imformation regarding his. verious atffairs.
-/Again ‘the individual referred to s is SA G ot the
'eh:l.cago ‘B:I.viston to vm the 1m igation: q:t mmrs, 13 -
ARG

- on , shed th :!allow:lng (a(-,)(a (53 i
iuomtion regarding a eommtmm betwesn d _ l
-, MURRAY. nunmrs, ‘which further illustrates their umeasiness when S
o spottlng any snsp:l.c:lons leekmg vph:lcles 1n th@ir neighborhoods

OOVERPAB
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nny 'ero by ne yosterda.y, by tho hoto:l.. -
‘one guy_ rcad:l.ng the paper 1nftho cu-. .. On®

o = e e ——

" 'fio sust be new., He's still sits up om the

B ‘Vly eld lady wsnt to the lanndry yestorday,
L Baw 8 ca.r.' It's m. 3323:, blue and orugo
v platos RIEREEN L :

4180?1‘1:13 18w ‘vb.ere the guy was sitting
1n theeu. A she tosk the mmber.

j OOVBBPA@
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W e

‘on June z, 1930,~—furmﬂhod the follovilg WOX:
,1_,1n£omt:|.on resultiag from a conversation betwesn MURRAY
N :';MYS and * wh:lch eon'versat:l.on was as :tollou:

Koy ne'don 't give him amyth:lng. ‘!hey Just Imnd\y
- h:l- up "Glori:ty hm, What's he get, $14 000, -

HREY ' - 'Ro,. they woulda’t do that. They keep him . T
s —eeem - —— o ~pratty cleam.-~See, - they got all their stool - -
oo s, pigeons that don’t come in. And they pay him.
. And i1f a guy goes. cut in an elevator or meth:l.ng,
they nsed to do it, I doa't know if they do
- 4t now or mnot. . Never shows in the office.
o . -.Gives him an envelope with his orders im 1it.
.- <~ ... They.guy.who.gives it to him doa't even . .-
:,. ‘know what his orders are. - They- have these
- guys that Po ‘arcund gas@une ‘stations v:l.th
. .. overalls on, ‘and they have & pretty good
7. crew, t00,s+s.. The guy that come out of o
~there, (D he was in there, and I reached
forl;inandhevasgomgb. "Be was in charge
- of those guys. - It was a big thing if I could
02 caught him,’ and he said, I'll go. Now he

3 -gets this thing in Human Relations. He was
’ .. the boss. I reached for him, and he said
Qz o ' ‘ . ..I only got a.year and
S -l . COVER PAGB
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ahalt- 40" med“I‘ h&wn’t‘mt S uehu. et St

And»hs Wo vm*l y:h@mld nmtm lonoys': (0_)(7)&)

m
but" tu.s HUMPHREYS, h@"s am r:l.ght. ’ ‘
BOVer 'h@ ‘tlm 1@11@3 mro o:l.thor. o

¢ wmdor vhy thoy k@ep pi@k:lmg “om mm R
mnmrmmdmybodymytmbh. llo‘A~\ :
2 gct [} ml.eo p@rmm&nty, lw_}gghs Sonoou' A




~mm,- and a1l thosse guys told me,

- listen, 'HUMP, the guy is & phomy. All

you havs to do im #it back for a little
- vhno. Clean ocut the district, fire all those
SR --cops and hire them back in & year, but :

T 77 7T instead of that, he's the kind of a guy
" that dom't kuow what to do. He's br:l.uing
in outsiders. Hs’w losimg comtrol, amd '
: tellz me that he's got the retomrs in
-~ there tellixg him what to do, and he's gomaa
:tollov it thrmh S0, that's the way they
ew ss00esssce Li%@m, tako a captain,

- on that? He camn'‘t do it, he has to make
T some extra monsy somewhers, This system .

_ yntm"dcanmd ponman. L)

''''''

Yoah, bnt ws lml the my@r go:lng tor us.
Be was sitting back and doing things for us
tlm.t vs t@ld u.n to do. ‘Not all the way up,

Poooes comnm

hemmrzsoo cmhomda.boytoeolloga"

‘ean't work with thoss guyal They wop't i M
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’bnt Just :I.n s cortun m mn an R N
"luddoa, ‘e wouldn'’t sven ®ee cur guys. When
“got the md, I md, ‘well, he's through.
o8 thess coppers, =0 they're his ~
¢8. ‘He ‘figures: ;g he plays with the
SPP! ,:-he"u get tén thoumd votes right
off the reel.: These coppers, they e
like a tratsrnity ‘of ‘their own. - It doesa't
;:lmrt to knock a (obscéns) dowa, but dom't
~.leave your feot on him whean he gcts him
don, lea.vo h:l.n np ags.tn

| (DAY

| ' L (Bcas )
d Jume s, 1960, that MURRA
2:d :; ‘unksows individual held { ClpleY ()

S



caszms R o (PO

MPHREYS:. . ... - —. .He_csm do OF _wo right there. It
R he1lde ' 311 him to say,

‘ : ' [ - do th&t."tou'n lmve "
¥ 16ve %o tell that =~
RO, yon (obmm) no, 1 waat

- to bs the guy becsuse be wourldn’t fix a
-~ ticket for me ocut thers with & wemam. I
~'h&dt®£ightrh®nhomtm1)@ss? Imt
to got th&t (@bmm).

ff?};?ﬁﬁ%;ﬁﬁﬁéf~ 73437777f”

' ‘]'dlljlln e

. U A1Y right. You're checksd im with all the
. gharpies. I°m waitimg for you. I wss here

" - -‘wstil 11 o'clock., Well, come oen, This
‘ m,th@oth@rguymeoutohh»

-~

BRI

- Tell the old

Y _Mmh@em"td@m@tm t@th@oldmud :

e 7o that takes him off the zpot, 8868? - You tell .
" the old man wher you see him. Don’ ‘
ever do & (obsceme) thimg for ﬂ
Cause bho won’t do mothimg for you. Does he

ever. e@m up hore my wors to buy “clothos?

OOVBB PA@

o -A-2a-




mn y@mr bwtlusr the old AR BAYS, - -
jha old man told ms that im the

#8667 The old mam says, I doa't . '
wssds I ‘want th@n to tcn“ ‘“*"'““i

mr brotlwr to sin ovoryth:l.ng to-.
_.kmm lwv to mdlo :lt._,

.....

lhen thsy were im trouble, you

“-they didun’t coms im. A1l thom guys do that,
‘!’hey bnild the:lrmlvcs np. :

I:! th@y d@m“t, th@y"n drivo h:ln CXazy. Mt
.‘1ike the guy. cuttimg 3% up im the Chez Pares
_that might,  What's his mawme, G, come
ton@, mdh@mdmm:rmy, mdhesa.id
-4t's o aewspaper guy, amd he vaats: an - .
" imterview amd a1l this and that.” He md, ho'
vmgg friemdly axd he'll do~ wthng ws waat .
- hilg £ @0, -And 1 seid listed, CHNEEED.
ﬁ Tight have you got. geing imto anything

p § “thait? . Where do you get that =tuff., -
‘The guy is. zr:l.omny to.you, - I don’t give’

(obmm@) who the m&xp@r gay. is. Wiy
demwm I said, nddon"tm
mak to- m o:t our gRy®, -

M PA@

gaw me iaks & wtaxd and tell them bécause = <. <7




__natm tins ho wis thire with the Chief of
Police, sad I wvas sitting st the noxt
”tabls.- 1 s eubmmd. I was with a lot

",mm

.

[."A"‘ a4 .




cesza'zss o ;

ot 1@;13 mze.
2o~ leave, - They sat me right asxt to thu
. mm th@ m@t givo m tho oyo IO

(0')(‘!\&3

serforming say favors for him.

P UV el

vmw @wxms R 1
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On J'nl,y 12, 1960

vised that MURRAY
3id the mnwung eonverutiolx :

. m& hm@md t@ your br@ther? (V")(—?\(C\

. j'jmyj!h@mdm*’t m d@m tha.t. ‘
' com rm N '

1 ol dn't’git wp aad —




'1'11 decide. I don't
belicve im violencs if you can outsmart them.
You jum bring mrytbing to your owa door.




_ o mn there's 1o vitxesses or. a.nyth:l.u
nar_m ‘can; come back. You knw what I
‘ szd he's mot
mv vhere yon':o

————n

"r:;. gv wi ? k‘@\g}é"’ & ‘.rvw.;i,:{
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. ) again 18 :lm”r@fmm to tlm traablc prosontly

:therxntomtimulwmthorm&@tﬂmectr:l.ca.. L _
cal’134 i Chicagoe.
CIpe
R ’vz ASSOCIATES' | o
en m 8, 1960 —uﬁ d that mmr S
y H 4 = who is an . ((r)("YC\:(Q ‘

e ¥ 2; 1960, NURRAY HUMPHREYS, — (g(.,\@

‘ M pm nd LES KRUSE wére cbserved having lunch together

Yl inm the restmmt in the bzsement of ths Pittsfield Building, o,
-185 East Washimgton Street, Chicage,I)Fimcis, .. During this SR,

. medtlng, the sgents overheard parts of the conversatioa, which -

o indicated that— sttempting to gaia scme momey to '

bagk gambling intsrezts im Las Vegas, Nevada. 8 meeti

: - ';‘f:obmmd by agents"‘ N
o @ B ot the _Chicago otnce.;.f.-f._-"-':
VII. m@mm MRPRISBS L '

SAll GIAR’CABA ;' -

- (xen®)
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] 3 Y & eoacerniag an
um_kmm-*mtm, CAMmS @xtrmly ‘angry with thess two perzoas
and-during ths, courss of his tirads; accised oL bd:lng
closer t mxsn rcm to himself sud- “for
2 ‘bs R - - FERRARY cmsd both :I.mdiwidu&ls and’

B e e S ——

(PE: @)

.« mem—

LT - (AEE) _
,ﬁmﬂ‘,ll%cs m’ mm ano conductsd or July 7, o
R R T e o wnscmducted by :

< D

s T !
{9 S - ) .
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OG 92=795

_ - SA en July 19,
SSR : :FRANK mmno ewmtimem 46 m@ido ia his apartmeat at
that ‘aadress. S :

(s-)‘_(*ﬂ'(éi'::('b)‘-: |

L " i view of ACCARDO's 1ndictmsat on incoms tax cha.rgon,
B ;m trip bas been delayed, but ACCARDO im premtly bol:lmd
7 - attempting to get permission to leave ths

Du':lng ® t:r:l,p to l&shimgt@m, n;e, on My 23, 1960,
,.«HURRAY mm'mrs was observed preocesdiag to ‘224 C Strset IB.
. VWashimgtem; D;CJ, at which address he was moted to carry a

- small packags, spproximately 5" by 3" by 2" whea he cnterod,
. .which pa@km was mot 1:. evidomco npom his exit. .

The G@ngressiom.l niromry rezlects that. 224 C
' - 2 -




OG 92==795 e . o
(strm~n«15.mm addrcss—ter—conmm ROI.A!B LIBOIATI
RiAbER] ‘ ~ R mm@©:

‘ ' ; d@puturo from this addreu he
obwwd ‘¢0 ‘enter the Woodser Hotsl and eed to a.rtnot

P ‘ : vonixg of May 23, 1960,
'BUMPHREY S wis obzerved to- be jo:lmd by c«»nmsman THOMAS J. :
lo"gn{m of ‘Mcm :l.n tho "mrplo Troo" Bar of the Hamiltoa"

m ®, e Vi

el k@l&:&ims

SR 1w m n.rticlo momrimg in the "Chicago Da;ly Nows" ’ :

e _de SSmak Edition om Jume 15, 1960, it was reflected that the :

.. denghtér of ANTHONY J; ACCARDO was secretly wed durimg lay to

-:w & Rootball -player from-Michigaa State University. The

daughtor, MARIE JUDITH, twenty, eloped with WILLIAM PALMER :

CPELE, JR. twenty-two of 1458 PtStrest, Wimnetka, Illimois,

- &ﬁﬁ@r -2 whirlwind college romance,  The srticle further :

rétlected that Miss ACCARDO #x2d PYLE were married im the Couaty
Bnllding on NMay 23, 1960; ‘sccording to the elder Mrs. PYLE;

- The ceremony was per:!omd im Marrisge Court by Massac c_onnty

. Judge-CARL H3 SMITH of Metropolis. The article further

=5 . x6flected that the couple will live ia Baltimore where PYLE -

s ox;p@cts to play ':lth the Baltimro Colt®, Natiomal rootban

I.sague ten
D.! mita,l Statns ‘
' umu mmpms

i -.._,.m -

\

: The :!ollow:lng :I.nyest:l.ga:ltion m been conductod :I.n the
. Louis, Eissouri, arsa comncerning ‘the background of BETTY
JEANNE MEIBERT, who is livisg with HUMPHREYS ss his wife at
300 North m:lno ‘Prive :I.n Ch:lcago, a,ad 210 Harbor Drin,

tay Bimyne, rlor:l.dw e s : L

S (ﬁ@m

J“-vf‘
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i_.gn the "ch:lcago Sunduy
y 1960 “undsr ths- ‘byline 04 GEORGE BLISS,
h&tnm mmxo,km ‘was I{n charge of policy
uth 8ide of Chicage, had as & contact man, . - - S
“"big shot" .in the Sscond, Third and rnth T

(tr)(vycs o

R -

;numrs m' mmmd 1n -the eomaay of ’ \
 ‘Washizgton, DiC, on Nsy 23, 1960. (QC'MC—)
¢ 2 ) ‘ ‘mmzs" ‘trip to lashingten on May 23, .
1960, he" m ‘also obmwd mmi&t:lng vith &mgrasmen BOLA!D
‘LIBOBATI and : ’--"0"3313!. o

: An a.rtiele appeuing :I,n the .mly 17, 1960, :l.ssne ot the
“Chicigs Sinday Tribuze™ written by GEORGE - m.xss, ‘reflected
'i_-t*ha.fs p@l:lcy 4n ch:l.emg@ was operated primerily by GIANCANA, n.nx,
‘snd FRANK FERRARO and that the biggest opsration was on ‘the
‘South ‘Side of ‘Clitcago, primarily iz the Negro distriots, 'l'h:ls
aFticle furthér reflected that FERRARO in his operation had the
mistamc@ of-a politically influcntial individual, who carried

, great deal of we:l.ght :I.n the sgc@md, Thi.rd a.nd Fifth ‘wa.rds 1n

T e FEERARO wis “observed by Bureau Agents om
';',‘;July 7, 1960, proceeding :tm t.’.elane"s 'ra:llqr Shop at 620 North

, '. - 11 -...» _/




3 lichigan Baulevard 13 his personal anto to tho Jhckson Pnrk
T _Outor Hairbor where he ‘left lLis ‘vehicle and boarded a boat
1 gf’iﬁnsd ‘the "Beleda” which was moored at the dock. FERRARO ~
M Ias observed 1o rqnain on tho dsck of this boat for the re-ainder

: - -An article appearing 1n tho "Chieago Daily lbvs"
‘ol Jul y-13;: 1980, 1listed the owners together with the names
of their boats and their slip numbers for the variljus harbors

=7 in"'the Chicago area. Registered as owners of the yacht -
4 'Hbleda,,vere !BAEI FBRRABO and ROCCO OGLOCCIO. “It 18 to
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Miami, Florida,

,Will continue Investigation of subject'sractivities
Florida;i'area.r_v A;,J-.,,.__ S

AT FT.,LAUDERDALE FLORIDA
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'*;é¥jigmpﬁRA¥*itEWELYN HUMPHREYS

it oG

PDr.,. Key Biscayne, Miami, reflect no indication
-Subject HUMPHREYS there. . Cars observed there

-?-lunderbird and- 1952 Buick: are -there continuousl
60" Fia‘b (1960 Fla.,

H. c . . ' - . - LA
LT - p - s

THIS REPORT IS NOT TO BE DISSEMINATED -

T

This document contains neither r dations nor Tus} of the FBL Iththepmwdthemlmdhbuedhmagency it and
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‘f o '7“""'““”" R Spot“checks conducted at 210 Harbor Drive, Key
: Biscayne, Miami, and 343 Northeast 26th Street; Miami, on

~ June 27, 1960, and July 11 1960, were’ negative. On July 20,

1960, ~the . residence .was - observed opened up. There was a boy

‘_Jabout 12 .playing on _the porch and a’ late model blue General . = -

* Motor's car -(possibly:&. Chevrolet) ‘bearing Missouri locense LT

: was parked 1n the driveway..-. R

. ‘On June 22, 1960, Investigative c1erk GEEGEGD

_-.u-A




M 62e.‘39§3 S e T
- .- Frequent spot checks of residence at 210 Harbor
Drive., Key Blscayne, from May - I7““1960“to“‘date“haVe 0
- ~disclosed ‘no :‘Aindications that ‘subject. HUMPHREYS 'has' been o
'_; present and .no . other automobiles have: been observed there. —

'
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UNI'I'ED STATES ‘GG -PRNMENT -

/ emomn‘a'um

r’o; | ‘nmcron, n: (92-3088)

PRV

Rerep SA_:M:Lami -8/30/60.. ‘(O-)C-DCC—\

R [ Bureau, Chicago, and St:. iou:l.s requested to mske
follow:l.ng corrections Ain referenced report‘

. P

FD-263 o
‘ Psge A, Chicago lead #1 third line, should read
"210 Harbor Drive" ‘

Louis lead" #2 first line, should rgz( )(C\

S QIGHOY
T i—lm-zoa ~and DETAILS o I C
e " Page 1 Synopsis, line 7, should read "of presence
e f", rather than "of persons or".’
L . -ﬁpagg 4, paragrsph 6 last line, should resd-
Mdant coptes fave o teotbed:, 0_3(.,3 T
1 - g@ieago (92-348) : NOT RECORDED ;
L1 e is (92-282) 15 SEP 7 1960
fz-.mﬁj}l’%‘b ? "TURL0 _—
- (6"~ .:_,",’ d’jnz E21:nVLinE m-' | : v o
| RV {é i‘ - r .(\«

" ’ l,
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CHARACTER OF CASE

cANTI-RACKETEERING

Murray. fen gl : :
57 umphries,' fJohn Kelly,
hn ‘Barris,’ L Humphreys, Louis '
‘Bumphrey, ‘Leon™ Humphreys,zv»

] i Si er | ;

case has been changed to include o

' i
d tional aliases util d by HUMPHREYS during the recent past.
ER ,swhich HUMPHREYS used when

ad

hese aliases added are
Fayeling to-Miami, r1ofiaij"3 SINGER, which HUMPHREYS used

cansas, to Chicago;

hile. traveling from Hot Springs,
is hoodlum associates;

BUMPHREYS 4s known to h )
' zling from Chicago to Miami\ /7

X'HART, which is t "HUMPHREYS at his
“Flofida; |

dated 2/8/58 at

tled "MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS,E‘@_'

'Chicago enti
: ‘was.; RALPH
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' . sA G i:ted 2/13/58
- .at Chicagos .. : -
'SA * dated 4/4/58
‘at Chieago. ,
SA h dated -
- 5/29/58 at Chicago.
SA H dated 7/23/58
at Chicago. .~ .
o R d:ted 10/1/58
~ at Chicago, _ _____
SA ¢ dated 11/28/58
‘ SA _ ‘ dated 2/4/59
‘at Chiéago. .~ ;
5 D d:ted 4/24/59
- ~*“at“Chicago, i~ = - - :
SA _ dated 7/6/59
~at Chicago. ... :
SA b dated 8/6/59
T at ChicagOe - . -

SA | dated 10/5/59
~at Chicago., . -
. SA b dated 12/8/59
at Chicago. ' '

- .sA QI q:ted 1/29/60
e ‘at-Chicago. .. ,

 sA D q-ted 4/6/60

" at Chicago ‘entitled "ANTHONY JOSEPH

. ACCARDO, aka.; G, aka.;
FRANK FERRARO, aka.; SAMUEL M, GIANCANA,
~aka,; MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS,

- aka., ANTI-RACKETEERING". :
sA G dated 5/26/60

" at Chicago entitled "ANTHONY JOSEPH
ACCARDO, aka,; G, aka.;
FRANK FERRARO, aka.; SAMUEL M,
GIANCANA, aka,; MURRAY LLEWELYN .
HUMPHREYS, aka., ANTI-RACKETEERING".
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L —dated 6/3/60
e ;ﬁ" ‘at Miami,

‘. " SA —dated 7/29/60
ol . at. .Chicago entitled "ANTHONY JOSEPH
. ACCARDO, aka.; GHEEEER :ka.;

" FRANK FERRARO aka.; SAMUEL M
GIANCANA, aka., MURRAY LLEWELYN

HUMPHREYS aka., ANTI-RACKETEERING",
5A D - toq 5/3,/60
at Miami, ‘ :

“:.uAl.:;,.'l-_‘ ...w‘, . .A N - P - AV‘..:,, ’

CHICAGO T

AT CHICAGO ILLINOIS. Will continue to conduct
and report 1nvest1gat10n concerning the activities of
“MURRAY HUMPHREYS in consonance with Bureau letter to New

—.-...York:dated .November - 27, 1957, -entitled "TOP HOODLUM
"ﬁ”“"PROGRAM ANTI-RACKETEERING"

ADMINISTRATIVE

‘\. o This report has been prepared in consonance with
-nstructlons of the Bureau in- Bureau letter dated August 26,

1960, instructlng that all information developed concernlng
MURRAY HUMPHREYS should be reported in a report sultable for
:disseminatlon.v; *“ . -

(c~)(=i)
(R

Ao s
A FAg s
P R SR RTE

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE USED IN THE EVENT THE
S INFORMATIO‘ I

-C -

P COVER PAGE




TQQ;J;,;Wapparently .referring -to- HUMPHREYS.

0602348t — ' ((r)(a)
e ""1'—adv1sed that on September 2, 1959, —
/@D ssked EY GODFREY, *w-

-GODFREY- replied "He's
.due imn," . This informant .2also advised that .on. September 8,

.7 07771959, TONY ACCARDO asked SAM GIANCANA "What happened to

'“j'HUMP'? .Has anybody been in contact with him?" SAM
ﬂ;fGIANCANA's reply was mostly inaudible to
© -but the ‘informant advised that it ended with something about

- "all day". It is noted that GIANCANA has recently been
*”ﬂftraveling throughout the country. (VacfxC)

st 28 1959 —asked FRANK FERRARO,
" According to the

On Aun

JWcOps are_waitzng for him-in his- 1obby on the north side.”
"It is noted that this conversation between QD and
- FERRARO took place during the heat of the Chicago Police
Department 1nvest1gat10n of the murder of FRED EVANS.

stated that (‘-)( )

advised an unknown (PO
that '

From the above it appears that this information
confirms previous information that HUMPHREYS spends most
of ‘his time away from Chicago and that he "sneaks in"

-on irregular and infrequent occasions in order to handle
;specific ‘'details and then quickly leaves again., When
. he returned to Chicago on September 10, .1959, it is obvious

- that he remained away from his apartment at 4200 North
,¢Mar1ne Drive.

s if.},xs%iy;;ta?;"»;.' S in;uk- - (E)Cb«)

-D -
COVER PAGE

—— —_— o TR
R B L T s B TR Sl Ve L By b

YA DAL L S o B MM o 7 e S A G T A



_4-750 (Rev. 12-14-88) = . . m S . . XXXXXX

, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
i 4FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

: Page(s) wnhheld entxrely at thrs locatxon in the frle One or more'ot_' the‘t‘ollowing
statements where 1nd1cated explain this deletlon ‘ : ’

El Deletlons were made pursuant to the exemptrons indicated below wrth no segregable material
avarlable for release to you

o R Sectron 552 S S_eetion 552a
O '(b)il‘.)‘ S e l’:l‘(b)(7)(A) S O (@xs)
"t,..;‘;i...lj (b)(2) i , N | '(b)(7)(B)ii S s I¢) ) B
o (bxs) | O ®©) ;O w
O ®)X7)D) O ()
O (bX7XE) O ®)3)
O GNE) O (k)4)
S Oo@w O kxe) O (kxs)
o |j','(b)(5), o _ a (b')(9) . . B O k)(6)
Hee - O wm

EI Informatlon pertained only to a thxrd party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request .

D Informatron pertamed only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title: only.

El Documents ongmated with another Government agency(ies). ' These documents were referred
‘to that agency(les) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contam mformatlon furmshed by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
wrth the other agency(ies).

‘/05 Page(s) thhheld for the followxng reason(s) W - ptevtosady, <elpaech

A -

RS S

" .[30 For your information:

g The followmg number is to be used for reference regardmg these pages:

Bl HD) Ll 42'308(—0'/
]

D.0.0.9.0.0.0.9.9.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.4
. X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXXX . : X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXX ‘ X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX .9.0.0.90.0.0.0.9.6.0.0.6.9.0.9.0.99.00.904

FBI/DOJ




' (D®R)

e SN - - “")(73(6 CQ)
on July zz 1960, —advised that MURRAY ..

. weére .in conversation concerning

Local 450 of the Bartenders and

e conversat. on_was'as_follovs:.

‘f:e.w.-»/.»moo«-—-aé ~...A«.~ e v -

| “That's the guy talked to you, that'
i the deal I got.A;-;ft 4 e (&§cﬁaﬂ

: L

HUMPHREYS: -von't be back until Monday, I just called

L o "him mow, Check on that and I was supposed to

L ‘check on that other thing too,.... man on it

% i we'll gee. .
“:'ﬁUiPHREYS“._ Vi;'I‘d6;ftfih§;'ié'11 see. ...... convention.

"UNENOWN: . —

HUKPHRKYS You reoooooooo' with me.

nunpnnns-‘ " On that .... on G you guys said
o "he had a book he hasn't got a book. Lay off of

e ;'Q; ' him, things aren't right, you have to give a

s s Bl s - GUR his dues.

s ton

e b b e w = oo I o b A o = gt i~ 2n ahpimmag s ahrn e bt $3 % o

 HUMPHREYS: ©  Will you tell him that to his'face?
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' * HUMPHREYS: AIl right, all right.

')'hUﬁﬁﬁREYS{ ,'fj¥‘ ;- 'ell  anyway here's .... you judge

a guy by his past but here's what
you've got, you're in an executive
position now and you'll have to rule
on the thing as an executive position.
Now, he did have a piece of a book
. e _ _ _he told me, said RALPH had gotten
ST I ‘it from sone guy and the guy went

o : bad., ‘I guess he didn't have enough
money to pay his debts or something,
anyhow, that's two or three months
ago it was closed up.

;"]ﬁﬁuﬁﬁREYS: | R .f‘;:Yéﬁh; but tﬂiéﬁlé the 6ne you
TREeT T e Co T guys told me when we were sitting

- out there and I asked you. Now do
you place 1t._

e ‘;'j_f*“'“' - f"': u Forget about the past I'm talking
- about now,

COVER PAGE
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)

1 called him to make sure before....
.oooooo-ooooo
Well if he lied he's in trouble,

How the hell can a guy come in and
tell us a line and ask....

_

You remember one time when we
were kids and were betting at the
track, you remember that, I went and

- 1laid it on him and he said absolutely

nOt, .:nd he.no’do $500......

¥ell maybe it was his old man's
money, couldn't it. Anyhow, if

you can prove he's got something,
that's different, if hasn't, we gotta
find a place for him.

COVER PAGE
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HGMPEREYS: ' Yesh; here's what he's got, and -
L © .7 1 'was talking about what's tbe name
=Tl "of the contractor that

S ¥ a i v Sttt v g & o s i

"7 7got, the kid? N

vell QI to1d him

to buy two or three trucks and he,
but what happened, after he got them
he couldn't put the trucks to work
_because this guy.... so then I had
to get ahold of cause
L they stopped him at the Interstate
s Commerce Commission so I got ahold
~of QR had bhin get ahold
- of the Business Agent and take the
"heat off, then he filed with the
I1CC, and the ICC has not passed on
it yet, they go in on your character
and all that, you know that don't
you? So they have to give him the
. : OK before he can put these trucks to
CoITo oo - - work. Now, he finds that it doesn't
: ‘pay him, that they don't get enough
hauling., He's got three trucks, and
he put his money in there, and those
trucks run up pretty good, so, the
kid wasn't able to give him enough
_work anyhow, so that's his problem, and
it's up to you guys to weigh it out.
Your decision is final, so you'll have
. to go-into it from a fair viewpoint.

>
N
—.

.
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. ’ — ., S T "‘T"". s (H(-?XC) T
.~ Well, yom better check it, because 'Y
_you're the guys that have to handle
- ..-those thimgs. I was gonna.do it,

- ——but-you guys said he's doing something,
.s0 I thought, well, if he's doing
-gomething, and if the "(obscene) is lying

' ‘to MCeoeo Cot : .

‘He said RALPH gave him this, up to
thiree months ago. If you know all
. these things, you're the guy that has
. to confront him, not MOE, or me, you
have to sit down with him, and say
__ . JOHNNY this and that, now, what is 1it?
-~ 1f he (obscene) you, he's (obscene) all
of us. o

X

.Then if you find out, you have to

say listen, you (obscene) what do you
mean going to one of these guys and
telling them you haven't got no incone.

Es g

.1 hope I don't find out.
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- .There's no monkey business with
- me, It's up to us to give the guy
an opening, if there is one. Now,
I want to tell you about another
problem, for either you or FRANK.
I think you ought to handle it.
Here's what hlppened...........
I called him this morning, and 1
told him that he was turned down on
his request. You're to stay as you
were, and I told him, they were
o ' B very disappointed in you, they feel
T ... .. that after all the things that have
Sl - - been done for you throughout the year,
S and especially the position that
you're in today, that I did, and this
-and that, and he says, I have to
, talk to somebody, it just can't be
N _ : this way. I said, that's the way
Vo T L : it is, and he said, well, I just
e : : : - have to see someone, I said, well,

e

Lo , L all right, and he said, I want
Bt s s oo - you there, and I said, I'll be there,
o S but I don't think anybody can change
S S . anything. It's this way. Either
A B you take your stand, or you don't.
! Whatever your stand is, the consequences
IRE S - _ are yours. He said, I don't want
S SO SR ... . .. _you to feel that way. I figure
[ S maybe you and I could talk to him,
e T : you see, he's a gabby (obscene)., You
P Co e B ; : - " -can just put the muscle on him. 1In
L : - a nice way, say listen, all the things
R S ‘ - that have been done for you, and now
you say this is a merge on the stock
market, and all this, all the things
that have been done, .the whole
corporation, all the stock, the
things throughout the years with these
two guys, and you mean to say now
that you got the wrinkles out of

'COVER PAGE
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e

your belly you want to quit? We
don't agree with that. That's all,
. pon't say nothing else. Either you
or FRANK has to do it. You have
to take your headaches with the

o : ‘good stuff, you see
- G
- HUMPHREYS: - " My guy, what do you mean, my guy?

You don't want to do it, someone has
to do it. Quit running out, take the
bull by the horns, G You making
an alibi for me?

HUMPHREYS: .Then they're through. Then the
R S guy's right on the street. Now you

wanna front for your guys or don't
you? That's the question.

B e e
st oL

i
o
I,
>
3
i
!

e
2

>’ﬁvﬁéﬂksys: | Well then, you have to front. You

can't just take, uh, say I don't
want to talk to the guy. I asked
you to, what do pou mean, I want
you to? I asked you or him. I'd

e _rather keep FRANKIE out of the picture.

This guy won't squawk. You want to

put JOE B, in it? You have to take
" ““the bull by the horns on the same

thing. What the hell do you think

we're building up for you? Now

I stand as strong as 1 can, 80 now

ST o he makes a request that he wants

to see someone else. I'm telling
this guy in a nice way, and that's all.
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.. G 92-348

RALPH PIERCE:

- PIERCE:
 "HUMPHREYS:
- “PIERCE:

HUMPHREYS:

. PIERCE:

SR (STEYAN
_That's all right, that's all you

have to say. Don't mention anybody *{
.else's name, You have to learn to

- “~-«-m—¢-—tgke the bull by the horms, don't

~let these guys run out on you.

_ That's part of our business.

Yeah.,
G
Yeah.,

I don't need nothing, give it to him!

seess He owes the guy some money.

¥ho owes 1it?

He took those two kids that work
for him, or something. Those two
guis that handled the whole thing.....

and G did it.
How long did it take?

eeeess 8fbout two months ago. They

'pgd.an officg_for a long‘time....

1'd aéy a year., 1'd say better than
ayear.ooooO N

But you got to tell a guy where to
call!

000 004080800
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. €G 92-348

' HUMPHREYS: - - . You guys come £irst. But he ‘keeps
N denying it in front of me and I ‘
T S ‘keep steppin' up for the guy all the
e e e e e e e e w~-n~.tine., ¥ell, :I don't go for that ..
';.“T ,f;i; ' : lyin" L

PIERCE' T — used to cover for him,

4"F_;:i‘<ﬁgg 9“

uuupHnEYs- - That's what he used to tell me!

Well, if he's lied to me, he's
dead! How can & guy come in and
lie to us guys and expect us to do
anything.

SRt g h

s e,gj et

" HUMPHREYS: - . . 'He said he'd call in at 12:30 or
) ' 1:00, He went to the barber shop.

~i ‘;___”_“ PIERCE‘ ) c.ooo-ctoo gOt a pass, Here's
e - "tw::.""'»" ’ - : . Wh&t happened. XK Cal City, — in
SR :“ S that area, Calumet Park, way back when

we always had Calumet City. Anyway,

he said to FRANKIE, the other day

he told FRANKIE, what about this? I

S R don't know, I could take it downtown.
o e e s - " "Let's talk to MOE.

T L ARt e = g A e

R

4
i

e O ey S e
) .‘ ’ :
AR .

ey o i -
e -

HUMPHREYS' Which FRANKIE is that?

. . e g B i, FEA
P ek

pxxncz- ‘ ' ' " LA PORTE. But before we talk to
. FRANKIE we want to find out.

~ 1A~
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. CG 92-348
G

e 9@@ —

HUHPHREYS ‘ Gee, I'm mad about this -

tff,ji I didn't think a guy would come in
. here and 110 to ne.jﬁg T

e TR

- -HUMPHREYS: e “Don't tell me I'm wrong, the (obscene)

Co - is 1yin'. VWell, he denied way back
there too and that ain't the truth.
That's what I'm mad about, He's
~falsified everything. He came into
me ‘and told neoooo .

UNKNO'N e o '-fi!-!!l.l.l-.!.l...!lllllllii-l"

nuupHREYs- '--'Thai is not a white lie! What the
e e --hell, ‘did he come downtown to tell
T . ;"ﬁf wh1te lies! '

'UNKNOWN;> ‘ e ‘IIII-lIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIID

HUMPHREYS R learned something this morning.

- HUMPHREYS: ' ‘It bothers me when a guy come and

- ‘ ' : tells me, and it isn't so! I have
to take his word for it until I
find out.  Now I'm mad as hell!

x 2 . . ' et 1¢ A -
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" But_even 80, if he lied to me back’
“~“then!”

T o T T 1 shouldn't front for him
R now, :
PIERCE: ' Well, up to about three or four
months ago he had the office.
- G
: Your word's good for me, (D

The only thing I thought was you
_ : _ guys were ribbed and I was tryin’
R . to straighten the rib out. I'm
satisfied. I'm not doubtin' your
word now, If you would have told
mé that you were handling JOHNNY
and JOHNNY had come to me I would
have said, well you go to GUSSIE.
ears to be self-explanatory.

‘The above information a

‘as- a result of the Mc Clellan Committee hearings and
S .apparently attempting to obtain a '"bookie joint". Obviously
is opposed to this and the conversation concerns his

oppesition.

4

is a lieutenant for FRANK FERRARO

~----and. operates in the lst Ward which Ward is controlled by —

—/6 & -
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| CG'92-348

. , (FO©
Lot One portion of the ‘above conversation alludes \L

w"-“'”'I:o iﬁ“individual who apparently has been used and has achieved-
Loocin some measure of success through the hoodlum element., The identity
R }‘  of this individual is not known and the venture with which he was

© v 77 associated is not known. ‘It is obvious that HUMPHREYS is berating
because of his negligence in handling this individual and
HUMPHREYS insists that must '"put the muscle on him'", saying
that it should be done in a nice way.

The,reference to JOE B. concerns ANTHONY JOSEPH ACCARDO.

Y . S, .. isocite o SR
Cenenlo Pnd FELIX "MILWAUKEE PHIL" ALDERISIO. Both and
o . ERISIO are known strong-arm men and killers, o

" . The name -is unknown and in this connection
- - the reference to "FRANKIE" is made to FRANK LA PORTE, who handles
[~7..-. " the Southeastern portion_of Cook County, which 1nc1udes Calumet
i " .77 City and Calumet Park, for the syndicate.

—[6 D-
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CG 92-348
Gl

| } P e . Q\;—)(—()(q o)
UL owt uly 32 “1960 —advised that umumy :

g HU)!PHREYS and“were ‘engaged in a conversation. ~That |
conversation was set forth in° airte]t dated July. .25, ‘1960, - .The
i{nformant furtheér advised on July 22, 1960 that these persons
continued “their conversation. further ind were joined for a short

‘time by

o i e

"and has rendered the same ‘service for other known hoodlums,

;';HThe; ‘conversation-was- as follows-~
A TR | PN
. HUMPHREYS: - H:lya, ‘Mr, — how are you, my friend?

i o It would appear from the above that —vas (5.)(-73@\
contacted ‘by RICHARD B. OGILVIE, SAAG ‘and was requested to

__/L,E-.....
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e e o (P
would be extortion them: - - . . .\

Has he said anything about any more indictments?

There was & piece in the paper about more
indictments, you know. They had a piece in the
American about re-indicting him on the W-2 form.
It was in the radar in the American.

[RCH S, - 3 -

C 'ﬁf‘y C§nc9rniné‘thé"556v5;~it wouid'ippeaf'tﬁhf‘thévw;z

7 fotm for ACCARDO cannot be located and it is incumbent upon
. .."_the government to produce this record. If this record cannot
-+ pe produced, it would appear from the above that the présent

indictment might have to be dismissed and ACCARDO reindicted.
HUMPHREYS: " When are you filing this case?

HUKPHREYS:» And then the 26th the Grand Jury meets?
, ¥What day does the Grand Jury meet?

— f‘/‘ —
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CG 92-348

ﬂuupunxys-;«u-~j;.w~mjs itﬂthe 26th the Grand Jury meets? o

HUMPHREYS o ' Iacidentally you re gonna file it Friday anyhow,
Sl oo : aren't you?

HUMPHREYS | ' '...........I got it in my pocket right here,

—

f
!
;
3 " . HUMPHREYS: - Ask him if he spoke to G
|
!

mmpHREYS | : . | ».’..A'.'-.:'E".V.._db_ you think hé w_ouid.......he's & 1little
el . . scared with this heat On..¢¢c¢eees.. phone
_.gompany........just £0O CraZy¥eececeos

~ HUMPHREYS: a Well what would you think.e..ee..

e /e e ~
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" G 92-348

At the conélusion of the’ above ‘conversation, G
HUHPHREYS, and engaged in a discussion concerning the nerits

©- .-and the shortcomings ‘of various attorneys with. :
_.have had ealings. _The names

| ' —departed the company of -nd HUMPHREYS
' .and the latter.'persons returned to their conversation. D
made a .comment which was inaudible, HUHPHREYS retorted to the
‘comment and - continues as follows-

et
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b
L

N e o e,

K l e L

B

>:. ;Yoﬁ,kn6v I went up and talked to him about....
_and.set it up with JOE....make it stick and he

" was giving me whatever he could, he reached out

'”,;for FOU.eeeo

You haven't been in for quite i while.

Did you make this bundle for JOE? ‘ We were
going to have him talk to b oo e YOU

‘know what, I can't get over that G 1ying

to me. No, but he told me he wasn't betting and

" this and .that and absolutely not. I can't get

over the guy just lyin' in my face. I called

“'him and he said I had one going up until about

" out..

three months ago and it went bad and I stepped

.

Mr. .(ph) pieaSe. - When do you expect him
back? VWell just tell him Mr. has an
appointment at 11 in the morning.

————— s tm e -

He'll be here...You see @vith this guy

‘now you know how I went out there and got the
. stock from.him, got it all, he tried to get it

“

for a 190,000 and I checked and this and that
and I said now listen you're trying to get it
for low price. You gotta pay top price, which
is 225,000. I wouldn't get into a conspiracy
with his widow or anything. ‘So he pays the 225
and he was tickled to death to get that. That
alone can take care of anything we got. Besides
all the other things we got. Now you remember
I worked on that fix out there on that deal?
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e _ PG
- Well, I'1l talk to him and then you say, listen,
T S - you're not given this one away, this is an
st pemmo o= = - o - - earned thing.-- And this is the thing that you

. agreed and now that you got the wrinkles out of
wffyour belly.. So you talk a little rough, so
you're getting the wrinkles out of your belly,
and now you want to quit. But we won't agree to
that. And just walk out. Don't go into an
argument with him cause that (obscene) will
corner you like you never been cornered. 0.K.
now I'll do you a favor sometime. You ask me
‘and I'll go into a spot foryou. I do it for
_you all the time anyway. - '

" The name —has ‘reference to

: The reference to JOE COuld ossibly pertain to ANTHONY
" ACCARDO and the identity of * is unknown. HUMPHREYS'

"reference to refers to that information in airtel dated

W ~In the paragraph wherein HUHPHREYS discusses the purchase
of stock it would appear that this information concerns itself

- with that set forth in referenced airtel and where HUMPHREYS was

.;insisting that @B "put the muscle" on this individual whose

' _identity remains unknown,

.._,._,._. SRS OGS YIS EU U S SUR e U U

" "_HUMPHREYS: ~ - - Like hell I do. I back you up pretty good.

B - - . - ¢ S e P PN . . .

HUMPHREYS: You'll be sick in a couple of months. You'll

be hollerin""hey" Most guys tell me.,... you
can't talk to QD l1ike that.
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HUMPHREYS:  That was a different thing. . That was brought up

o roiy et s senns coeeo=s oopega] thot, “and “you have no right to pick it up

Mt - - again, But I let you all the time, But I'm
not a weakling, I certainly will withdraw it,
I'11 never let him come ahead of you. I'll tell
you that.

HUMPHREYS: | Well if it's a 1ie, it'll come out just like
I ' thia JOHNNY stuff came out.

" HUMPHREYS: V Listen, WD if you think that was the ruling,
' this was talked over with them first,

- HUMPHREYS: "~ "-The whole thing was talked over with them first

T 7" and they were the ones that agreed. And I said,
well we won't make it a back-down proposition,
you make the deal, you do it yourself,

V : -“-: ‘ e e o0 .'hispers LN BN ) i—— - e n - A
- 'HUMPHREYS: - eseessNO, — and him are supposed to be
e real close, ‘
T R e ———
% -, 'HUMPHREYS: @D ire you talking about GNJnow? Oh,

. the other guy I mean.
- - A seecen
HUMPHREYS: Well you prove it (obscene) and you watch me

refer....and you know how fast 1I'l1l refer to
1t....interrupted....

COVER‘PAGE
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(96X

: HUHPHREYS, % . 1'm kinda agreeing with that part of it jnyself ,
.. :. ;. ... 7 Idon't.agree where he,....any momey. .

s ‘He said he 'l.’qzanggl-”that _ money.

'HUMPHREYS:. I kinda believe you on that,

"= .- HUMPHREYS: . .~ Let me tell you what happened, @ilD...one o'clock
T e e . in the morning and I said to listen@llR
all through the night, @p you lied to me and you
" have no way of straightening this out, that's all.
Now they're moving in. Then I said listen what
'~ did ‘'you do. I put @9 in with you. I told you
' was the best friend you could have, I said
you run out on you went down in Indiana;
" .you had everybody with you; did you go to (D
N _ _ and say I'm gonna operate there, you gotta feed
T LT T Lt T me? )

-:k oo‘ooooooo
HUMPHREYS : He said he was gonna find out what? -

& ;

B
Lo e R

Sbe s

e TR S
L0 VI .

A AR s e e b R A 8 e A
W H ;. M v A
T . ¥y

eose e

.. . HUMPHREYS: " Now see, he lied to you right there because he
e .~ didn't do it that way. He called me, he came to
P . me and he said to me, well, you know, GNP is
L _ L : my partner and no matter what he says, he's my
PR : partner and this and 'that'I aii he hasn't given
. ~ this thing the right... . They guy

Lo _ - figures I....I said (obscene) him and I'm gonna
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R te11 you that right now, ‘that (obscene) :
ST L . is no good. "He says my partner and I had
tu,ﬁw;ﬁnguﬁwh_ﬁ,y."“~ .to.front for. him and then he started in on the

_ deal. He says that isn't right, then he
L started in on.....interrupted....

- g '1IIIIIlIllIIlIIlIIIIIlIIlIll
- HUMPHREYS: Yeah, I know, he started in on the kid in
S ' ‘Florida why him and I have been bosom friends
for years; why all the things I do for him and
we're very close, and I can't understand him
S T L : doing that to my partner. Then (Bvas
elsgen e mee s e e T around telling people on the street they aren't
I . ' " ‘gonna get away with that.... I kept picking
it up. After I picked it up, I said this thing
is gonna get wide open, 1'd better block it.

So I talked to everybody and 1...a211 the way
. down the line with it...

A . i e S et A b i i
P DR 7. ; BT
N A T 3 R Lo 2

i

PR
{
¥

- That's before he talked to you and you see

" another thing, there's a new man 2t G (ph)
S see you don't understand that....because QP

L SRl ITITITUTTTTITATIL. . didn't do like you and I talked to him about,

g : A . , and he had run away...interrupted...

r e gy

... . .. HUMPHREYS: - No, I was just friendly with him. I wouldn't
T e s --+ -~ front for him. I wouldn't trust QI (ph).
- |
- 'HUMPHREYS: . v...he picked it up on the 'Q T'. I told you
L . i and that's the only thing you know about it., I
‘took it up on the carpet with everybody, no

lying or anything else and everybody said the
hell with it, forget about it.

- - ... .. o ...

{
P
4
{
P
h
!
¥
4
i
I
L

g
!»,.
-
4
I
¢
B
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oD
B P (b-)b)@
HUMPHREYS: - . Well, _they won't get uay with that play.
‘— '>4‘."11; S ‘,'— ; - 'kList.n,ooooooooo
'fHUﬁPHREYS:,5"‘ - 'ell, I'm telling you. Now here's the thing, no
e matter what I'd do, if he was out, you don't
think I'd let him get away with this thing...
@D (ph)said you'd better ask QD then I
put him right back on the spot. I put him
right back where he belongs. I said, well gee,
I can't help you on this, you'll have to ask
IR -~ FRANK or RALPH or somebody.
L . C eeseses. AN oo oo o o D
hﬁg_gi:~;;” Gt = : : : '
s HUMPHREYS: ~  Yeah, that's right. He said so, he said that
. .- ‘ .A : - .‘..Ov........
‘“ ,,,‘ HUIIPHREYS'_ S _ Well, wait a minute GENEME here's one of the

things moreso.....before the thing was settled,
- and why we all went this way, so you'll under-
stand it, is because @D was going to jail,
that's the main thing, nothing else. The things
, - o S : you're bringing up, didn't count, you may be
T IR " right, I don't know, but here's what happened,
R L though ‘when I talked to the kid before, about
"eesees] said well you know he's going to jail,
and they claim he hasn't got any money. I
don't know. I understand a lot.....I said but
in a case like that we can't very well say well
."(obscene) him, and now that was one of the thing
" when GNP cane and talked to me he did not...
that stock beforehand.

- | GEEEEEED.....interrupted.....
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. HUMPHREYS:. .° . .. . I'm telling you he didn't. Now I'm gonna
“.mwfv;f;,f;5ﬁfﬁgﬁ,A.«;,ww_explain the. true story to you. I don't lie to
L B . you. : _

. - R . - . .-
. R e S - : - ’ S0 : 3 3
s .. - .

: He come to me and he says listen, I can but
that stockOOQOOOOOOO

: L HUMPHREYS
s - IS . . R . )

0000 OGOOSOSOEOISOSOIDS

affﬁUMPHREYS: S Weré you there?

0......000

0068000900

. T4 . .
. - - | L U
‘ : "‘ ',l }
. vy o :
K P cn . .o
o I '
{
i

'“f*‘ff‘f%‘*HﬁMPHREYS: - ’““WYou“don't*aggravate_me on the right things,

$ . L B -0 . : C
1 . , RO

.
. Tt
s
. ar

. HUMPHREYS: . And GEEEED vas taking that money and giving it
~ to the widow, wasn't he?

{

!

P .

AR _

- HUMPHREYS: The way I understand it, @ENID bad another

woman with a couple of kids and this money was
going to the kids.
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2 1~:]§,§??'filf;f;ff?;afe*r«_~- . f”:i | (F3Cf1ﬁ§

1' o ) . .

HUMPHREYS Well 'here does- come in on the beef then?

f; —= . " eesecssscee
" - . ‘e000cc000c0s0s00 e
i ... HUMPHREYS: - And you weren't 'touch:_lng— money at all?

{ LT b : - - M o -
S N - - - S

P HUMPHREYS ) -.X"ev;xr‘iro'rdﬁ-ié éeod enough.

HUMPHREYS: esescese LEFTY didn't have any money and he
T ' : had to loan him $30 000?

e

'rhe reference made to relates to

i o ST S : : Lo -

The reference to -probably pertains to
I .an associate of the Chicago Crime Syndicate
who ‘handles the “gambling element in the in
‘Chicago. . is probably
‘ who reportedly spends most of his time in Miami.

PSP S P N

. A.A‘,,._,,.‘
. et
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.who was arrested in Terre Haute, ‘Indiama,

| v.(ﬁ-BC':\c_c\:(b)

. ‘LEFTY died about two years

- ago and his wife -allegedly died & short time before his death.
It is believed that the reference to LEFTY made by nd
HUHPHREYS concerns ‘the same 1ndiv1dua1 identified by

e gf,v~ --At one point 1n the couversation between HUMPHREYS

and @) HUMPHREYS makes réfereice 'to the fact that "the o
... whole thing was talked over with them first....." it is (_[,5(-,)&\
~«,;be11eved that "them"-refers to the policy-making board of .
" "'the Chicago Crime ‘Syndicate, ‘which board is believed to be
".comprised of ANTHONY. ACCARDO, . and in his absence
FRANK FERRARO IURRAY HUHPHREYS SAM GIANCANA and RALPH PIERCEC

)

_ | )
mpanms~ please. G should I tels you
R -"the bad news, You're gonna have to work now. The

-“congressman. is supposed to be in today. Are you
o T ~ gonna talk to him? VWell call his office and see
... . . . ..if he's in, '0.K, try and work out that problem for
Coe T -.-me, Have you_spoken to anybody else. O.,K. I'll
be around if you want me, Don't forgetyour lawyer,
..you. haven't taken care of him yet.

PRI NUVE S . Pt e e dpter S o ¢ a b A o AR, S oAb 13 4 o S S e s gty .

is

R ), in’ Chicago.  The reférence to "The (G5G»Q$
- ‘congressman’ mRy possibly relate to either ROLAND LIBONATI or

‘THOMAS J, O'BRIEN, both congressmen and both of whom were

contacted by HUMPHREYS in . June, 1960, 1n lashington, D.C.

The reference to "Don't forget your lawyer, ou -
haven't taken care of him yet," ‘probably pertains toh
, who was his attorney in a recent ‘state case wherein (ﬁBCiﬁ¢5
one.of the jurors was bribed.-

e Q-
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A conversation was in progress on July 25
1960 between 'MURRAY. HUMPHREYS and‘a person identified
.as BOSS ‘believed . to be 'ROSS PRIO.  These persons were

. 'qawwmlater oined‘by

i ‘HUMPHREYS: "

‘i‘ﬁunpnnzys:
PRIO
nvupnnnys-

| ;'Ebnfo
B '“HUMPHREYS‘

PRIO
.numpHREYs:

'PRIO

(2]

and at a later point
The conversation is as foIIOWS°‘

‘41 don't know.“ So were ready to move now so

you get .... and you let me see that list
tomorrow. Now you get ready to move because
JOE or me or someone will call you and send
you into the lawyer's office and he'll ask you
these questions see. A pretty good lawyer
this guy, you know it? I never knew he was

so good this :

-. - 1 thought he was good.

B makes ‘the other guy look 11ke a third rater.

,Is that J:J.ght'>

This -is one of those guys that is always

on the ball., He's got an angle in point and
he's always squeezing it in. And he's got three
or four points to appeal. But he feels good on

the W-2, He feels that he's got them beat on
that point. That they cannot produce that card.

What's that guy's name there, ahh, that lawyer.

K &

No. The:one's that related/to ah..

Oh—

He's supposed to be a real good guy. Now here's
what happened. Anything wrong he says I should
have got out of it., .... fifteen years, the other
guy got twelve years, the other guy got twenty
years, ten years.
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.@;: . *“ﬁﬂf; ifff‘@ §?g";;:,:; . - R ',__ . (ﬁaff)ﬁﬁb
~ 7 . HUMPHREYS: - “Well, 1'11 tell you, that Gillllwas in that \j/

P - case in-Florida or in Texas and I was talking
‘to him the other niht. His uncle was married to

# N : T my sistér, “the doctor.” Remember the one that °
- got heisted at the Chez Paree one night. Anyhow,
c he's all right, but he's a funny guy.
‘Maybe he's using junk. I told him one day hey
_you're running around with all these junkies and
- everything else. Where else can 1 get a case he
it . says. I have to make a living. He says I've been
o - beating 'em too.

PRIO.  : How good is this G (phonetic)

' HUMPHREYS: He's all right, why?

S D S S el

o e e ek ..’_,.—»...._.,..,‘[_»
" ». ’ ‘ o
b .. Tk, e ta
[ - . - T
<
'

3

: PRIO : Well, I was just wondering.

HUMPHREYS: He's a hell of a lawyer. But he won't take a case,.
o ‘He won't take cases. He's the lawyer for the
Chicago Teamsters. And he gets a big salary. So
‘'he won't take any. But I can get him up and he
can advise you and work with you. He can't come
-~ out in the open. You know he just got out of
college when they had me over on the West side and
Lt , o ; be always remembers me. What was the name of the
Pree o e special prosecutor that they had over there when
o : ‘ ’ they were investigating labor and they brought me
in and they tried to browbeat me and I said aw go
.(obscene) yourself. He never heard anybody talk
to anybody like that. And he says you're gonna
spend ten years in the penitentiary. And I said
aw your (obscene). And he never forgot that. He
says you were a young punk. ........ he was the DA
on the case when we were trying to get to him and
no one could get to him. And I got
. s {phonetic) to get him and I went and got him on my
S o side and who walked in the courtroom but GHIINED
(phonetic) course I had the jury, the Judge and
"1 had him and I had@l®change his story so you
. know I had the case. I sneaked out to his house
when he had the coppers out there., Anyhow

i
i
1
I
I
!
1

i
1
I
t
|
t
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A O
T HUMPHREYS'

HUMPHREYS’

HUMPHREYS'

T broke through "I got him on my side. ‘I - JQ/

AT

-

‘never told him I had anybody else. Remember

. that when he -got on the witness stand and he
‘ asked him what's your name and he asked him
‘ ‘on this date so and so and so where you an officer

4in ,... 1'11 never.forget that. .... in the chair
and he leans over to the jury and he didn't even
look up and he asked him the question again.

And he denied ... that j(obscene) .... jumped

up like a bull. You're gonna answer that, he said.
He said your under orders to answer this. The
Judge says I can't order a man to answer that.

He says he's been in the States Attorney's office,
the ‘Chicago Tribune, and he's been working for

us for six months setting this case up. And he
says if they are some people in it, they knew I

~was-in it the guilty ones should go to jail in

this case. ..... He kept it up for a half hour.
~The Jury was still. 1I'll never forget it. ...
Here s a good guy for a guit for you now. Here's

. a guy wears a suit like a jail suit. ...

" Well thank you very much for your time, and
yours my friend. 1It's very important because

s mmimeoooeo- - - ——..—-- -~ ye were fighting on this yesterday and I

figured I'd better get into it.
ces work hard enough we can bet ...

Then what do you want to do on this —

Now, I already told your lawyer to call him.

| . . .

f j‘ .o T .

PR !llllllllli 1lIllllllllllllllllllllllP
! ’ - .

What's the name of the guy in Qs office?
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HUMPHREYS" - to call- him and - get to him,‘ cause I-. . |
oo -.'talked to @D 21ready the other night and \y
_-+"he started telling me about different things.
7 "0Oh,"there was one thing that come up, the -
- :.record, uh, the lawyer told me it cost $6.00
:.a*sheet. It's ridiculous. So I talked to
@GR hc says no, it's about $.75, so in
order to keep the lawyer in good graces we
" were gonna give him the money ourselves, you
understand?’

© w7 ; HUMPHREYS: -1 told GHENE.

T ) HUMPHREYS: ' Y;ee.h,"yeah uh, no, no, anyhow, we've done
Lo T : - othér -things with him and we fell like we
R T should help. Course you know we're gonna help

‘* ..~ all the way but just to keep him, I want to
i keep him up.

' HUMPHREYS: He did take it on ... I cut him back anyhow,
.00 T we gotta keep pushing that, I told GEEEE to
get ahold of hafter they get togeher and

... ... _ talk that out we'll see wha’bas to say.
T T 77 T 'But this G I look at and I get hot
L i s T at him because he won't follow me right down the

Poooe e e 11ne, he B eene

4
i
ﬁgA E e e - T — -
T‘“_‘ _ HUMPHREYS: 3A11 right. Now if anything comes ‘up on yourself,

ST e o don't hesitate to call me because 1'll go out and
i do leg work or anything else, because you know

COVER PAGE
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T that's part of my job you know, so you re
o e e not asking me to do anything, it's something qy
Trmee m e s nom o I'm supposed to do. So if you see something
A N - .- there and you see anymore hot «++ keep your

- S 3.7',2,@,og»i?hands 0ff of them,
'_-. HUMPHREYS:  Well, you know there's something wrong there
L S and I can't figure what is wrong,

i*Li_fA"*f'fZTiHUEPHREYS: " They must have another guy there, they must
P . . have someone else.

;ﬁf?w-. : -_:~;HUMPHREYS.- --If -you can find out where that guy is at for
[ o : ' ‘me, then I can do some work in my own way to
;5*;Tiffff“~:fm*“ft“?ff%fﬁ:%gg} to him .... to slow him up. -

COVER PAGE
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"He made it up. ... he says what the hell,

then I had the collections so he stopped.
And I already had enough money then, O.K.
- thank you, there's the $1200 see.

e e e . e gy A e g e e e ........‘-

1iﬁﬁg'oﬁa§éd'.;:.§éit-é minute who okayed ...?

e S ey By
R N r o %

A

T 0h, VS making money .... talk you put yourself
in the_middle I don't ... :

e e sy o pama
& TS

X
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o

-+ PRIO -

T

e

(DO

_;....rno money,for the bond....‘so now he had \Y

.. to go back to Pittsburgh and they says if they
‘can't produce the prisoner in Texas, they'll

--forfeit -the bond,- so QN the crooked -

(obscene) what is he gonna do then, well, geez

'he says, I ain't gonna put up the bond then.

Why should I put lup the bond and have him forfeit
and you got to pay every dime of it. .... the bond
was too much ... if they want to keep the guy

in L IR 2N N 1

They did.

‘The whiskey cevenes
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(OOE). .

.. Was she caught with a ... that time? \y

Did the police make a record of it that they
caught her in the room ...._'
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,,,,,,,,

VQv ' “ﬁUnPHREYS: I understand him; I was following him very

R TN

- closely. - I heard doing that too. 'Specially if
‘he's been out the night before. ~

z ' ~ PRIO ;" @ vas telling me the story. GEENwas the
? "first guy that knew anything.
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HUHPHREYS You gonna stay around or are you going away°

- - - ROSS, let's keep moving on everything like 1

o + *:told you. - Just keep moving along fast so we know

":vt,~where we re at before we come.-
A portion of the above conversation iiiﬁlving

"PRIO and HUMPHREYS concerns and
apparently sets forth background concerning the bond issue

and its effect on this ségment of the-Syndicate. TEETS is

SAM ‘BATTAGLIA, a known member of the Chicago Crime ‘Syndicate

: and MILWAUKEE PHIL 1s FELIX ALDERISIO, a known muscleman for
“this organizatij .

oL .is a name that is familiar to this office but the background
ST concerning this peérson -is unknown. D i believed
T 'to have been* attorney. The reference to
R tif;ed ‘woman,.-could "be either

' , ‘It is possible this woman
,isgthewperSQnithathRANKrFERRARO and MURRAY HUMPHREYS had
3*"17“::-_, ‘reference to in the matter as set forth in Chicago
I airtel to the Bureau dated July 28, 1960.
PR

On Jul 27 1960, MURRAY HUMPHREYS had an appoint-
h and the subject matter discussed
IR L concerning some sheets which were apparently beer stops
;T o s eredited to ACCARDOS whichﬂwas' supposed to bring
. %.:, % 7. in to MURRAY HUMPHREYS.. The conversation between these
ST “,persons is as’ follows' gv;h : ‘ : : '

Sty e

.ment w1th

: .HUMPHREYS‘., Oh, you re late, come on sit your butt down
. . fat boy. :You're ten minutes late.

¢
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-

i

Coia e
L

oo -

PR

sy X .
R

'i'HUEPHBEYS=

: HﬁMpHREYs-

W e
B >

I wouldn't ‘come in from way over there. You go
in where the restuarant is see, then you go
through the door to the left and keep following .
the doors.'g

HUMPHREYS' ;..; sheets you got there I have to move out

of here sometime.

<IIIIIIIIII: lIllIlllllllllllllllllllllllll coes

HUMPHREYS' You mean been talked to by the "G"?

l Oh have these guys been talked to by the "G" too?

— _
HUMPHREYS‘

HUHPHREYS'

What did they tell the "G"?

You‘ve‘probably got extras they can talk to.

HUMPHREYS

,”You mean these guys have been talked to you and
.. the "G"? All these guys? ..

T4 e . - o

Will a11 these guys testify that they bought

through you?

~
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o (wm

T s

S e T L R R mc—o(cs c&
. —advise, on July 28 1960 that' .-

A URRA Y 'HUMPHREYS d aaconversation.

- This conversation- elated toﬂ efforts .to have

- -MURRAY.-HUMPHREYS- ~intercede-for -him in ‘obtaining a = - .-

.. "pjece of.a ‘book" .- It has previousl been reported that -
hand FRANK FERRARO accused bf lying to -

"HUMPHREYS and the. ensuing conversation relates in part _
to this aspect- L | (O‘XVYC\

BUHPHREYS° Not much wha.t do you know” Those guys out
west called they want to meet right away. )

COVER PAGE
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HUHPHREYS' - You told me you didn't have anything. Nr

or - : R acs tarale -,m_e__.-.—_.._w-—«», s Iy s e b oty e b

PR " . Y. "
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, , - — R e

. HUMPHREYS: I asked you what they were doing for you,
R - and you said nothing.

. HUMPHREYS: I went in on it, I said, what are you gonna

do for this guy? You gonna leave him run )
. - around and starve, or something? I said, he's
e -+ ~got some trucks going, and he's not doing so
. : o good with them, and he had a piece of a book
Lo that he had to fight for. You gotta give him
R ,something ‘to make his livelihood, after all,
T you told him to quit. And he uit so now, I'm

: NS S .~ gonna tell you something, * when you talk
A ' to me, how long have I known you?

Sl 07S0T L HUMPHREYS: '~A11 right, -, as long as you've known me,
< , L .. I've been very honest. And when I represent
~you, I ask you to go in honest, with clean
hands. I went in, and I watch the guys you
know that, if I see a guy's not well taken care
N o , - of, I go and find out why. And something, or
oo o o sometimes they tell me they're banking a guy,
S RNt D "and that's different. ' In_order to go in, you
e . * * 'have to go in with clean hands. Now, when I
: s -~ . brought- this up the other day, in fact, I was
very disappointed in you when I got it the other
.. day, and I only had one. I had him bring two
- guys to me to prove the point. That I was
» e -wrong. You've been betting pretty good, and
RS o . ‘you've always told me you haven't, see, now they
i : ‘ brought in a bookmaker that said you were

betting him.

bow . . .
i . .

i .

% .

1 .

s .

1 .
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TR HUMPHREYS- . They re talking about that you went pretty goodJ,
cegesianlan e Lol and.you.told me all the time that you never. -

‘ e . . - - .
- s .
LN .
S - . - . - g 2 -
; - N IR " A S N Lo B . PR .

. HUMPHREYS: : Don't tell me, you said you didn't have nothing
IR going for you. Now I listened, and they brought
- the guys in to prove it to me, cause I said, is
there someone here that don't like him or
something? I said, let's bring it out in the
open if there's anmmosity, there isn't supposed
.o s 5. o7 to-be animosity, among our people. Then they
“f e = - - . brought it down for a showdown and FRANKIE sat
T ~in on it, and FRANKIE is the one who told me
. I'm wrong in the first place, and I said, well,
I'm not wrong.- Then he brought the guys in,
_ : A and I'm disappointed in you Il because
gL e T " _you put me on the spot. I don't push anybody
o L - unless I know I'm right, If I know I'm right,
R o - '1 fight everybody right on down, because this
-organization has to be on the square, and we
ST . can't have animosity in things, because this
CTTLII T OT IS T T Tisn't thirty years ago in the bootlegging days
e L . ... 7 when one guy's got a knife after the other guy.
L D - . Things are too rough today, we have to have
L szn_, i," T ' ' ,harmony.
— _
:gj HUMBHREYS' ‘<Wait a minute. - You told ‘me you weren't betting,
el - and spoke up, and said, well, I
_heard it, and I told you some time ago, and you
checked with. and dsaid no, now
I'm not gonna argue with you, he says, cause we
knew the guy's were betting with him, and the
guy -told us, now, I didn't bring this up with
MOE, you understand, but they had brought it up
to MOE. They went to MOE, the guys have. Not
_ only them, but a couple others went to MOE,
P ' "~ to prove the case, that I was wrong, because I
P : ' was fighting for your rights. I said, you're
‘ : getting ribbed. Now, I'm not angry about it or
anything, I'm just te111ng you that I'm dis-

appointed, cause the way to get anything with this
outfit is to lay it on the line.
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HUHPHREYS’” Then they te11 me about this book They said
S ,ﬂp%BALPH got. your book, and it flopped out, and
~ ©  they were’ calling in people, and there's your
... -whole case. In other words, if you want some-
* ““thing, ‘'you'll have to get it from MOE or you
- ~have. to go to FRANKIE, and tell thein where you're
‘at, because they have more on you case that I

—have. They know more,

——

54:','ﬂomff;f' HUMPHREYS' _This come up the other day.

g _ - .' ” .. 7 : - ’ ' .
N N HUMPHREYS'V ‘They told me no, and | they. brought in the guys

to prove it.

HUMPHREYS° " Then you | better go to— and FRANKIE and
" prove it. They think you been making money.

T
b
b
3
1
i

.. ... HUMPHREYS: . Well, then, you have to tell them the truth.

f}ln this case here, you got out of my hands, and
;it's up “to you to prove yourself
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HUMPHREYS- '

5HUM?HREYS:

_ HUMPHREYS: _

HUMPHREYS:

(H@@m

~We11 they claim you re making a living.-' *'

Te11 them that Has — cut his salary?

Does he cut his salary? Does he cut it with
- you now? '

There you are that's what theytold me the other

_day, _They said he gets something frog

I don't know, you're gonna have to fix it up
with them., You didn't tell me you were getting,
listen, ‘-?didn't I ask you, you doing
-anything You said no, I said, you got
anything going for you, and you said no. I said

_OK I know it's hard to find places for guys
right away, but I figured you been out a loni time,

" s0 1 finally went in and I said, look,

had been very loyal, and you guys told him to
quit, now it's up to you guys to take care of him,

' They said, well, he's all right, he's gota book
here, and this and that, and I said that isn't so,
he says he hasn't been betting, and they said, well,
we'll prove it.

I1f you go to them.
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nuupnnsys-:A Be should”be,<;f"“'“""“"'“ -

';HﬁH?HREYS: Listen, you and I been friends a long
S time, ¥'d rather not have you say anything about
it : .

e HUI F '“h? Put it over to them, because they washed me out,
R e 4 by hitting me ‘'with all these things e

.-
.
A3
- N

HUMPHREYS Don't you let them cut it off,
T HUMPHREYS’F You work it out with them.

[ -

'}You got a right to claim a livelihood

beooL o ~  HUMPHREYS: The guys I talked to would havenonasis to rib
L : S you. They don't have any feelings one way or

! oo _ o another, they just tell the truth., They brought
§ o ' "RALPH in to show you had a piece of this book a

few months ago, and that come out to me, you
didn't tell me that you had that. If you'd have

laid your story down, this this this and that,
now when they tell me that,
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jl~'We11 it's up. “to the. Appelate Court now. Wha.t
-,“else you gonna do? i . :

 HUMPHREYS:  That's not lying if they tell me these things,
. .. and you say no to me. Cause @l says well,

I <cause 1 know you re strong ‘headed, and you don't
‘ want to move when you think you're right, and
- I-still didn't say nothing. These guys aren't
-‘talking ‘to hurt anybody, they're talking in a
. Jbusiness'way. Anyhow, I dldn't get a change to
. talke to’MOE. =~

" HUMPHREYS: _ Here's the ‘thing, 1've séen not only you, but a
. -lot of guys, I seen one time, when I was
told to check on Gl to see if it was true, that
_he_was_a stool_pigeon, you understand? When I
-was told to do that, because was around me

S.. .- every day, I said, I won't-do that, They said

- why, and I said, what ‘the hell, you're making me

L . a stool pigeon? And I had to tell JOE B that.
T - He 'said, -well, you' re the boss, ‘you're not

: supposed to do that. And I said, well, I'm not
supposed to stool. I'm not gonna snoop on a guy,
I'm gonnaask a guy. Then if I catch him wrong,
I won't move, then that's different. The one
thing, they said you were betting pretty heavy.
And you told them not to say anything, and they
.were forced. It isn't that they have to, they
were forced. ' :
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HUMPHREYS f*They said a’ lot of money. - Twelve hundred
: 7 dollars a race.  You have to make your own
, : ' case now. :
HUMPHREYS: No, that's my job, @M to sit down and help
~ : "everybody. This doesn't bother me, that's part

L ST . of the business. You have to lay it on the line.
T e - How many times you think we sat with MOPSIE and
o T T those guys back in the old days? We'd sit with

them, thirty times, trying to straighten them
S . : : out. This isn't nothing new for us, this is part
ST . of our job,

, " . HUMPHREYS: Well, whenever you talk with FRANK, you have to
B A - .be very truthful, If they ever find anything
gﬁ‘jg. P wrong, - then they won't do anything. You
e PR see the difference, if you'd have told me those
{(~ - ceeeseooiio oo 7o - little things, then 1'd have told them. I
fooats Lo 0 . w0 didn't.go inm like that, I-said, this guy isn't
o L - making a living. I went in cold
-;'J%, 7 g : Lo o S . . o R .

R - HUMPHREYS: Here's the thing, JOHN, we pick up thing, and
o ' R - these-guys think they're getting away with things,

but we know all about it. A lot of times we let
it go, but we use it, but we discuss it back and
forth, we watch everybody. We back them if they're
in trouble, if we can, but sometimes we can't.

o o
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' HUMPHREYS: They told me, listen, when.he told you he
o o wasn't betting, he was betting, and he swore the

bookmakers to keep still. And we made them
tell on him. :

——
| HUMPHREYS Remember when I told you about betting? And you
Cem told me you weren't . JOE B told me to call you

1n.

0 o HUMPHREYS: '~ That's when they said you were. I want to tell
i-j::fljvrfe—_ -eeeom-m e -—— . you about something else, while we're waiting for
. _ ‘ FRANK. 1I'd bring it up if I were you, so they

{" Lo ' : have the right picture. Listen, goes
}

S out to .the track all the time, doesn't he? The reason I'm
o . asking you is, isn't Sportsman's park open?

i .. The person referred to _as MOE is SAM GIANCANA
and the reference to and FRANK»concerns
_and FRANK FERRARO. relates to
~ .7 5= who is connected with the
Lo — JOE B pertains to ANTHONY ‘ACCARDO.

Ay ' A conversation between and HUMPHREYS
B ‘cont1nued and HUMPHREYS discussed the beer account situation
between GNP : i hinself and the problem this
' . presents ‘as.a result of the testimony of DOMINIC VOLPE
. before the Federal Grand Jury relative to the ACCARDO case.

S s

g

N
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— iurnished the following additional ((r)(v)(b)
1nformation on July 28 1960

HUMPHREYS° e 'hen does the harness races start. ((r)('))( c)

AV -».y..».. PRSP

_.4.... iy e e e g

HUMPHREYS: -~ QD have the concessions there?
=2, .. - HUMPHREYS: ... .. I'11 tell what I'm asking here, see,
Lo . o . Originally .1 got this concession with
S A “on ‘the beer in there. VWhen
P T L . S . x o1 got -dit,-in.all the tracks. .1 remember
‘ - - - “when the G was. there, they asked him, and

he said he got it~ from VOLPE, VWhich is
e T e -~ ... .the.right -thing. . Anybhow, he made an
R ‘ -~ -affidavit ‘to that effect, and I've got
Nt _ ... %L _.a"copy of it, and he never went before the
A - ..Grand July see? But VOLPE did. And he
(e o sadd i got the accounts,
po e T s 74D, CSo all the time in their investi-
P ' ’ gation they never brought that out, but I

LT o T T o “know..it, "because I've got the copies of
' the things, you know.

‘. . . . .- HUMPHREYS: - = . He iust tried to make 1t a cover up.

P T T T D was a salesman, he was showing he
v . Was work1ng, you understand, and he . .
-thought he was doing right. Now, on the
"1ist I got, it's marked all the tracks.
.There's a circle around all those race
. tracks. ‘This .is out of the Grand Jury,

S , _ ' this .guy got it and give it to me, the

e e e , "lawyer. You know they got JOE in that

o : - ‘case trying to avoid income tax. They

claim he didn't use his car, and they
claim he really got the money for nothing,
which we all know is (obscene). A lot of
guys on the basis of G and the
guys come in, and they didn't know JOE B,
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‘ they didn't ‘know anybody.- You can't

——hold-that-against-them;—Now-we're-in-a———
oétough spot, because we think. they re gomna

s UBe, -the. track ‘a8 one example., ‘On the

"_payoff.” So in ‘order to back up VOLPE,

.-VOLPE is subpoenaed as a witness for the
__.government, we-have .to figure how we're (k§67>@f\
*Qi;gonna prove. VOLPE's story, without hurt-
‘Qing— or anybody. "I got the

“""idea that*-if we between ‘the waiters and
‘ ‘bartenders, you know, the help around the

track, uh, say that we, uh, JOE got the
beer in there, by creating a demand for
the beer, by peopl for it, now,
uh, that's what said in his

R - : statement that give me the idea, He said,
Seroee L Fetiee so I put it :in, and got 25 cents a case,

O Made a good deal, How could we kind of
R - verify this, that it's done by demand.

Could we get a waiter that's been out there
for a .long time, or a bartemder, say they
. ‘.had a.lot of requests for Foxhead beer?

- .. Leaving out of this, now, If
7~'they have to call him in, then we can bring
oo 7 in one or two guys to prove that they were

‘vyvi”ffasked ' : . :

'He s a11 right then.‘

,A“You know some waiters out there. 1 know '
- waiters a11 over town.f ,'
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So what —can find. He doesn't have
'to do--it himself, See if he can find a
*«—«couple -of- stand up guys, so we can subpoena
‘them at the trial, Sgy they had several calls

' - Ror, Foxhead beer, They're not lying when they

say that, because we sent everybody out there
~“to. do that And then they got so that's all
they had. See what they can find. Don't
approach anybody, just pick out the good guys,
~then we'll hit them, see? Find out who they
are, get two three or four guys. All they
~ " have to say is yes we had a lot of requests
. for Foxhead, not Foxhead beer, but Foxhead
- 400, - They wanted Foxhead 400. That way we'll
cover everybody up. We'll cover
" we'll cover “ and VOLPE, and that's
-~ what JOE's job was supposed to be, He didn't
. 'have to sell. . He just has goodwill, Domn't
. say a word to* Let him take the
- stand, and then we'll put these waiters on.
_ Get guys that we can trust. Don't tell them
"to lie, just tell them, you had a lot of
~_requests for Foxhead 400, and then get a few
“more names, 8o we can use them. GNP vas
“Just othhe,phone, he said he'd try to get
abold of FRANK, That's out trouble, all over
town. At the beginning, when they started )
1nvestigating, we said to hell with them, we
- -haven't done anything wrong, let them go ahead,
" ~and we were vary careful, there was no muscle
" or anything. It was all _good. Instead of getting
on the ball and getting around to everybody
. -and say tell them the truth, everybody covered
up, .they all said, I don't know JOE, or I
- ~don't know this guy. They've got some guys
that said, yeah, I've got it, what's wrong
with that? They don't want those guys.
Everything I've done at that race track I've
got into trouble. I got that Budweiser Beer
and they're blasting there. .Can't use those
people over and over again,
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,fSure, 1f he s found guilty. Fraud same as
- .any other, - It's never been done before.
This they used as a violation.

. HUMPHRBYS’ | ~ Well, that takessevery business guy in the
country.

7.
e eo e

'HUﬁPHREYS: : ' Did the union let you keep your car when you
- , : left?

.7¢HU$?§REY§'H._.- ._They re sure in a hell of a fix, those Unions,
S 7 look what they did to GHl®. And tbey can

do that to. all Unions. What can they base it

. -,!v::' o ‘ C on’
.”f@qngUMRHREYSi - Well, that can't be a closed shop then, and
L TR -ooa check off,

' HUMPHREYS: Well “the Unions night as well quit.

¢ — )
—

HUMPHREYS: You can drop a wrench on his head from up
above,
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(On phone) Bello, yeah.

__- - Yeah, come on up.

‘Don't let him,  You were his partmer, you were
‘working together., How many years were you in
_-there, You :tigure he'd be a right guy to forget

TR about you? How's he woi'k the tax.

el e e e e
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7 You. got/a right to beéf but beaf honestly. None~q/
“-"7of our guys-is a pest to me, . Not ome guy have I
“"turned ‘down, 7 I'm not" allowed to. put any =~ T
-~ personal feelings: i it. They told me they took
i it uapiwith MOE,.,and they told me I didn't get the
‘ ~1»true story. You didn't tell me the truth

'''' .i”HUMPHREYS°'W We have to lay everything on the line before each
U V% S other..uWe ‘can't keep anything. . Aaything I get 1
T have to show to MOE, . I have to say here it is, and
P ~he'll say,: why don't you give it to so amd so, this
~ - . ..7 "eclique ‘or that clique. Then he'll take it and
give to..them., Don't forget nmow, work on that
] track thing, and go by JOE's house. JOE doesn't
: ‘come down here anymore, with Scotlamd Yard., Ve
:~don't hold meetings like we used to. Hello, is
cooe nr.‘- in? Bave him call me, Did the Congress-
_Nj:‘1—~~7aman get it? Mr. @l I got tied up in conferences.
I'11 call him at 12:00. All right. Did those
people get ahold of you? Did they work it out the
- way you want it? - You set up a good program there,
‘We'll get it going pretty good. What else you want
R R T I -me to do. Yeah. You think you'll do them some
Cdeciwiilnil Lo .. .. _.good? _Anything else: You want to see me before
FER o you-leave?,,You make a date, and.I'll be there.

o

5
ooooooo-oooo T

Is FRANK coming?

7§”:1;;T-. :Hdubnnﬁys:' I told him about durbconversation, about the
O .things he had going for him, Now it's up to him
to lay it out before FRANK. '

s
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2?~HUMPHREYS

If they want the pressure put on, I ‘can put it on
A_”them because .the guy came into me and said he
could straighten it out

A g g Ty S

;‘Listen} one- of thosejguYs on that fix has really
done all right. He gave me an affidavit,

IIIII-
“Was u-?

Did he te11 you that? /v,;;;
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* HUMPHNEYS: . ¥e

esterday when we talked they told me to have

WP go over-this- aga:ln, because-vill make -
ements..;.. =

A

Et T R

e o A o e At

. HUMPHREYS: ‘You know what the government can do to you,

St .. B - 1f they don't even indict you for lying,
ket they can sent those witnesses in there, and.......

, _ o HUMPHREYS: Li'stei.; those government are dirty (obscene), they
Ll viw w0 - ~don't give you any breaks. Don't think you're
L e gonna get a break from these guys.

. HUMPHREYS:  -'You're not gonna use these guys. You're gonna use
.. Y .. Gmen., You're only gonna use a few of these guys.

HUMPBBEYS . You leave out the policeman s brother. Leave him
T eut, | , '

3
et

Iy
A

M
P

oy
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 is_self-explanatory.

‘T;o ‘establish that FOxhead 400 beer was distributed as a result

L A R SN

’HUMPHREYS. . 'First though, I'd like to, see, you weren't -
N , ¢*A Athrough the New York trial like I was. This
“f“;itconspiracy ‘case can be one of the best experiences
’ ) § ever had in my life. They threw them all imn and
got them convicted They ‘'piled them all up ‘with the bad guys.
: How far .they can go. Here's guys, here's the same
o r‘.guys that had a piece of that....that was not
. Co interstate because the pictures came out of the
oL -state line., That was a mew thing. They proved in
N that case that these movies were made in California,

. *..% . - And that they were shipped into Chicago. Seewhat

~they do to us kind of guys, Let's you and I step
out and let him talk to FRANKIE. FRANKIE's here,
‘1 got an. appointment for you. at two o clock the guy

‘on that oil.
(&5cix€>cb)

‘ween . MURRAY .HUMPHREYS and ir

The first part of the conversation abéve was

. was interviewed by Bureau ‘Agents relating to

.. The comversation occurring herein

"~ In this way HUMPHREYS hopes

-of demand from customers rather than amy pressure tactics applied
by ACCARDO ET AL, 1t. would appear also herein that HUMPHREYS
‘has obtained affidavits of individuals who appeared before the

. Federal Grand Jury investigating Premium Beer Sales, Whether or

.not these affidavits were: ‘made
known at this: )

lable by the attorneys

JOE B, of course, is
ANTHONY ACCARDO,  VOLPE is DOMINIC VOLPE, President of Premium
Beer Sales. T S
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: ' MURRAY HUMPHREYS amd —
- then. held .a ‘brief -conversation pertaining to more strategy

- to-be utilized in the forthcoming trial of ACCARDO, The

" trial that HUMPHREYS refers to at the end of the conversation
was the Califorania movie extortion case in which numerous
convictions of . Chicago Syndicate hoodlums were obtained.

- FRANK FERRARO, QD and MURRAY

HUMPHREYS held the following conversation°

HUMPHREYS._ , 1 ca.lled ‘@B the other day and asked him if he
o had a book. To verify, then he decided to come

- -7 -7 - " -down and talk about it. He didn't know anything

_ about the discussion that I had with you.

tfj,FERRARO:: s Yeah. _
e__ﬁUMPHREYSi - He talked to me this mofning and denied some

7" "things and admitted some things, so I told him
- his place was to explain everything to you once
» and for a11 R

FERRARO: Isn't MOE informed on all your activities or......

" FERRARO: " To whom?
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nat's his name?

~You're mot booking mormore. then

~r .

iong

ago was this? .

Lo | ' COVER PAGE
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The only way he s gonna
he dies.

- > 7 i e
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HUMPHREYS ._‘,’Tha;t‘s ~"up:tob‘yo‘u..f»?‘;-Youf make the moves, we'll

~- - - back you. -I-met-one-of Qi agents, and
T " "hé "told me that we're having a‘hell of a time
- . making expenses:. -That 6 is raising hell,

PR
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 vEmmaRO

You gotta have dough to play the horses W¥hat's
- h1s salary°

G T T

'Wefget something. That's our job. If a guy comes
‘to me; 1:'go to FRANKIE, -. You should know
that after 25 years. -

'iYou‘put ‘your cards on the table now we understand

you entlrely..

T e e S

:
/ .
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'mmpnnnys-' Well ‘you layed

we need _

,thls bartenders school -héy
not gJ.v:Lng h1m anx__cooperat:.on.

; “"those (obscene) “we'll get them and knock
them out of the box, once and for all., VWe did

St Can you go to h1m and ask him to help —‘>

o -

-~

He asked permission a long time ago and I asked
MOE and he ok'd 11:
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» R FERRARO :": No, you “1aid your cards on the table, that' Y
Fo - a11 there is. ST _ R

ES

HUMPHREYS | OK, - these guys have other work.

- here leaves out his particular
problem regardzng ‘'his personal finances before the
adjudicating committee of @} FERRARO and HUMPHREYS.

"It 'seems-that @B is questioning W s integrity
7.7 1in’being completely truthful about. his finances and

= . The conversation
“.above. explains the contro ~the Syndicate hoodlums
have over Local 450 of the Bartenders and Waiters Union.
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e (P@,
—advised of ‘the following additiona S.V)('I)(O\ ®)

T .5finformation on July 28, 1960. " This was a conference with
77" ROSS PRIO, MURRAY mpmu:ys —,
~f:.and FRANK FERRARO i : T ;

-'HUMPHREYS' ' "slt down.
i PRIO - Oh, boy, if Washington has got a recorder
Lo | - in here, halleluja. (&5(7\&$
o - HUMPHREYS: Oh, what a silly thing to say, well have a
e - baseball gamg¢ I'll be the umpire. - \Y’
f3§:?~7f' Zf-j;ﬂ‘.... ;.[]..lll.iii...llllllll.l....g
' - GODFREY : These G guys.have got a new watchicallit
: w e right behind the1r car.

S T R
e .. -
. Sw—

+

32 o et s o . -
e B A ks

~m,.__,,A,_“,M.,,,.”._.l.__.
- Er_ - " P
. O .

S —,'
t

“57}', . . - -GODFREY }:?.They go into every joint and start asking
T A : questions.

" PRIO 't They went in there and asked D 1ov

: : " he sold his beer, and he told them he didn't

- e have that beer in there. We.can get
toemeciee oo .. .. D to get on the stand, he bought the beer.
VI .And JOE had been in there, and @l has been in
T A ‘tbere. He can tell them that. ' :

B L e T
S el R =

4
P "HUMPHREYS:  Where's that place at, I'11 tell you if they've
r s T - .been there. - '

_PRIO That's at Harlem and Milwaukee "Avenue.

. - - HUMPHREYS: .Do you know a—who owns a saloon at
I ‘ 332 Pershing Road?
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?
nights the other two are on days.
and QD are a1l right. & told . them
‘we don't handle the beer. He wanted to be a
right guy. You can't put on the stand,

he already said he don't know nothing about the
_beer. h is all right. I solicited .
him myself

e o e
el ki

HUMPHREYS: We had a little dlSCUSSlOD yesterday, ROSS, and

. 777 . . 7with all due respects to our brother in crlme,
we figure it's better if you work with him a

- -little bit. He gets confused. He means well,

" “he may make a few mistakes. Recheck this with

R oo .- him, and get his mind in shape. You work it

oo e == -+ - out, and when you're ready, we'll send all these
EE - IR ' guys into the lawyer.

; _PRIO. - : All rlght let's get down to business, we can

& T have the party later. Listen, have MOONEY send

O word .... to get the word around, that they're

(20 .0 o asking around, and if the guy talks to you,

;f”e>* I : listen, say, what's your name, and goes all over,

i

)

e e e i eene . e . JtO DArtenders and waiters ..++ tape recorder.
ei7' FERRAﬁO" : He s got that recorder in pocket

- o PRI 14~.. Yeah So he sent word that if I can't make it
} AR A myself send it to (MR over there,

N . ..

{

J
-+
-
(o]

_ . They have been around, asking questions.
is;i'5;fr-l = “FERRARO :"And'tecOrding everything.
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HUMPHREYS:

A i A 5k
G g .

e

l

s ey g,
W, ‘..’ﬁ;“
I
3

Let them first be coached by him. Let them
firsp:be,cpaghed by ROSS, '

'Quit playing wordv with him and get these stops so
you know they're all right, in his writin and
~then you call Gl . p, it's

..Just _say you're coming up and when

~ you call him, tell him. ‘ JOE and @l t21ked to

me about it, we were all together yesterday, and
‘they asked me to talk to you, and have you coach

. -bhim, because he'll get all (obscene). If all

this don't satisfy everybody, I know him, I got
a2 lot of confidence in@ i} and ....

Here's—another thing. He'll take the stand, and
- I think he'll make a good witness because they
can see there's nothing rehearsed there. When

he starts talking they'll say this couldn't have
been rehearsed.
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—'/J?/D""




oo 92-348

T x‘{fﬁUﬂRHhEYsﬁfl A1l right get on it now, because we have to
S L ‘move, 'see, 'and watch that list. You want me
,ﬂ.w-h**;ﬁ“~~~q*m-_w;w,“~to make-that appointment for coe .

FERRARO 5 Tuesday. - R

auupnnnvs- “Iwo o'clock. I can make it. You may have
‘other appointments, so I'll make it at noon.

FERRARO : All right,

i e A g e o - A R S
. N E

A4

. .~ 'PRIO ' ¢ Who" R

e

e b e A e g
1
i

-ﬁQHE{ijUMPHREYS:» Were they -coppers? - B S
- .. ... . G
‘Who were these guys?

They ‘asked you where (D was?

s g,
o

FERRARO

T e R

1

FERRARO

T

.
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s U T T T s T el (lr)('f)(c)
L FERRARO :~ Not only.that, MOONEY says, they re taking
i, ;;.etw.v_.._,,‘ -1t out on .my. mother, my kids, and they had 41

Tk e

nothing to do with it

e L . ) . A
s e e s . .
- S N PR .- e e e o . . -
T _ ..—

© .+ HUMPHREYS:  Get him in.

.. 'PRIO ~  : I don't know whether I should get him in or
o - send this kid over to talk to him and see what

T
3'.'."'1 SN e

fs _

i reaction we get. If the reaction is not

}f‘ . - favorable, then get him in, :

%% ’i“HUMPHREYS: ' We'll send someone out then. Let's not put
L anybody in trouble. ....... Who do you have
I E over at the Cafe Continental?

LA

e "HUMPHREYS: We got anything else? We'll be around. You
: .77 talking about ¢l now?

ol

.. HUMPHREYS: Well he's the whole contention in the thing.
Loeet Let's work hard on that, let's beat that case.
- ' I've already talked to the lawyer on that,
Tl _ what's his name? Q. I talked toq
I - - and I said, you get ahold of and ge
L T - . that story_from @) ~1.figure he can talk
TR -to you guys, and you guys are gonna talk toGlEED
e -~ -+ - anyhow.- - I've got 6anytime you you want
I - him.: I wanna hear the lawyer's reaction flrst
. before I step into the other. ; S

“NVW.W«,_N_.‘WW,«
i
t
il
i
i
[
. : ! :
) T .
o
!
|
+
00‘
L)

,.,,_.,,A.._,.“.,_\h.‘,w-v A
TR . < iy

J“; -

~. h.n.w-wrw -
I oResie TS e
B 1 Ay
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sl Much of this conversation was unintelligible N
due ‘to the. fact -that. varied topics were discussed none '

'*.’of ‘which were ‘completely covered.-

B I s s T 2o R
i T B

. whic S a known hangout
of ~“PRIO and -it- has ‘been- alleged that PRIO has an"
interest in this establishment This conversation again
‘pertained to: Premium Beer Sales and efforts by the hoodlums

"~ to dispoove the Government's case on ACCARDO.

; "Much of this conversation was whispered,
however, it would appear that is interested
SEEINTE .. in bringing -in and ascertain
‘%"*~-“%*'his ‘knowledge of - the details of this case and to solicit
T 77,7 77T any assistance that may be able to render.
Lo . mentioned is well known North Side
R R - - -~ Chicago hoodlum who is involved in the case with

SO S el

. On August 5, 1960 G 2civised that (5‘)(1)
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Chicago top hoodlum and HY GODFREY

o LT ahd the follow1ng conversation at Celano's concerning (EX7363
L. .~ - the intended travel of HUMPHREYS:

%‘—,,,v. e e e [
R SR

- - -

E HUMPHREYS From here to St. Louis.

A L gk M S e

Tt '; Lo |

g <
3

e e

S
4

. GODFREY ' On the 16th from here to St. Louis.

- . ‘;HUMPHREYS: On that flight .... on another I had to take
pootmonsam e oo = g couple of more flights to Washington from
R ~+  here, Get.me the helicopter right to the

TR TR SR o »'airport_.... here's the flight number 352.

GOD?REY ~What airlines is that?

e

HUMBHREYS American.

GODFREY

(X3

What day is that?

. HUMPHREYS: That's the morning of the 15th. Get me on
* flight helicopter 219. It leaves at 8:26.
Check and see and it arrives at 8:33.
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O S VN C e e

' afJ;GODFREY f{ 'Flight 219 leaves at 8:26. One way ticket? *’

X .
Ceet  Tat

eHUMPHREYS’ 7«Yeah As to the flight back I can do that
- "myself oo 000 o - . ) :
‘ . HY GODFREY is a runner and bodyguard for
Chlcago top hoodlums. It is to be noted that American

- -Airlines flight 352 departs Clicago at 8:50 AM and arrives
.- . in Washington, D.C,, .at 11:55 AM, According to HUMPHREYS,

. this flight is scheduled for August 15, 1960. HUMPHREYS
.. -then asked GODFREY if. Chicago top hoodlum, has

- "showed up yet', GODFREY indicated to HUMPHREYS that
had" not arrived and that @B had to go somewhere .

referred to is -

- -then. placed a telephone call to a an attorney
‘representing ‘ANTHONY "‘ACCARDO in his pending income tax

~ fraud case. The following portion of HUMPHREYS conversa-
‘tion with-was reported by the informant as follows:

| -nuupums-'r ~“ur. @D please. Mr. MURRAY. G hov
- .-~ are you? On. that @ from the heights, what did
T““—“f“i*'tti#;‘you'think'of his story? I mean with these
' fellows using that coercion and such as that
- on him, . But, I mean when those fellows were
-talking to him, they said, did he use .... and
“such-as that, did he explain that to you. That's
U L right, Well, I told him to tell you everything
ewvsimme— il l.o.... that -happened- there, because it looks like
o - ...  they're coercing our witnesses., Yeah, yeah, ...
1 thought some of those people should go to
5 éofﬁce and not put ‘all that load on
- you. Well you got a lot of time with these
-fellows. - All right that will be fine., The
only thing I couldn't see, yuh, all right, just
"so long that you know every detail and watch it
so these fellows don't bulldoze our witnesses,
- that's the only thing. Boy if you could bring
that out on the stand too. Yuh that's right.
As long as you know about it. Well I told him
not to cooperate, I says I'd just refuse to
- answer those calls. Well that's what I told him.

b e e

COVER PAGE




.......

VST ST T T Well I told him-that. I know that and they
s e o e will too, I told them that, I .says you'll be
T A in trouble ‘and they'll throw every department
[T mnw e mmma oo “they got "at you.”  No. - 'No he won't be because
oo L he's-telling the truth., He's got nothing to
"~ .: . /hide,:. Yuh, -~that's right. All right, as long
as you got that story straight and I understand
that he wanted to work with you on it, so I know
about it. All right.

In the above conversation, it is HUMPHREYS' (kﬁCﬂﬁﬁ
o - _intention to bring to the attention of il a recent
v T development in the ACCARDO case that has come to HUMPHREYS'
B0 7 i attention. . The @B referred to is believed to be QD \}
Dol e of Chicago Heights, Illinois, the right hand man

!

o o ) of FRANK. LA PORTE, Syndicate leader in the Southern Cook
e e C County.,'It is noted -that is scheduled to be
s

i a-witness for ACCARDO- and is reportedly claiming that he,
. : .had taken ACCARDO to several South Side estab-
g .7~ -lishments:to Solicit théir beer acco

§:~ - - is ‘this -interview of" that is being brought to
o ' the attention of ACCARDO's defense attorneys,
:;;;;;m;_;wnu - and

——

n HUMPHREYS then has the following conversation
with an unknown 1ndiv1dua1' A

:_{:fj??;-numpnnnys - Try to get-it.

o s 4 e A < T e e
. o Lt

S

”?UNKNOWN i;?

ik

gt st b S A T
e

P
B - ‘.,

'HUMPHREYS:  Why not both of them?
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v 06 '92-348.

P G

.. *'UNKNOWN © -

eram N,-p..- - .—...—.-._—v»-;-., e a4 ey e

' HUMPHREYS: Q ‘The ‘Madison Bahk has the title.
, UNKNOWN_*,__ _., ceee

, HUMPHREYS° -Wait a minute now, the Madison Park, you know
- v the owner? - -

' HUMPHREYS: I tried to buy that hotel up there at 47th St.

UNKNOWN
* ' 'HUMPHREYS: The Sutherland Hotel.

.o
|
.

- UNKNOWN
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Yeah,,I asked him once but he wanted ....7a
=million‘(?)ydollars;wvx,_%“,fgf e Tl :

>€¥Can we. get a11 those city accounts we'll lose
-'these, and e11 ‘over to Hammond You don't want

. to get

f’Humpangys-. I'd rather have FRANK get them all., I can
-~~¢;;7:;:~wf take a couple over there. .

mmpnnzys \‘Iho" N

Ux_msown : -

HUMPHREYS I put —w:.th this. thing. I put him
o “““'-there years ago and he's got. another hotel
R TR down on Michigan Avenue.
 UNKNOWN ~ : _ —

.~ HUMPHREYS: v-Yuh and another one at twelfth ‘'We can get
S them all through .... How many stops do you
have to get this guy.
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ﬁ":_ﬁ_ffji‘_’e}é;ff,xeﬁis,iv,ii;g you advertising?

Oh is that all? I thought he was giving
you advertising. :

But I was try1ng to build the advertising, not
the grand a month The he11 with a grand a month.

§ e

v

»Weil,-i don't. care about the money, it's the
- idea that I want to build it up with the

~advertising. ~If he would give you more adver-
tising, that's what counts.

UNKNOWN — . ...
HUMPHREYS° ~

% o

But you could draw money out of ‘there for FRANK
-if you build up advertising. That's what I want

- to get. I've been working on”trying to get
-that .... for you._ Trying to get a convention
down there. " ‘ o
. o o . ‘COVER PAGE
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oo

: . Didy

)

|at.lake Tafoe?

T HUMPHREYS:  Where

B P o BRI

.0

.- UNKNOWN _:

o e 000
s

 Listgn,?§n;th1s company Isuso, or Hisusso, is
that the name Hisusso (phonetic). Got to give
me a card on this place. '

r
-

_ 1 should have @) say like FRANK you know, I
want FRANK to pick up these accounts so if
| 'there's ever an investigation he hid it.

o~ EE .

HUMPHREYS: I don't want my nagé to come out on this.
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ol CG-92-348

”‘ji_i'p;m—j“nvj-‘n‘"EY,ﬂs*: '® © © © © O & 0O . R o o
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HUMPHREYS " 'He was always lice to me years ago. His
- _partner's a (obscene) now, they tell me, he's
got joint out in ...

UNKNOWN

o0 00 00

e .
' N .
i
A . .
Va .
i .
s
1. -

HUMPHREYS- - That's a hellava place and they make a
- hundred net. a year ... colored hotel... they
o , got an extra cabaret or bar in there that's
s T terrific. thing. 1I've never been out there
P ‘but the government ceee

UNKNOWN

L
. ;

HUMPHREYS

A.;'*““?if“_“'The above conversation concerning various
...pending transactions of HUMPHREYS to acquire. certain
lanatory.

P'is a-known Chicago real estate
is probably the

B The unknown and HUMPHREYS above also discussed
. various Chlcago, Dixon,.lllinois, and Hammond Indiana, .-
- accounts and probably are referring to the beer accounts
" _.of .ANTHONY ACCARDO. - FRANK referred to is proba FRANK
- FERRARO, Chi
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w‘s - [OR

R ' SRR MOE referred to above is believed to be

»f*-~“~—~*“”““‘SAM GIANCANA, Chicago top hoodlum, who is apparently

Sl out of town..w ) - o ‘ (b§c)
_ o - N

7 “on August 6, 1960 _advised that (()(
Do MURRAY HUHPHREYS Chicago top hoodlum had a brief
! : conversation at Celano S with an unknown individual
- ~vhich is as follows:

HUMPHREYS: These guys went into this stuff, and JOE-
telling these guys to say certain things,
‘you understand. It's no good, because here,
- if JOE is going to protect himself, no matter
who falls by the wayside, that's no good.
We;have to do th1s with a little strategy (ﬁatﬁ(C)

" UNKNOWN  : -gm

. e

Well, that's enough. I would want to talk to
and see what he found out.

HUMPHREYS:

IR JOE referred to is apparently ANTHONY ACCARDO

o " ~and _is an attorney who is representing

PR R ACCARDO. The above comments pertain to ACCARDO's pending
Federal income tax. fraud case,

" "MURRAY HUMPHREYS then had the following
.‘conversation with an individual referred to only as

- (possibly —of the U :

. ' .
- ..
.
“? ~ . o

"HUMPHREYS:  Yuh, that's right.
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HUMPHREYS- ‘Right away, he started out at first and he
' wouldn't talk to anybody and then he got caught
_‘ " "with the money deal, then he got that vacancy.
Then he got f:.ghting with his old lady cesce

- EY -
- ES
1
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e

i

' HUMPHREYS: ~

" ana et the money. © -1 (ON®)

| HUMPHREYS: -

That's the way they do down there. I knew
down there and I haven't been there since

1940, So who do they put the first guy .... in
~__ town, but me. So you know that's the setup.
“"Because these guys are running here and there,

me and @ like a good samaritan, trying to
settle the thing so there would be no heat down
there and they evidently went back and told them
and they put me on the spot. The first guy to
be knocked out of the box. I was the first one.

"So I can figure because at that time I was sit-

ting on a deal here, and I was being a good egg.

~.- 1 was trying to iron it out and I finally ironed
.1t out for them., And I'm the only guy who could

have ironed it out and I got it all worked out

and a few days after I got my picture in the

paper. L. ggked«it out for a lot of nice guys
so they had to tell it down there. They wanted
to buy me some diamond cufflinks but I wouldn't
take anything from anybody. I sat in as a front
and I says I'm not interested in the (obscene)
town. I'm not going to show up around ithere.

I says don't worry about me.
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hat all the time.

1
1
?
!
5.

** - HUMPHREYS: -

Well we had

!ell you know you have to watch yourself ydu
know that's a competitive deal

A.;.".....v ‘mdke aAdeal'.......C.'
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. HUMPHREYS:

Thahk'yeu fei‘your time and everything and
I'11 te11 her that...

From the above conversat1on it is apparent that
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6 92-348 . (&benan gi::Ff?;;;.-

N—

o On:July 26 1960 — advised that he had("3(’3‘°5_

obtained dntormation concerning several persons which was as
follows';n:_,,_ - T

...,..' e - i s _.x\-._s-<~‘l¢-—-—4,.a,.<—..—-. ST e mma e = e - - -~ - L ee e e

FERRARO " .........these days got them.

HUHPEREYS'f* Well that's a bum write-up if they say they re
) ~ - looking for him, let them grab him and he's
" got them perrect » you know?

FERRARO"'_' ERTTTITRLY

S HUMPHREYS? That spy business, that'd be the perfect thing
o d " " he's looking for them he could really slap them
: T 'fsee. "Who was looking for him, who'd it say.

FERRARO' f4“_b;Police.V‘_
HUMPHREYSL - That would be Scotland Yard business.

_-oocoooocoif he says to him, Just be very (BC_'YC)
~-independent, you know? Then.....then you can *

.~~~ ' then you can say everything that happens....
SISO TR b, and I'1l bet you they won't be
o : ...~ -..out to your house for ten years if you bring a
suit. - You won't have to go through with it,

FERRARO = _"__‘Yeah our boys gone again.

P HUMPHREYS" ~ 7 Ohy, yeah well he had gone....leave today then he
o fsaid I won't leave till Wednesday, Well I know
,,,,,, ~that MOE was going up there.
ol The above apparently refers to a newspa.per article
.. ¢oncerning (UMD and his connection with slot machines, It
~would appear: that HUMPHREYS in the above is suggesting a way

-in which- FERRARO and/or-could combat police surveillances
and inquiries.
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“f’r'gt}‘.-ez‘.-aés‘{;_}. B

| e . (ﬁ(‘?)(cs
. BUMPHREYS’-*~-—Hello fat boy, is the president gonna see you
1;;~ﬁﬁjif~g~-%v~*“~~~v*today.r~Listen, on- those sheets you give me ~ - -

yesterday, .what's those marks beside the name?
.Like 555 and 15 at the. bottom and then 4,1,5,
¢ _what are all those?. Well yes, all the ACCARDO
R pages have got 5, uh, turn them over, you'll
I _ see them, I don't know what that means, have you
Yglyd‘ : . o . ~got it in front of you? I'm on the phone
ST T Yeah, all along the name and it seems to be added
-“on the bottom, Listen, get page nine, you got
o . page nine? Now the first five names has got AAA
VT e “xa”kﬂ" : by them, then you go down to the bottom and it's
I T ~'got Champaign liquors...that's page nine, oh, you
- don't know.what. the 5 and -the -3 and all that-on
P _the other pages mean? This 7X, yeah, oh is that
et o7 “what that means? | Oh, 1 see, 1,2,3,4,5, then they
RTIE AR start out again marking the 5 next to each of them,
e T that doesn't mean cases of beer or anything?
S Yeah, well what's with that AAA business.
- .Alright then, you were no héelp. Yeah, well,
R _ you're looking at page nine? Yeah, I see, well
L ... .__ ... .._they got AAA there five times. Yeah, well I'll
oo orrm o o -find out goodbye, yeah, well then if you turn to
-.the next page they got 1,2,3,4,5,6, that means
stops I guess. VWell who in the world put those
‘numbers on there? Alright, goodbye. 0.K. goodbye.

LlET

SRR ' This conversation is believed to pertain to a list
" "6f. beer’ accounts and markings thereon in connection with the
‘faéACCARDO case. : , _j , .

T : DOMINIC VOLPE President Premium Beer Sales, Inc.,.
~=,_,tChicago, ‘entered the office at this point and engaged in con-
- 'versation with HUMPHREYS as follows:

ff”‘*~HUMPHREYS: If they don't come up with any indictments....

’ o -~ you don't say this then.......18 months,,.30 days.
The jury is called in tomorrow,...if they don't
indict him tomorrow they're dead, Don't say
nothing about it.

VOLPE: '.;;...0...
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CEINE e e (erv)co
:today if they'd ca11 them today, they - *'
ld'a done it today but they didn't call them,
..called -them-for  tomorrow, - According to - -
he's a_ smart (obscene) he said they are

day late.. 1L they ‘return it tomorrow and
--he’makes a statement, ‘he's dead, because he's

one day over the line ‘and the jury isn't legal.

.......warehouse......looking for some kid that
. worked ‘at ‘my warehouse,....whereabouts.,..they
said do you know where the kid's at, I said no.....

'iQFHUMPHREYS° | What was he a driver or something?

T j}VOLPE~"“' " He 'was & ‘Warehouse man, .....do you know his.

whereab ts?@ I said IAdon't have the slightest
1deao ; o

*:fHUMPHREYS:» g They ‘said somethin about you wanted to get
i T together with d and h

- VOLPE BT Gonna ‘meét - at one o *clock.

“”~-§HUMPHREYS'-~-~ Yeah well alright. ‘I wanted to talk to you, see

-this 'list they give me yesterday, this is the list
‘‘they ‘got from the Grand Jury, this is your list,
DOMINIC, let's cover those hot calls over there.
'.....ACCARDO.....and that could be fixed up by
the girl that could be a mistake.

I e e e et e = e et et a4

S ooooeoooo-ol 11 tell heroooooo
‘-A' . Yeah,‘ooooooooo;‘-.”

/.........we did that before they came.....
everything......low man,

“7fnuupnnxys- ' Uh, representative., The only thing they could
o : do was make contact with the guy.
VOLPE. . ) b.l.....'.....‘ | |
HUMPHREYS Well a lot of this is.....but anybow we can claim

~ “it-could bhave been mixed up, we don't know about
"it., "Whoever takes them up, you understand? Sit

-down I have to go over some of these things with
'you from the book
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HUMPHRBYS"if‘ Listen,‘remember when’ you‘went in before ‘the o
‘ “""Grand Jury, ‘I told you tell the truth? Because
you'll only " get ‘caught: fo: perJury. You know

, _ o I gave you: good advice.'
VOLPE: °  That's right. - (ﬁ(ﬂ(q

HUMPHREYS: Because you think that @IS is gonna.....those
other guys jerks, then why should you get there
and get murdered. You don't sacrifice one for
another._;;g_ .

VOLEBE: - .- There's- only one ‘man I owed....I called everybody

o else....that 1nternationa1 _bunch they' re.......

HUMPHREYS : You didn't dare say anytbing but the truth, You“

S got -, all” those other guys, how the hell
.could. you, they're saying one thing and another,
-how. .the hell could you do anything but tell the
*~truth, and there's nothing kinky about this deal,

--VOLPE: - --—~ - —When they had me..you know the last time.,..the
guy from Washington, Attorney General's Office,
¢es+.ACCARDO, ... esos€xclusive, I told
that's the way it is now....if you want to get to
him.....$50......MORGENL;...and ACCARDO turned

S around....sell 1t.....forget about ‘the (obscene)

= v_;_*~"7;:~‘;~_~ Ll “thing. coeee .

- .HUMPHREYS: Well -13 gunning for h:l.m now...l kinda
ST e talked to.,..tell the truth, he had to tell the
R S truth, 'I was in there too many times, I had the
coSm L _stock deal and I-did everything...got his money
back. T

VOLPE: 4—‘ e 'o so e o-okadiéon street- soee o—o XK o$2000
, ' worth of stock.....he says how come you newer
bothered tO.ceeStO0CKS. . c00ee

| COVER PAGE
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HUMPBREYS' ;i Well I don't want to hold you up "any longer.
e e R le'll ‘have to meet again, we have to thrash out a
: 'y;gg;fj~>a~.qw lot.of. things, you and I.....I have to go out now
: ca and ‘get. this thing lined up now, you know what I
‘mean, - There was ‘one thing I wanted to ask you
‘about, ' .Now the...are they giving a statement out
" that they didn't know that anybody...in §ou know

what I mean? (D)

.VOLPE: C eseees$.25 a case....GEED. ....

{ 'L"ﬁﬁMPﬁREYSE | J’Thdt'é>against; ér, the brewery...they do that, \r
3 IR ‘they're tough. Who did you....

e CyoLpE: T ;l:;;;' R

‘ ' HUMPHREYS -JOE- had that trouble too then he finally got his

ot e ‘. broke 'off, Well they do that. No they'll wait
N S T until. after the trial, If nothing new comes up
R » they'll,....permit....Well, we'll give them a bad
~ time on this. Listen we got a note from...s€ee
they ‘they filed his return, there's a W-2 form
S that has to be...and returned, and that's missing
ST TT AT S gee,  -The Judge told them now you.find that or
S I'm gonna have to throw this out. S 2nd
. @R says they can't find it, they sent it away
-gee, well that thing can get lost anywhere, So
-1t should have been filed with the indictment, in
order to do that they'll have to go and get a
‘new indictment and file that with it see. Alright,
“ DOW, they can go into jury though, you know this
"doesn't....see but they would have to go thru the
“whole thing over again, Now we think on that ome
S S basis we can get it thrown out, You talk to
T -when you're over there, Listen, I'll call
p T T ’ you in a couple of days, soon as I get things out
e Tyl T s e e . of -the way so we can prepare to go over everything
o " wese..S€€ the guy in trouble can't work like the
guy that's not in trouble. The guy that's not
in trouble can go out and work like hell cause
_ , "I can talked to people...Here's another things see,
s ‘ we'll have about twenty-five steps, then we may
be having four or five guys...they may not be

e et e =

s g

— (9~
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|06 92348,

" VOLPE: .

VOLPE:

- i .- HUMPHREYS:

' 'VOLPE:

" EUMPHREYS:

sl e et e e = st

- HUMPHREYS:

“——TI1I1y white guys-but—they-did get-
.-+ i*: . Understand, . Because the whole thing, no matter Y
' .what happens here VOLPE, ,..that car, Whether he

©° HUMPHREYS:

XS

- -uged his car. Now if we have four or five guys

TR SR <i7:§;ake;the’standtspyiné_thaf they met him several
'Lfy~°W““~jajf-m-f~%ﬁtimes:1nwhislcarfand~sgver21:times,ljgive'him.Ahw

... . stops or he called in several times and I(give
“‘him stops and he got abold of me and I told the

s .girl to charge them to Gl Nov when you get

a guy on, and, like you take the Heights, now the
Heights, and the Near North Side, there are a
lot-of-stops in ‘there.

- We might get other people to do it.

@9 00600000

Yeah, but you got one (obscene)....where all the
food people....and bartenders....but we can get
the bosses, they didn't talk to the bosses and
.s.the boss says....l gave you. -

A e e he

0. 1 went to. ASEEED. D said don't call him
_there anymore, He thinks he's being watched
and this and that and you're conspiring and he....

" weseesesssone day these kids., ......I was supposed
to call them but (obscene) let them come to me...
" ‘right track and one things and another,...anyway
" I had. lunch with these two.,....called the other
fellow @R ..I didn't want to look like I'm
. trying to duck anybody, know what I mean,

I-éayéfihéiiawyéfs, well I didh't see you,,., but
R thinks it's a good policy because the
.government may make you put bim on as a witness of

yours and then they blast him but if they put him S
‘on as a witness,... ‘ :
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HUHPBREYS.;

. VOLPE:

HUMPHREYS:

T vemees U
'unnnpnnxys:

VOLPE'
EUMPHREYS'

~ That's another thing they said when was the last
“stime you seen ACCARDO? Should 1 te11 them that
I net ACCARDO atoooooo

\They re not gonna ca11 you anynore. They can't

- call you after you get a subpoena,

Yeah but...say on the stand, like...,.your nape,
address,

Oh, we won't go into all those things,
Oh, we won't go over that,

NOh ve'11 go over everytnng five before you go 1n.

.,You re suppoenaed as a witness for them.
_Yegh, they asked me....0

“:jéll 1 éay one yesterday, I S8aW & .ccecevee
'7;;;;.; place, they bad two more to serve......

_iﬁﬁégids,failing to work there?

~Maybe some distillers?
cesestWo mOTE tO SErvVe..ccs.0.

You should hﬁve asked thenm, ihey're only
. nar§hals.

*

'We11 100K ceeess

vessssarshal’s, back,.you give then ‘twenty
bucks, you say listen who else. - Jou got, am I
the only guy, you know, right ghen.they say no
"we got so and so and so, we gota:lot of guys,
but I won't tell you. SR

-/7E -
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— house, 1 called- and I got hin... ..#

But you Ve got.._”‘-,.‘.,

...IO...‘_ e T T

HUHPHREYS' - Yeah but don t you see said he was goin ceses
‘Well, someone should have calledd
phone booth....we had trouble with.......

* 5 0 0 00

- It would appear that VOLPE is being questioned
concerning information he has regarding ACCARDO's association
. with his company and information which he furnished the Federal
- ... Grand Jury and/or investigators..._The reference by BUMPHREYS
~--~ to '"hot calls" is believed-to pertain-to beer orders called

in by phone and given to , aka,, who
. recorded the call on sales slips and then made a notation on
the account card '3'3'T. e

Reference 10 concerns
‘ Foxhead Brewing Company,
“:‘Waukasha, Wisconsin, who was responsible for the hiring of

) ACCARDO, Reference to MORGAN concerns HENRY MORGAN, Schlitz
~———-———Digtributor -in-Chicago and sole owner of Premium Beer Sales
SR Inc., until his death in March, 1959.

-

GODFREY '  This doctor told me to stay off of my feet.
L HUMPHREYS' Yeah, well the other doctor told you that too.
;“ PR “éonriiir 7 Be ‘a;lsomtold me to takespirin. '
- :l»HUhPHREYS: ' Before you go.  You didn't get any beer accounts
- e did you? I'11 talk to you about it later.
7 ~* GODFREY: Yeah, I...it on—
: :*E{HUMPEREYS:' . Yeah, well I know, I Just wanted you to know,
p , : Here, here's the Carribean, here 8 three stops,
i o did you get those? v - F

] o | COVER PAGE
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R :tf:Is that..BALI BI and...yeah these here this is.....

i fjeYeah "‘Ea“ | ,
o T ;Although the third onme I did nmot get oh, yes I
' did but there was- nothing there. .

“f‘But you got it, If he only sold one case it
. doesn't make any difference, Gotta make good
Aw111 too you know. -

Now this is a’ .....and that's all you got.
You didn t do so good.

: ‘And that on there that's CEEEE.
~ Who! s _?

....a friend of GEEEERS. A colored ﬁi that's

~gonna testify, a guy by the name of
.. .'.~.'i‘_hd this is@iD

PeE)

el$hgt_a;n't mueh'ef a stop.

That don't make any difference...and this one is
the Gingold (phonetic) the Gingold is.. all over
town., 5122 Lake Park Avenue. Book in there or
something? ' :

" Idon't know.

-‘VOLPE got his subpoena bub?

- Yeah, They're handing them all" out they're
-working like hell.......You see I have a fight up
in the office, lawyers office, I wanted to get
ahold of....see here's a guy in custody..made a
mistake when they bought off a.,.,.Now we can't
send one guy to jail to take another guy out...

. supposed to be a right guy. :

[ P e Sy s S, SAEREPY
R T e L A , .
AR B T a4 .
. e T, N .

L ' FERRARO: What did he say?

—-/7 E —
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%e . S FERRARO

} . ‘

‘ VHUMPHBEYS'

“. . - FERRARO:
' - HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

EUMPHREYS-
" but he says to hell with this

..bin ; d— (phonetic) he .t» (REXS
L ] a One c Ou ° e o 00 000
" i |lil|lllliil we'll

“just sell him the beer, you understand? And
uh....you're nuts and he...the same lawyer because

"~ to us guys....so I got in an argument with him,

@EEPs:.id be bought it?

Yeah, he bought it off of VOLPE,
Well we can't : use him,

No. But VOLPE told them over at the grand jury,
see that's what I'm checking on, I'm trying to

‘get these stories straight so we don't get on

the wrong track and lose the guy and then figure
what we did wrong, VOLPE said that he told them
that sent him over to the track, you
understand? So, ub, that's the question, so
"that'll all come out on the witness stand Now
-they'1l1l call a guy like this and he'll say VOLPE
sold me this cause you see VOLPE giving it to him

---at-$.25 a case that's a big deal, that's against

the law, did you know that?
No.

It is, Both the brewery and the distributor they
can get their licenses revoked., Now that's the
whole problem there, so this is a bad spot in the
case and there must be other bad spots, 1If you
got one here. I think in the defense of this
case, if we take three or four of our key guys
like, I've got that appointment at three o'clock.

Oh, really.
This is a guy I want to start iquing with you
know get his mind familiar and take what ya call

it from the Heights and the Heights is always......
all the west side crowd.

-7 7F -
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ﬂ-Arelates to beer accounts in connection with the ACCABDO case,

(OENE

’_lr;.;;,.;wé,had to prove that the guy and the gal..§(.
- and JOE's, 'See, that's my best...so...met JOE on
_three or four occasions.....

|  Cou1d have metvhim three or four times a ieek.

'That doesn't make any difference, he couldn't be
every place. They met him and at different times
and they've been out with him and drank, and JOE
always bad his car with him, You,....Now all you
have to have,.so many decent.,.and JOE's not taking
the stand, that's where we're in a bad wWay.......

—fﬁknﬁizoé" - ‘Well, didn't tbat hurt you already?:.....brought

up what "WOLPE told them,.
mmpnmzys- ' —said so.
FERRARO " Ign't that perjury?
-L”HUMPHREYSi”;'ffYéQh;uif'they can prove it. They gotta have

. proof for it., They'd have to get QD to certify
- - -~ -—:-—---that wouldn't they, that'a be too (obscene).....
e could deny it but if —doesn'tsay
"nothing, they haven't got a case, there's just
one guy against another, You see the idea?

HUMPHREYS conversation with FERRARO and GODFREY again

The identity of
- jprobably concerns_

is unknown.. -Reference to '

"Who was one of the ACCARDO accounts, It would appear

is causing a problem inasmuch as he can testify

that‘VOLPE was the salesman on this account and not ACCARDO

v ' relates to

g and who was directly responsible for
1ntroducing ACCARDO to VOLPE and UD :
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. FERRARO:
i HUMPHREYS:

'FERRARO:

F 'FERRARO:
? o ﬂUMPHREYS{V‘
I 'FERRARO:
! * HUMPHREYS:
¥ 1 FERRARO
i " HUMPHREYS:
'”'*"imﬁﬁiﬁo_“
HUMPHREYS°

R LTI e e (&-‘)(-v)Cc\
That's the dangerous thing, that s what we were Q/
- £ighting about the other day. I don't mind fighting
with you~and ‘I but-I-don't want an outsider in -—-
there.- X keep fighting those guys about it, How
“can ‘they ‘sit down with a guy like GENNNED and this
“and that? You get behind....this guy to do '

", business with, So this whole thing,..girl
before.,.she's squawking too. This guy that's in
the>pen is squawking.

_'Y?gha: )
You plan to squelch him?"

‘,Yeah"ié'éaa‘gét a release on the guy....very
important thing.

We can get him

' .....in touch...“

'h Can_we get her in..

" Get her and lay her., Now if she takes the stand
‘there gors their witness out the window,

.Oh:

I talked to lawyers...and (obscene) they're dead
after that, ‘Now we haven't done anything wrong
we Just set him up..

_;......7..'.—..
.;.;....nake & record of it then no ONne CaNssees

....for a stool pigeon.

. ..Then you have QENESNENESdown there in the can...
weeks....._.......connected...

... l.and maybe break that case at that.

._/7,5/,
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.‘Sure,” :If we can work it, you get too many cases
" and you get confused., I talked to him about your
~«;, .brothers-.case and he said he's gonna want,.....
O *~~with the appelate.....division because in that
- division there's a lot of Republicans,.,.most of
-them- are riding free. Do you understand it?

‘_Yeah. o ' o | (&§C$>Cd>

That's very important. And none of those Judges i/

"have been banned from our Criminal Courts. So
he said its easy to get in there and they have all

{

! - _ : ~ got political connections. And there's guys like
P R L .....‘..and_(phonetic) he s weak, But
%ET;?ZTﬂ;TTJ'””ﬁZf{fTT_ ~he's all right.» ' o e

? ‘ - - ‘The‘ above- conversation concerns— as set

i ‘ forth in re airtel July 22, 1960, and would apparently be

' ‘related to their efforts to eliminate as a government

! witness, . It-is-believed they make reference to a woman, identity
‘ .~ - . unknown, who:could possibly testify for the government and it
- . would appear that they plan some action which could impeach the
D character of this witness.

T e LTI At ‘this point
o engage in conversation with

EUMPHREYS as follows

— —
; ~;:-—775~-~+— ~~~Huupmys '4—--1'd 1ike to have you read this (D

iQODEREY: - f1~gotta go CURLEY,

4. - HUMPHREYS: - I'm gonna be here. I'm gonna work late tonight.
S A Gotta get moving here. Go outside and read it.

| HUMPHREYS: = You can't put this man on there.. .
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‘Yeah Let mé te11 you something. “See, I know
- ~ -all: these guys I checked everybody, - I don't take
““a chance on their getting caught. : 1 just talked
to VOLPE and I asked VOLPE what he sa1d ’

w-a.—-~ ,L....;..u‘._._....x_-x, T, s erermnd SR,
- S mre W

And he said that —sent him there.

But is —‘? ‘Now that's very important
that someone . doesn t get caught in perjury too with
these things. “1 know enough to check everybody.

So he says Now here's a guy says
‘he doesn't know-any of . these guys. Isn't that
right? "‘ T T e

Well that point is clear, that part can be done.

e HTMPEREYS:  Yemh - i o -

HUMPHREYS: ~ That's right. After you've read this you make a
S different story. That's what I was made at, I
R hot at the gwy. '

COVER PAGE
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;M;,,iic,HUMPHREYS:PLL$wI!m not going to sacrifice one guy for another
Lo R . . .guy._ And I«challenged everybody when I come
“+. -~ 'heré.i.:;.I'm the one that's friendly with all
- .- those people, 'I-don't care what they tell 'em,
.~ . but I'd personally rather go to jail than to
hurt a guy. But I would not do it. I would say
"no sir, I don't know the fella" and then let
- them do what they want, But in & case like this
“there's no use talkin,..ccecoecices

_ NN
. ’

“- " HUMPHREYS: See he says that — can testify to this
B thing. .

Upon ‘the departure of NN an individual
identified as ROSS and believed to be ROSS PRIO has the
following discussion with HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS.‘f -nniya fat boy, you got your jail house suit on
. ) & today I see, You come to see me with your jail
"rOTL T IULITITIITI U house suit on....es.. Did you go to pay your

.respects to the president?

" PRIO: - 1 seen him.

A ‘ﬁUMﬁHREfS: A Did you tell him who you were and that you were

-glad he was in the city and that you were king
of the North Side?

f ..ﬂPﬁibi T Yes sir. _
> . HUMPHREYS: tevesessesssListen while you are here, I'm in
- - session today, I want you to look over these

... .. . things, now I want you to take your time. Now
‘these are stops....there' s where he got the
Chez Paree....

$A S PRIO: - Yeah,

COVER PAGE
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"Heie' s‘sdieinre out of town. You got the

originals?
'?isxifb“.'f'__f’fff_’f""’",T'.".'.”.’ R
HUMPEREYS"g' Look'thess oisr bere and see which ones...
. remember them all.
é_fs o PRIO: ‘ ._ The important things is......
i 'HUMPHREYS: Must be the.......owe me. I wanted you to see

which ones, most of those are all in your
territory, Now you must of got them all, If you
-didn't get them all yourself, you must have got
them by remote control someway through somebody.
Like I did, I I used to have a guy say, er, get
that stop for me.

s g
R S AR S
i

i Z.. . PRIO: -1 talked to....personally.... (6‘3(’73(@3
;A V ~ HUMPHREYS: Take your time, there's no rush,

i PRIO:

2 | mmpnmays- " That's alright if you got them. It doesn't

L .. _ make any difference if they're closed or not.

{ PRIO ' But see on the other side...so in case they.....
;- HUMPHREYS' ‘ No, - you say they're out of business but I got
L S : - then, that's all, )

. '?pnxoi . cesees..his name is not on the list.....

| .. HUMPHREYS: You had someone get it for you, you don't know
25. . who, .

B CPRIO: ©  That right. Yes, I had someone get it, I asked

. : _ everybody I knew, do you know this fellow do you
i ' ' know that fellow.

PRIO: | eeee.shorn,,.somebody else must have gotten
this,....see I got the original list anyway
without these,

—/7 e =
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i, 7. 0 HUMPHREYS:

U PRIO:

HUMPHREYS'

PRIO

PRIO:

o

. HUMPHREYS:

PN e PRIO:

HUMPHREYS :

3
.
b
!
P
i
|
}
I
[
{.

' HUM PHREYS:

R R

This ve got out of the Grand Jury room. O"X"')CC)

—nm Y-
' {Those ofé‘péhé§;i.§omething, where?
'.....I'got my guy...they got that already......

R .'. oclear, you know?

seceeothis is the same thing...these accounts....
You got that?
Livess Rush _Street..they got it....Gus's Pub.......

, Sedgewick......house.....

Well some of those places, if you are answering
“questions say yeah I got it but I hust bhave got

it through someone else, I don't know.

’ﬁifdoﬁ‘t.tecollect.....they commented,...addresses
+esesl EKnow the spot.....know what I mean?

Well who do you think got it?

'.f'l'heéei well these are........ Gl

No, those are 555 I don't know what's keeping

" that up there,

Well here, see this here now that'S...eeeeees.

Where's the Other. e0eee

veves...judging 1202, 1376, 1602, 2069,....these

are all.oooo'

Then this @@ got G from the Heighbts....
Yeah, is that yours?
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PRIO'

PRIO:
HUMPHREYS :
PRIO:

t. . HUMPHREYS:
'PRIO:

pmee meimn. .- PRIO:

‘7 HuwpHREYS:
R PRIO:
HUMPHREYS:
PRIO:
HUMPHREYS:

PRIO:

~ff?‘oég.92%34é |

HUMPHREYS‘ I

OK that's Blue Island then,

. .....;;.'lthis canbe

- this is

" HUMPHREYS:

| 350 Walton.

Then northof Lake Street,...put your initial by

there.....211 right, leave it out,...all these

are people..... -
Now this is Grand Avenue,
Yeah,

Now all the rest of these with the exception of
the few right here...you see Blue Island goes

all the way down bhere,
MEE

here, this

address here, this one s (phonetic)

- here, ‘316 Arch Street (phonetic) that's aqurs.

1126 Broadway, he's got thewest side of the city

"+ s s sSacramento.....Kedzie,, Kedzie, south Kedzie,

ess.you know CHUCKY ENGLISH ought to be here too....
GEEEEES . ....you see this is
Kedzie Avenue, south,

You didn't belong to the five horseman did you?
You know where they're at?

- Yeah I know where they're at.......Chicago Avenue

eesesoNational, Chicago Avenue, Chicago or Division
sesssyeah that s all,.... .

This is ﬁhe Heights bere also.

I stillvg§t the ériginal one that I got.
I can seé that.

Couldn't bring it,

Can you bring it down in the morning?

Oh sure.

—/TNV -
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PRIO

. HUMPHREYS:
_-pnxo:

HUMPHREYS'

. v . PRIO:.

'HUMPHREYS:

Good, I'11 be here in
_10:30. _I want to get
“into this stuff.
:this ‘thing goes up to

(lr)(‘:)(c.\

the norning.' About
the .idea before I get

We have to move because if

ten, we have to move

“fast ‘because they're handing out subpoenaes

already.
and they gave him one

one yesterday.

& couple of more, but
ask who they were for.
- to the guy.
maybe I can help you.
-raining and he didn't

listening to the (obscene).

VOLPE was in here a little while ag:

already. Yeah they giwv:
The guy said I have
the dumb (obscene) didn

He didn't say anythin,

I would have said who are they £

But he said it was
feel like going out and
Now you see

‘the main thing now that you have to work

.out in:very important,
and ‘different things.
.or nothing.

you got these stops
You don't know dates

Now you have to work out when yo.

met JOE and his Mercedes Benz, you've seen th:

car haven't you?
Yeah

Have you rode in 1it?

Nb I didn't ride in it.

You couldn't get your

----~No -he wouldn't let me

let drive it.

~Anyhow, you know about the car.

have you seen the man

big (obscene) in it.

in it either, VWouldn't
He's like a little baby
Now where
and how many times you

met him, you don't know but you met him

. numerous times.

At least once a month. .. -

= -
.

Maybe twice, three times & month and he'd ask
-you about this stop and that stop or JOE woulc
have some stops and so-e "stops you couldn't

get for him.
the truth.

COVER PAGE
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7f7'PHfO£ff;», g Any“joint“they-went-in~€$6i;éan't say-they— -
Sooreen oo were forced. o .- ]

- HUMPHREYS: . - Now a lot of these guys said that they didn't
S : -~ buy it. Now that they didn't know anybody.

s i m i o ewen oo -NOW S€€-we have to be a little careful.
y : ' We don't want to hurt guys if we can help

it see. Two wrongs won't make a right.

PRIO: - I know. All our guys, or most of them, said
Gee 1 don't know. Cause they didn't want to
put nobody on the spot and they figured by
saying something it would be putting somebody
on the spot.

¥Well we know that, naturally they denied it.
They never said that @IlllD never came in here,
they just said that JOE didn't come in here.

* HUMPHREYS: ~ That's right, So you've met JOE. You understan
' And I'm just trying to figure out ROSS, if it
.wouldn't be better for JOE. You see JOE's gett
around to these spots where he went in. You
know, if it wouldn't be better for JOE to
, : say he met three of four key men. That's all
e the guys there is. There isn't a million guys
o T that they can tear into. And if he takes three
S _ - : - or four key guys and the guys talk the truth
T e and say yes I went in and got these spots, well
T E : who did you talk to, well I talked to this
RN e fellow and that fellow and I know that they're
N . the owners, I talked to them, buying drinks and
Vo o T o “they put it "in. " You understand. Because I
S : ordered. A lot of places I went into I wouldn':
e : order the beer cause they don't have it. A
S ' - demand is to create a sale. The minute that
e - . you go into a spot and ask for something and th
T _guy doesn't have it he'll put it in. He'll
L : _ figure you're a good customer. Now you have to
R get your mind made up good now cause when you g¢
into the lawyer now he'll take a statement from
you. But the statement 'is not to be used. It's
E for your recollection. :You know to question you
(el , on the stand. You know, I got in bad with
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1 «everybody cause I 'as yelling like hell, you
" “know.what- is this statement ‘and then I

. wanted "it back and he wouldn't give it to
.;me._eThen I got suspicious as hell. Then he
_finally-says I don't intend to use it or
‘:give it 'to ‘the government. This is my own

‘récords so that if I'm cross examining a fellow
‘after the government has examined him I can
counteract him, If I don't......if I get

this statement then I'm in good shape then 1
know what I got. He's got a lot of confidence

- though ROSS, in knocking this case out, he thin

he's got him beat on the one thing, because the
Judge he's a bad (obscene) up there. He's a

" (obscene). This KAUFMAN when they filed JOE's

‘incbme .tax, he could get a year, exposing incom
tax. Even the DA, Income tax papers. That
should have kept in the Grand Jury room. And n

fzexposed to the newspapers. Now they pounced on -
-.that and the courts just over ruled them.

wtouldn t go along with them. Now there's a W-2
"that's filed with this form, tells how much was
held back from your wages, now the W-2 was miss
ing. And the lawyer challenged them on that in

“court, he said I want that W-2, he figures that

they can't get it. Well those papers they throt

" them away after they get the information on the

books, so the Judge finally told them you're
.gonna,,.these are not complete returns. You'll

.. have to have the W-2, He says you've done away
~with some -of these returns. You either get the

or you know what. That's the only thing he sai.

.. Good. - So they figure maybe he'll throw it out.
- But to ‘bring you up to date, we're booked for

Sept. 12 to go to trial and that's a set date,

.now we're challenging, ve're appealing to the

~court, you know we're giving them a little
trouble to:keep the DA bnsy. -Keep filing things
Course there's a rule if" . you go to the North

- Side before a case is completed they say well

your coming in here and,you haven't given the
‘case a fair hearing in the ‘lower court. Wait
till you did some thing wrong then bring it in

COVER PAGE
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. here. . Now he gonna go in as soon as we get
e e .7 it. over and past this Grand Jury and things
cew e eefiiiie —ew—..he gonna.waive a .lot and then he's gonna

' PR ‘mandamus the judge in the Circuit Court of
. Appeals. Which I never heard of that. A
"~ mandamus? To make him'set another date. 1In
other words, he's claiming that they had
seventeen months to make this indictment and
they give him three weeks to defend himself.
So there's an unfair decision as far as the
lower court is concerned and we're trying to
get it past the election. They want to get it
T : before the election. They want to get the-
o T T Lo " publicity on it you see. We want to push it
: back. If we can I don't think they'll even
be interested in the case.

b o _ S The above appears to be self-explanatory. HUMPHREYS'

1T - reference to KAUFFMAN concerns JULIUS KAUFFMAN, Federal Judge

fe e assigned to the ACCARDO case and his reference to "if you go

[ . to the North side before a CAS€.e.0...." refers to the Circuit
c o Court of Appeals located at 1200 Lake Shore Drive.
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On August 8 1960 _advised tlla.1:(('.>"7yc‘:)"(n
MURRAY HUNPHREYS and_ Chicago top hoodlums,
"had a .discussion at Celano's.. Also present during

f,,part of this.conversation was HY GODFREY, runner and
bodyguard for Chicago top hoodlums.

Last Thursday°
—

;- Thursday, was the 4th.

(‘-3(73@\

gh

8
5
&
<

*s

:ﬁ_:
<

- HUMPHREYS: That's one that You don't give him any
P - money do you'>
- : ® ® 0 & 5 0 0 0 00 s 0 0 0

- I was trying to catch you.

® 0o 00 0000

That doesn't run 40 50, each of

It sure didn't. Remember when you put that there
Polish kid in that ... in that packing house, and
they were gonna send them three guys to the

penitentiary I had 'em throw. 'em out don't you
remember that

'em drove for me.
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"also ~indicates-that he had to pay $3,500 for some sort
of a fix or payoff -

e (O

HUMPHREYS I had to give them '3500. , ‘ *r

F. B i e i it

'From' the above - conversation 1t appears that

.:: HUMPHREYS

HUMPHREYS @D and GODFREY then discussed the

. automoblle accident of HY GODFREY with a car on August 7,

-1960. * GODFREY had a front end collision which will cost
“about $500 for the repair of his car. HUMPHREYS tells
GODFREY that he has warned him for some time that GODFREY
.was not a good drzver and was too wreckless.

I HUMPHREYS then made the following comment_ to
concerning his apparent effectiveness in avoiding

' physical survezllances.

o -"When I'm at home I never call, I always go
out. You know what, I think that's why~ there not on me so
much.. ... they can't find anything.... they wait, wait
and wait, so the hell with him, you know, no use working

, - on him anymore. That (obscene) is smart." (0360

~ According to —, FRANK FERRARO, Chicago (H(H(D
top hoodlum, appeared at Celano's at about 10:45 AM on
'August 8, 1960, and inquired as to the whereabouts of

’ HULPHREYS FERRARO was told that HUMPHREYS was out and

that HUKPHREYS had a meeting at 11 o'clock. FERRARO then

. proceeded to count money with an unknown individual, during
which time several comments were overheard by

and are as follows:

oNkNOWN ;S QB@@\"

FERRARO : Yuh.
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UNKNOWN"*'
FERR.ARO o

FERRARO

_ FERRARO *

YLt

v

- UNKNOWN .

YUh,VOGEL'S o 0 0000

I can't add 54 thousand on there.
. o . These are.

UNKNOWN

. VOGEL referred to is apparently EDWARD VOGEL, a
‘Chicago top hoodlum and Ml is a known alias of
former Chicago top hoodlum.

: Durlng the counting, FERRARO is advised that ((r)(a)
'ROSS -PRIO and 2 (MMM (LNU) were waiting to see him.  ((A(HCE.O)
ROSS PRIO is a former Chicago top hoodlum. According to
FERRARO then left Celano s, apparently in the

- company of PRIO and-

' advised that HUMPHREYS returned to (0—)(7)(0:305\
Celano's at about 2:30 PM on August 8, 1960, and indicated

'to an.employee that he, HUMPHREYS was supposed to meet
dat 3:00 PM. is a west side hoodlum

a
. and gambler. HUMPHREYS then made a telephone call to
hand the following portlon of HUMPHREYS'

conversation was overheard: . (.H(‘BCQ

“HUMPHREYS: Hello, is _there" Hello counselor.

Just answer my question. got one of

" these form letters that you showed me today on
your desk. What's he do with that? It says
that this case must be tried or it is likely
that it will be settled w1thout trial. So it's
going to be trial isn't it.} "800 it can wait till
then. All right. He has to get someone to
represent him, doesn't he? All right. Goodbye.
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ﬁ_ entered Celano's and bhad the following\y

conversation w1th HURRAY HUMPHREYs-

'~‘ww~HUHPHREYS~~mnKe says bring it next week. So bring it in;to'
. him, then he'll go over it with you and he'll
Ttell you what to do.

HUMPHREYS: I'1l follow it up, you remind me. Today I've
o ' - got ..... convention.

"~ HUMPHREYS: We11 we can't te11 see. Ve stalled it till
Aseptember in accountiof JOE's case. Now JOE's
- case goes to trial so we should get another

contlnuance on it.

"HUMPHREYS: . Can't tell the government ..... Did MOONEY
e straighten out with ya?

. ‘. O
©
(X

|
) Lol .o 3
' | .
. i

XY

- ~x e
. .

-- - HUMPHREYS: It'11 take time but you know how MOONEY is he
‘ says something to you and then he'll tell it to
you two years later... then he'll say (obscene)
A - I forgot all about it. I give him some money to
"-~—"MOONEY here last year and he kept it a whole
- year on me and finally I °'says say, it was one
- of those nights bhe met me in Berwyn, what are
you on the muscle? - He says what do you mean
~ on the muscle? I says you got money off of me
you got a pretty good package too. And he says
} you did like hell. I said oh yes you did and he
BRSE says (obscene) I give it to .gomeone else. You
think I'd lend him anymore mOnéy; it doesn't
bother the guy. S
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l'HUMPHREYS The only (obscene) thlng ceenens ' ’*r

st s e o e e e o..-«-_...._.k..-..-.a.«_.,-- e e

HUMPHREYS rYeah well I'm glad he is. Well we're wa1t1ng
R .- for h1m because he's been neglecting things. Wait
'till we catch him this time, we'll burn his
(obscene). Running away and leaving and we don't
.know how to do things or what.

.‘
.o
I

.. HUMPHREYS:  What he does and we don't know how to move, you
.+ - . know, we don't know what to do.

"

(X3
] '
. !

. ]
B

. HUMPHREYS: He's got some girl down there.

&~
.e

BT " HUMPHREYS:  Yeah, he gets going pretty good then he'll get
S ~ tired of her.

€
i
l |
|
ow
|

"  HUMPHREYS:  Yeah, he's going pretty good with her. Last
- month we got the rumor he got married and we
were all waiting for 'em and we kidded him when
he come in and he says no, that's all he says,
nothing else. We were hoping he did because then
"he's settle down a little, cause he'll kill
himself this way

" HUMPHREYS: He gives those girls anything they ask for and ‘
’ doesn't think anything of it, you know he's a good
hearted guy. He'd give you anything And he gives

[P

this show girl a .... ring. 7. -

.
. e
x‘ r
.
.

R R S A
g e e QR .
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Wl l.ll.' ‘.lIllllll..IIlIllIlIIIIIIIII..I..I....I....P

HUMPHREYS I thlnk he! s runnlng her that guy 1s eve rlng
- L “that MOONEY had given her and QIR vas trying
gff';su;~%~w~¥m—w- »~‘~*to buy -it- back*cheap and give it back to MOONEY
L S . you. know-.......... -~

o .
e . ce ‘e o 00 @

" HUMPHREYS: Yeah, SO .... give it back to him or sell it

§'Q'E'=:i L . . back to him.

L - The above conversation is self-explanatory

? “JOE referred to is ANTHONY ACCARDO and MOONEY is SAK
SO "GIANCANA, both Chicago top hoodlums. HUMPHREYS indicated
Poidmmey e jj“"‘that GIANCANA is out of town and since he has been in

Coo T "neglecting things" they ‘don't know what to do, which
ﬂ S apparently refers to that phase of operation handled by
g =it 7w GIANCANA,  PHYLLIS MC GUIRE referred to is one of the
SR - famed MC GUIRE sisters singing trio. HUMPHREYS also
i* i . .  mentioned that GIANCANA gave a "show girl" a ring, which
P could refer to songstress KEELEY SMITH, wife of bandleader

LOUIS PRIMA. It has been previously reported that GIANCANA
- has showered KEELEY SMITH with affections and allegedly gave
hg_x__'_wg__&s‘ 000 ring. It is apparent from the above conversa-

-=~ -+ -.--° -tion that is attempting to buy back this rlng,
probably for PHYLLIS MC GUIRE.
. "-- The conversatlon then sw1tched to the following:
i & i - . HUMPHREYS: — he's a tough guy to play w:.th ‘cause he's
§'Z'J5.- e . _ consc:.entlous. ’ -
:‘ . : .
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-fnunpkngys. ‘Broke a 100. He wasn't kicking the ball around,
was he" He knows a11 the tricks you know.

- nUupnﬁEgs£~*wnefhsén:to{

. S
v -
t .
e . A e
o N i
IS
.0

... HUMPHREYS: Yeah, get him out of that house.

HUMPHREYS: . You guys play for money don't you? You and CHNEENN

()
'Identiti of the country(EME:®

DR ... club._frequented - is not known
S0 .l to * The conversation changed to the followmg

B A N (DN
¥

.0

~ HUMPHREYS: Yeah but you show corporate .return, didn't
: you sign a corporate return? ~
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;g; R HUHPHREYS No, and don t you ever sign it either. Listen,
RO ‘ff"”"’ " when they try to make it clever with you and
2o et - get you to sign any papers, don't you:isign

~“anything don't you - touch anything like that
unless you talk to me, cause if you do, if you
give 'em a financial statement from that day
on you're through,

-, :— ® 6000 0000
- HUMPHREYS:  Well, if he did he's through. Here's what
- . . happened, Now, I signed one see, in order to

settle my tax in 1947 and I gave them 25
thousand and 20 years they had that on me see.

, L L .
7 HUﬁPHREYS: © 1 didn't really owe the thing, it wasn't my

L A A T A s

v g

1
t
]

e e e

DR, - account and I got found guilty on the (obscene)
AT ' . -thing, .... to couple of other guys but I can't
P ' -+ tell them that., But I got found guilty on it
sowmesiomoeo —oooc-ooe oo - --anyway, I give them everything I could so they
o ‘ : couldn't find anything so finally ‘JACK told me,

_JACK says go on up to that was the

first time I met J—got me

. =z»t0 make an offer of 25 thousand dollars and in
= order to make an offer I had to sign a net worth,

et i gy b

R SR - .. So_Treasury.and I said no, then they finally come
L ‘- .here and said what will you give us? 1 said I'd
b .nge you so much

® e 600 00

. : HERER
‘ . ‘ v
e , .
. . '
.

HUMPHREYS: Yeah, don't sign a corporate return cause from
that day on they'll.... like if you sign it
today you have to build yourself up from there.

A
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: "aﬁyﬁpﬁéﬁY§§ On that corporate thing you have to write that.Y

R e TR 7Y°“'11 give them a financial statement
’vﬁ‘l-.i;ﬁi4rﬁ»q.i...liili'.l.h

- —1‘«--«»;«.»-”-—-\ e o e s

HUMPHREYS°f’r0f what you got.; They got you. again unless you
ST T pay, for it that year, you have to keep building
”Aﬁ‘jf ',“ - it up all the time. I finally kept raising my -

. ’ ’ 'income. '

v;HUMPHREYS.,, Yeah ' same thing cover yourself, it s a damn
. ' shame, then if you get in trouble four or five

Lo T years say well I had that six hundred thousand
el of what you re talking about, you understand’>

HUMPHREYS ' Well why didn't... pay on it I mean the house?

'"ﬁUHPHREYS: 30 years per year?

P -
- ¥ vo-.ooo—oooo

. HUMPHREYS ‘What kind "of a car you drxvxng. You belong to
' any clubs?’ .

DRI N S S I AU
j( - . essess o

L B  HUMPHREYS: - You never ‘show what you won gambling?

P
.
;
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IQ? ?1:; The above conversation ap arently deals with '*
- the. present income tax plight ofb which is

probably the reason for his contacting —

through“HUMPHREYS~”*JACK~referred to as the.one who

_introduced HUMPHREYS t is apparently JACK .

. "Greasy. Thumb' GUZIK (deceased) The conversation switched
‘then to ‘the following

. L4

" HUMPHREYS: Yeah. He's a hellava of a host.

HUMPHREYS: Yeah, he's-a funny .......

HUMPHREYS: - Oh yeah, but those were bad things, some of
" these guys ganged up.

- HUMPHREYS: Oh, sure, see,hiswas more of a social gathering

L T : and those ... they ... guys should have played

' .. .. 777777 that social gathering and ... got away too, you
e ' . know they could have sit in on a social gathering.

. Lo s
P - -
. e e 00

HUMPHREYS: ... where they know one another.
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f;ii}HﬂﬁPHREYS'. Why sure, 1f they had the guys that stayed in ‘Y
R the house a11 got away, you know that don't you?

2 . FRSeP . e

e 3 g =

.

sy e

'HUMPHREYS: Well they got other coﬁpers there. It turned
S out that they had the whole (obscene) state
covered, you know,

-

I think they'll get a reversal if it stands up
~_then they got two laws. One's ..... in the
meantime even the guy that setting in the can,
.. didn't you hear his talk here on television,
"he says if they hadn't, er, if they'd a stayed,
er, hadn't stayed on the 5th Amendment, they'd
‘all been out,.

. .
‘_- . ‘e ® ® O 0 00 000 e e 00

‘QﬁhUﬁPHREYS: That's right. See, once you open the door you
T T T T "have to go through.

e

‘5HUMPHREYS~ Yeah, It's embarrassing sometimes you'd like
to tell the guy off but you can't you gotta
let him have his show.

: JOE" referred to 'is ANTHONY ACCARDO The above-
'apparently s reference to the Appalachian meeting of
hoodlums in 1957,

nd HUMPHREYS compared

'h}it with the Appalachian gathering and their subsequent

arrest in New York. They also commented on . the use of the
S5th Amendment and the fact that it can be :a detrment as

" well as a shield since once taken, you can't back down and
'say anything in your defense. I
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“”uff:;Thgzﬁbﬁyegsat;oq theh;chéhged fo‘ﬁhe following: .Y

- — DLW o e T ’ - RPN T Lt ~ eI s e
; - R . - e
st e e et Fa ] e i ARSI R it
- B . K - . .
Sl es FREIREN R [ .

:Jf_, o HUMPﬁREYS:Y"Weiluon that kind bfﬁé'Qﬁestion I'd rather have

-Republicans than Demo's. I don't think they're
going to win. Just analyze it ... AL SMITH

- couldn't make it, well they started that rumor
‘about Catholics and all that (obscene), it was
an underground thing, see, and there's one thing

A %{}g}@-a,,-'fAﬁg'»w - - about that KENNEDY, if he goes around with his

. » wife with his hair over his eye, it will kill
. -+ - him, 0Old people won't go for that, the young
.. -~ = guys wouldn't care, but the old guys won't go
:‘-"fo-r' it.. LK N J

- _éhd HUMPHREYS then discussed the following:

. "_“‘ L [
~ HUMPHREYS: ~ You see the thing that makes it bad is around
e " here, those coppers you can't trust. You tell

. T T 'someone and they turn you in. They're all trying

to be a hero. You don't know who the hell is who.

S - Y .
- - c . *a L]
. . - .

iﬁff; tfyi:}w]HUHﬁBREYS: -~Crimé Commission...-

e .
g ) - Lo,
R .
. " = . -
R .l - . ee o000 .
% . ) B R R
] - .
)

' HUMPHREYS:  What's the difference, if another guys in there
'i%‘r:: . . t.."he can be just as bad. )

1
.

. HUMPHREYS: Yeah .,...
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v *~-i~~—*HUMPHREYS ~~—~If anything happens -he'll ta'!k to me agaln..
SRR ST A ~He figures no use talking to anybody now.
When you go.- :ln you'll have someone represent

you se0cee .

- :

HUMPHREYS It is a tr1a.1

:

,_;HUMPHREYS.: " K11 right, and I'l1 follow it up. If there is
' o any d1fferences right away cesoe

— - o (M(2)
(DEXA: (D

referned to is a

: ~is not too clear on the above reference to
N R and however, it is indicated by G
{‘-f;, B that he is not pleased w1th—

S _On_August 8, 1960, QNN advised that (PQ)
b T A attempted to telephonlcally contact HY (H("}CC\'lb)
{ oo GODFREY at Celano's without success. GHENENED vwas told '
i . . that GODFREY would call him back upon”his return. HY
. GODFREY ‘is a runner and bodyguard for CW

; is probably identical with
) and who is believed to have

~had 'a conversation w1th HUMPHREYS on August 6, 1960, at
»VCelano S.

e On August 9, 1960, — advised that (D@
Vo MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Chicago top hoodlum, and an individual (PG

referred to as @il probably —, had the follow-

1ng conversation at Celano'sY

COVER PAGE
- 20E -




HUMPHREYS —just told me, they re on their way over.

L3
. e o 00

HUIIPHBEY S I don ! t know.

.o HUMPHREYS: -~Y¥uh; ‘that's good. I ‘think that Polak you know,
' ' Lo he s pretty shrewd

e S P e B
§
! X

HUMPHREYS: =~ Then you're going to ....

I e
Y
.

HUMPHREYS: Nothing.

COVER PAGE
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- HUMPHREYS: -

gty s

ey 3 kg =i
. M

Well how:am I;going to get it without telling
him that I want it°:“ e ,

HUMPHREYS

o
i,
i
{
;
5
:
,
:

-~ HUMPHREYS: |

Yuh but how can I without talking anybody S name,

:'“‘Let hlm—do~1t that~way;«then it will look like
I oooo': A'__':'.’*w - . .

That's JOHNNY BOSELLI's coat you got there.
There ‘it is it's a (obscene) ‘trench coat he
‘wears just like that ceee the Hollywood kld

ek

COVER PAGE
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— (Pexe

¥

(ORI A

gf ;.'~'. ~h : HUMPHREYS | Well I'm glad they got the ....
i -._ ’ -

_.—
HUMPHREYS I will Thank you very much

Y
i
1
’

referred to is

. DICK DALEY

'is Mayor RICHARD :J. DALEY. . ) is probably

--Polak refers to
Y JOHNNY "ROSELLI is a Salt Lake City top hoodlum
- and -an associate of

_ _ The above conversation concerned the raid of
L . ... the States Attorney's Office on September 5, 1959, of a
. ... _ gambling establishment of ROCCO FISCHETTI in Cicero, Illinois.
L L - FISCHETTI is a cousin of the late AL CAPONE and a former
e e “Chicago top hoodlum. - During this raid, -about $89,200.00
o SN ;w’;' "was confiscated as contraband by the States Attorney s
Lo Office and is in the custody of Cook County Treasurer
LORENZ., - On August 3, 1960, Judge KARNS ruled that the
" gambling raid was illegal without a warrant, and ordered
- the return of the. confiscated money.
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Py~
s ";:'-;; ”'-"~“3Short1 “after the . de‘ arture’ of _ ol

associate of
IS _hoodlums’, .and MURRAY- ‘HUMPHREYS had the following conver-

,~~w~~J-w~ww sation concerningwthe ~above - mentioned court discussion

.. _.over FISCHETTI's 389 200 00

?3“”f S HUMPHREYS ;,.... Going in this afternoon W1th the petition.

HUMPHREYS » Okay, but— has run away today, he's ducking.

-So what, they're’ goxng*ﬂ% do is they're going to
. trap him and catch him ....

|

L . . -

jv;:s.'.v . - . : . ) DR o : -
{9' A - - So that's the situation,
{

)

|

i

i

¢

COVER: PAGE
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06 92-348

R L s s (H('?BCCB
';*HUMPHREYS:. ~Well, that .(obscene) runs like he was going to
S T . a wale or something .... so the only thing you

:  *;?*'“***“‘”.“ ‘can dois" catch him off base.'

4
s

HUMPHREYS: Yuh, but as soon_as’you'get that thing issued ....

 HUMPHREYS: .... he's trying to be a wise guy, so you
R catch him .... .

L G . . .

‘HﬁMPHREYS: ‘ﬁeligAI;h telling'you what to do, and do it
“o- 7 “'that way. And you'll be all right.

A-HUMPHREYS: ISn't'this”a nice country? VWhen we can do that.
' You couldn't do this in Russia,

"HUMPHREYS: If you were back in Russia, they would say that
- © ... you were against.the Party. '

5 .
. n
— .
. * e 000

~HUMPHREYS: = The main thing is make him a party of it. Now,
if it's turned over to will turn
it over to you so you got sqpqghing.

v

COVER PAGE
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'VYeah but the order has to be right 1n ‘there so
that ....

HUMPHBEYS that's "why 1 caned'you.' You see in the

S - . State's grounds,  they're on good ground if you

o TSm0 7 7 didn't have the guy into it. They got him in
P ' there .;.. -

'HUMPHREYS: It's up to the judge whether he gets 30 days,
i . -and 1if he .... to bring it in he has to bring
it ino - '“.V';'l;., R - . Lt : .

COVER PAGE
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B

'r’ghpMPﬁREYS~> Supposing he .... a forthwith on the law suit, T'
T 1a duces tecum. S v

HUMPHREYS: But he doesn't get 30 days to answer that.

iff’&[f;_ - HU&?HREYS:‘ Well, you're supposed to do it now.
RN . _HUMPHREYS: I knew that money that's all, I don't want

P - o " no {obscene). You're fooling with a lot of
I ° .. .. . money there.

?ﬁ~ ' " HUMPHREYS: ~If it was your money, you'd give the guy a

. punch in the mouth,
BB then asked HUMPHREYS if he has heard

_frbm

‘HUMPHREYS indicated to that he

— a while ago.

' . P

" had talked to

-

o B »”dff" : ' The conversation then changed to the followzng
Lo 4 m_mpHREYs. ' Swell, listen, Nr. GHNENED (phonetic) I think

foe, T e o I ought to give him the other $500 and let you
i ST o ' guys kick it back to me when you get it, huh?

COVER PAGE
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A,g......, _.,._a..‘_,:«.q.-—..\.— B e e e e

| cc A 9’2-;34.8 L
(PG

',’HUMPHREYS: ' I don't know what his object is, and I don't
: know if he's in trouhle or what

’HUMPHREYS No, not till oh, yeah I'11 tell him wheni
: . ’ I see him.

HUMPHREYS:  Yeah, I'11 tell him it's not customary to hold
up purse snatcher cases, what do you think
'_Hyou re buying, merchandise or something?

- MR
The siinif:.cance of the above conversation is not(PD®

known to

— then asked HUMPHREYS the whereabouts of

© - P, probably referring to a Chicago top
hoodlum., = HUMPHREYS toldéthat will be at “‘)("’)(CA
~Fritzel's, a Chicago restaurant, at about noon that day,

and that -had not been to Fritzel's for some time.

Accord:.ng to— HUMPHREYS then asked
- —for two good tickets to the All Star Football Game((r)('ch)eD}
‘ ‘to be held in Chicago 6# August 12, 1960, NS then
gave HUMPHREYS two tickets.in Sectlon 123, Row 23, and
claimed ‘that he had obtained these tick

‘HUMPHREYS told "that :years -ago |
tickets for the Army—-Na Game-

. The conversation then switched

‘to the following: ™

RCOS
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;. 'No, when did he die?

p - P . O
ee e ey
« e
eh e e Al + e o g o e~ et > . -

. HUMPHREYS:- -Too bad, he owed me 5 g's.

L [

I wonder what bhappened? .... He come in and
got 5 g's, he certainly wasn't entitled to it,
but he told me he was on his (obscene), I
never heard from him again.

[ | : ' COVER PAGE
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92348 S— :
| R - (b-)(-b(c\ )

©1960; advised that MURRAY ((D(a)
_Chicago_Top Hoodlums, had a conversar,",

HUMPHREYS and
tion at Celano s. This conversation 1s as follows

- N f . "‘A < R .- R e
: - * . - e el Lt - - : . -

On August 10

(er(v)( A

Y

R I

i

T
1

HUMPHREYS : ' Well the whole thing depends here, this
I ~kid, how friendly you got with him, if
-.you're real friendly with him then you talk
“to him. Then you get hold of FRANKIE and
S o -explain this thlng to him, he has to use
CTrTIRTTI T T s T “"’his own judgment

- < - —

It's-a hellava thing to let a guy go to
the can.

ey .‘.,-.»..-;-‘_..»—_.A.‘.v.._ et

" HUMPHREYS : FRANKIE doesn't have to handlegtt“ ‘all he
: "has to do is say to the copper“Bay the kids
all right, that's all, he doesh't have to say
no more.

b A A b <o

200
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fThatESthl,;"I'6bu1¢n't"take a chance on
- ‘'sending’ a guy to the can for twenty years.

 HUMPHREYS: = -~ Yeah, that's our business to take...

" But you can tell FRANKIE and maybe FRANKIE

. knows--the guy -real well. .And you know FRANKIE
is a likeable fellow everybody likes that guy.
All ‘he has to say to the guy is if you want

_HUMPHREYS: ~

o n:;':;," -to-do -business let the guy go ahead. He's
E S all right, I know he's all right, I don't know
- ~him but I know some friends of his and they
g told me he's all right. And then he's not in
‘Li.'..,, _’__.-M- . L ) N ito
ih
§ ” ‘ "The above conversation indicates that an individual,
. ~ not identified, who is apparently friendly with @ has been
o . ‘Arrested and is‘wanted in California. HUMPHREYS is consider-
T ““f:“fjfing“having”FRANK'LA’PORTE;—Syndicate gambling boss in South
N 7 - :Cook County, who apparently is presently in California, inter-
;{ . Icede for this individual- and get him out of his predicament.
L
b . I N — . .
‘;;}, ; ‘... . HUMPHREYS told @D that he got two tickets on
| he 50 yard line for the All Star Football Gamef$o.be held

Ay et e

n Chicago on October 12, 1960, for -

- 20P -
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“';ufyﬁﬁﬁMPHREYS tben'ﬁade the following comment concerning_\}

B e 4 e v e e e -

R "That -is a funny guy, I was wa]ki.ng down Wabash
in back of ‘him the other day, every half a block he stops and
turns and. looks around. Like looking for somebody or

" someplace'.

‘ : and HUMPHREYS then discussed the following
concerning the probability of obtaining a passport, apparently
/for Mrs. HUMPHREYS:

‘;*HUMPHRE?S: _ My old lady have her meet...at the county
7 7 " and have him get her a passport with the kind

, of trouble she had going for it, I don't know
e ‘ if they figured its my wife...

HUMPHREYS : Oh, they'll make her identity.

HUMPHREYS : _ (phonetiC) can get it in

e L one day. .
-: -
'HUMPHREYS‘-~'~~Yuh...They can get it right away.

LT HUMPHREYS ,told -that uooNEY "SAM GIANCANA,
”Chicago Top Hoodlum, is believed. to be returning to Chicago

 .on Friday or Saturday. HUMPHREYS told @@ that be, HUMPHREYS,

-:-'has to call “that lawyer and take care of his son in

K " HUMPHREYS said ghat he had
““RALPH PIERCE, former Chicago Top Hoodlunm, cally

'._a gamblin figure in Las Vegas, concerning the
for éson and save him some money.

- 20Q -
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Following the departure of— FRANK FERRARO Y

7*“77*"T£frived nt Celanos on Auglst 10, 1960, and had the following
: .- conversation with HUMPHREYS concerning BUMPHREYS' pending
ihotel transactions-

HUMPHREYS. - They are working on this hotel in back
here,.
. FERRARO: ¥hat hotel?
" HUMPHREYS : The Alexandria Hotel..

D
v has been with the...for 15.or 20 years,
. and 1 forgot about the...because he's got the
hotel at 47th and Drexel and @D wants to
. buy that hotel...and I knov QI (phonetic)
and 1 asked if he would take a million dollars.
Well that too much money.

FERRARO: 47th and Drexel?

HUMPHREYS : That's a big hotel...and they got a cabaret...
... . .a colored hotel and (NN got a drug store
and he's been there for years and he wanted
to buy it see. So he thought he could get
it for 500 thousand. So when I called him...
a million dollars is too much money. I thought
1 could put the pressure on him the other
.way and have him come to me, and then I could
_ talk business with him, Then I Calledg
to get this hotel off of G you see .
and I was putting the drive on him.

From the above conversation it appears that

wﬂBUMP IREYS is no longer interested in the Sutherland Hotel

at 47th and Drexel due to the million dollar cost and is

_ﬁattemptini to purchase the Alexandria Hotel, possibly through

=

and




L RETI L e (&-)c-»cc\
v enter Celano s and the following conversation takes place
; with- HUMPHREYS -,‘ and_FERRARO concerning their attempts \%
to recover ROCCO FISCHETTI's confiscated $89, 200 '
HUEPHREYS - ...so—went to a funeral and
. 7 -he's ducking.. (SR . .and comes
. to me...and the judge says that he's never
. seen. anything like this, and the States
- Attorney can' t get away with a thing like
ithis guy.

" FERRARO: . . Who.knows maybe he can get away with it.

L HUMPHR.{EYS :' . MWell he isn't what we want to do is... ’
: .. . to put him in the petition, because
T o “bas got -the money.

. FERRARO:.  Hi

. Judge.
i .
 BRODKIN:
e Humpnnzysgi 1 ‘Shut the door.,“
s S -

- 205- _
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- ; ,'_iihe'_: new order.: ' | ((:-)(ﬁ)(c) |

e e e — .
A . .
LRI l

. . s

L It's A‘mindamué,‘ isn't it?

.- " HUMPHREYS "

e g s

o A o e 4 A < i e b A AR S m i St S (1 A 3 . i i e

A . 20T _
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e e meem

" Do. you think he's dodglng it?

-‘HUMPHREYS: E -HGII he"ought to know he s a lawyer.

Pooe .
3 e M
e

COVER PAGE




INPRREYS : * “‘What relation is e to CEEEEED: {

.. e

i, i e e iy

>

T e T s e iy

20V
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HUMPHREYS : ¥ell, here's from an outsider's yiewpoint.

That raid in Evanston they had #omething to
do with it. They figured he's got all the

) ) . -

- 20W -
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glory here on’ thzs raid and he s hollering

-+ . .+ . -back and forth and they didn't want to build 4,
'7**’?"***‘ up bhis~ publicity stand to have it followed -
ERRENE L through..“, S e e

b e 4 b b e

L HUMPHREYS: Why don't you do it?

_HUMPEREYS: - _ Just get the god damn money.

Ys: - If you lose your head. . f

- 20X -
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1

R FERRARO"."-?‘-T-.. Why can't you get -the copper ‘for perjury?

u:r.FER'RAR()_;‘ " ¥hat ‘did’lile say?

L ) did help you.

But he didn't hurt?

- 20Y
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HUMPHREYS - be wasn't out flshin' yesterday was he?
’ﬁ"“~-f~When they ralded that Evanston JOlnt7

-y

t
H

A 'fHUMPﬁRﬁYS:f.;. well so far you re a flop. You're no good
o until you put the money on the llne. 1 don't
'care a god damn..._~ :

L ’ : o . COVER PAGE
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On -Augus 11 1960 —advised that MURRAY (@(V)C\ ®
HUMPHREYS .and Chicago Top Hoodlums, had a discussion ok
--at Celano's 'this" date~-‘HUMPHREYS :placed a- telephone call to ... - .

- the Bismarck Hotel "Parlor B, .and ‘asked - who

then spoke

”'_-.'—.bri‘éﬂi with QEED and told| P that he would

The follow1ng conversation took place between
HUMPHREYS -. - (LNU) and an unknown individual: (\"}("ACC\

NE;fQQM?nREXS‘;: ) que_qp in here you guys. Talk in here. : .Y
- . ’ ‘ ‘ . : 7 . | . A ‘ :
S HUMPHREYS:. - What? UL

s gt U

mmpnms i7" well-they can put JOE out there.

" "Unknown:

b g T e L S R I
»‘l',n‘:,\.‘.j‘-‘ R R i VL

. conversation continued as follows:

HUMPHREYS:  You see, we're not courteous like you are
~ (phonetic) when we come in your office,

SR

21A
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PR . 1

“gjf “ggd we._ got man, the‘sob we got out man and o
T:"all”he had to do was- say to him from the bench N

‘Was: produce that money, go over to the vault

and get it.:n- e :

. MAn “the Judge has to db is order him in,
£ 4g that right? -- - - B

;Nmedngtgis~p¢titipn_phat_you have here...




S | . (G§Gﬁ£§)
A Now you told him not to----now where do they
’ go ‘from there? 7 They have no after that. So

“this guy.is. wishy washy (obscene) back and
forth now what do they want us to do now?

.‘ell 1 do. o

P I HUMPHREYS Well here s—the thlng. They re not doing
v nothing then.

L

- HUMPHREYS : That's the wéak guy @M (phonetic).

 HUMPHREYS: = Not the—older guy.

' ‘ _ - 21C -
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" HUMPHREYS:

H*Pérdohahé; one of these days the guy over here
- 1s gonna turn around and tell you this is

e ; _

happening and that's happening and we're scared
of this---who the hell is doing anything? All
they have to have is a little intestinal forti-
tude to say that this is it.

That's right. We could go through the regular
procedure- on the other thing and fight them
right down on it.

,Tﬁéyj?gingt doing nothing.

So how the hell can he get into the Supreme
Court if he hasn't got anything to get in

there on? 1If he's ruled against that the seizure
was wrong how can they overcome it by going to

. another court? How can he get into court on
that? = BT .

In the first place he withdrew the charges,
that's the worst thing he could have done.

- 21p -
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HUMPHREYS :

N C, et .
Sy L ek . .o

“Well that's all it is.

Well then the Judge has run out., What's the
.use of kiddin about it and so is he. He
---hasn't done gd thing. Either they stand up

or they don't stand up..

Now what is this, everybody looklng for a
" cuhion? '

21E
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1.

. it o . ° . . . . . . LY .

S

_ (boe
y Y

Ta-

:?Wen let me tell you aboutq #hat bas -
‘he got: to worry about if he's subpoenaed? '
‘Where is he holding the bag. “What has he got

- . -+~ “to do with it. If he had any intestinal .

_fortitude he'd have told .them in court what'
" to do. :

_2IF .
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R - N you re very courteous, you sit up like a * -
j;fr»fe%;:ewwfyrae»fﬁgentlegap, I-sit-with my feet on my desk---- 1| -

e -

§o

P.‘ee;uhm_HUMPHREYS.W___"We'll cut _up the spurs down there. VWe can do
S A ","'“more on the farm than we can here.

R —

e e o e i O i o o e e it ot~ g =

y " CURLEY referred to is MURRAY HUMPHREYS N
“is . The significance of the above conversation is
not clear to the informant. . It is possible that they are

~ talking about visiting a farm in view of remark of
. . The possibility exists that the
referred to apparently at
is the- place 1n questlon.

' MURRAY HUMPHREYS, — and

had tﬁe following conversation concerning their efforts to
recover the $89,000 confiscated by the State's Attorney's

Office on September 5, 1959, during a gambling raid: v

COVER PAGE




- He's afraid o}ithé'election.

HUMPHREYS:. Well that part's all right.

é@
T
i
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'QHUMPﬁREysﬁf»~**What if they turn it over to the States
R Attorney, what can they do? -

X

HUMPHREYS: . They got to bring it in too.

HUMPHREYS: ' There's a lot of weak Sisters—-—-——

21 I
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:. “HI V‘.“__7'Hé"¢ouidn't_tgk§'itg:_Wéil_we'll work on it.

Srn g
1 e
B

e i
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1
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i

----the longer that they play with it.

- 21K
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.. You mean _to. say that's why----just because
~r~somebody -wouldn't do it? - Now let me -tell you
something.A Down in the country where he s

running it's a11 Democrat.

i e e e L o e e s A o g e e e p— - ——— - —

HUHPHREYS‘ . Well that ought to make it good for him,
o . "~ Because that keeps the main guy out in front.
- f " - Well, if SHORTY were here he'd heckle those
. . guys, he'd be on their ass so much they'd be
glad to get rid of SHORTY.

e e e m e e e e e e e P -

. . . The above conversat1on is. self-explanatory and is
a continuation of previous discussions by these individuals
.. concerning ROCCO FISCHETTI's confiscated $89,000 which the
“hoodlums are attempting to recover in local court

.DALEY 'is Mayor RICHARD DALEY of Chicago.
he Jjudge
_____ JOHN .d*,hnh-;, .who was -appointed. to

‘- 21L -
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P

'probably the late AL CAPONE.

~ (DEHE)

v

"»Reference to "SHORTY" is

HUMPHREYS and—had the following conversation

conéern1ng the possibllity of their wives going to Las Vegas:

_‘HUMPHREYS.,

i
PR g
BEEEE

' ERY
' N

. .

o

. : . £y
: -

** . HUMPHREYS :

‘l

| ‘.
.
+

. HUMPHREYS :

~ Is your old lady g01ng to Las Vegas or isn't
she?_ : - i .

s I
- .
Son

"-Well they're talking about it.

Well you better find out cause my old lady's
already putting the muscle on me. She said

¥
!
I

|-
t

——--your_wife's going with her.

oo
‘ |
.

You don't have to follow me.
wants to  take your daughter.

You're wife

4 b e et e e - —

. . e, Lt . -

. . . . o~ . P e
'
o

. ' © o ‘ . .

I . L e

' . M

.o

oe

e

Don't act so innocent,

i
,
y I

‘fYod,knoyjéll"abouf it.
She's. worked on. you.

LTI

Well why don't you?
- 21y -
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@

HUMPHREYS.;V . No you couldn't get me---—the hell with that.
wl*"~¢~~-ff-5a~r»¢~«You -said-they-put my picture in the middle not */
A Ly ~to come 1n that town. That s enough for me.

1 was the first one. 1 haven't been there
sznce forty.

That was that flght down there.

‘ffHUM§HRﬁYS: . I-go there‘in ‘October. You're dead. You're
" - gonna have to let her go because they are
- already talking about it.

3 Listen I had nothlng to do with it.

eferred to above is

c _ then asked HUMPHREYS to call
which .is the number listed to '

- Chicago, Illinois. HUMPHREYS attempted
"to. contact at this number without success and left a

message for ) to call him back at the tailor shop.

- 2IN =
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N : _ advised that the following information was .
1 continuation ofﬂthe .conversation begun on Regust: 12, 1960 betveo

J;#HURRAY HUMPHREYS, \nd FRANK FERRARO, Chicago to
h

and
"f"nversatio continued as follovr 0T

. We're talking over all the gd things.
FERRARO' '  - That's right.
HUIPHREYS:"" ‘ When a.rg__ybu going to serve that sob?

MO

... HUMPEREYS:. _ . .A.man has to be served.

o HUHPHREYS .~ It'S a shame when a public official has to be

_ sqrved with a subpoena. That he won't-
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Thit"é righ‘i:. Hello, how are you. Fine, Are
‘you gonna be downtown today? 1'l1 be down ther:
by one. or one thirty. -

T ";Z',-"ré'yéet the ‘money back. .

CIf a guy like _vas eeees I think he
will.

HUMPHREYS: = eecec-e-- - close it out and find out how long Mr

FISCHETTI is gonna stall in giving the money
back to Mr, -=== If he goes to Supreme
Court and supercede it, we're (obscene) but if

SR icnies it they're dead. Oh are they
dead.
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' HUIPHREYS 7 They got to go to— first - before ‘the &

R ) Supreme Court. .

. 'HUMPHREYS: ."‘;,. I-think that in 5‘¢.s¢'11ke’that ——-- they have a
o : guy standing right over'em in court. And when
they ordered him to call there..

‘ HUMPHREYS: L __But even’ so, to do that, they would have to have
e _a petition to if say the judge isn't here from the
cewio - --- Supreme Court they can't just hand him any kind

~of a petition.

o - B PR . - - "
e . . :
R . . PR -z . .

4,“ = - ._'imHREYS:_"T - - But if the monies already turned over, they're dead

P s -

- HUMPHREYS: BT he goes over to zet it; h°' can the police in
Dttt < the bank stop you?

... HUMPHREYS: They re liable. »v‘ -

FERRARO: Are they going to stop —too?

.COVER PAGE
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At esiemaa e T

HUMPHREYS“:‘V~f'"-Théﬁfyod;fé°i;-troubié if they grab someone...

i e g
B T A Toe

SR PERRARO I Grab another box. Have another box ready and put’
o it 1nto_the‘other box. Take the keys...

”ﬁbilfdh}fe\géffihé iﬁto fairy tales.

gt

;;jljff,‘:;znnaAno~- J..:.:. What do you mean fairy tales?
'l“HﬁMPHRﬁfS: o '.Fairy tales. The guy has to open the box for you.
TFERﬁAhbf'“.1'hAf.i‘Aﬁ;ddvofifine, ahead of time.

HUMPHREYS: ' -~ The guy that puts the key in and you put your key
e o ;n, he'll know where the package goes,

FERRARO° " 77" You can work that out.

i

3 .- .

e b et e i e s 4y e A i o et e e vy o 2y e
5

)

"HUHPHBEQS{ ] ‘ 'You;ybuid have to have;z or 3 boxes rented.

-FERRARO: He's got to be in number 2 booth and we... look
R : for number 3 booth.
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'.1xli fﬁuHﬁﬁRBYs:{..i_' ~5;;.'icthallytéivélthe money to put im there, becaus:

il il it e w20 the "lawyer. has to have a’guard on him 211" the time,

7 ... ... . " so he can't get back when you're not around, you're

i o nt 70 not a lwwyery - U L R

: lfrngRRAnbzlz S You have dnother lawyér.

' f:'bnﬁipugkfs:_ __Sﬁre.then he would leave town with it. If it was
G ke nay go to Europe,

- 'Do.1ike I did, before the judge handed down the

A “" decision, I had my coat on and left the courtroom.

- .. veeess 1f they ever pinched me I was a goner. Then

T T I I called back and did they throw the whole thing
out? He said yeah, it took him about five or temn

minutes to read the decision, so when he started

reading the decision I got up and got my coat and

walked out. -

;l—ﬁéil:lfth;doqs}fﬁ#f;fa}ferfiii}the cees there's
. 'QQrt;inly a good law suit on him. ;

,dHUuPHREYS:fA " ‘There's a guy that goes home and sleeps with a
7. law book. - o -

R ,FERRARO: - V‘ Look, you better set it down, make the date with
" ‘him, '
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He's cagey.

L fERRABbi}_  Did ;hgjfgét_fheir money back?

iy o A e A g e it Y i £ SN
. o X
. i .
5 A '
Y

f
1

g ST

! BUIPHREYS " Then we get ‘em with tear gas. right? ....certain
7.7 7. .| kinds of tear gas. You know when you drill on 2

‘safe there's certain kind of tear gas that will go

off, that's what they got it there for. You
can't drill., . .

{
i
t
!
i
1

A.v_,_ﬁm.m_,..m_v.,»,

b. .7 . ... .- The foregoing comnversation is in regard to the sttempt by
# . SN who is representing ROCCO FISCHETTI, to regain the sum of
"+ ‘87 thousand some odd dollars taken in a gambling raid in Cicero,

{ © Illinois on 9/5/59, by State's Attorney's police. This case has

- ‘been pending fovr some time and the discussion above reflects the
attempts by GllID to regain these funds. Those referred to in the

|4 .  conversation are as follows:
8
L
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;:_'wigka(ﬁ)af3

1 %uayor nxcnann J. DALEY of Chicago.\

nvf" . It is evident that the individuals present are.
‘ 'quite concerned about regaining the $87,000 and feel that
~there 18 little likelihood that they vill not eventually
'__receive these funds." R : .

RN S-S - s - PR s = e

= is a Chicago attorney who was
J ‘,known ‘Ain ‘Chicago as '"the syndicate attorney".
48 a.lieutenant 0f SAM GIANCANA, Chicago top hoodlum,-

o HU!PHREYS and FERRARO were later Joined by HY
i-iGODFREY a. runner for several Chicago hoodlums, and conversed
Lo with” GODEREY regarding an automobile accident in which he was
i recently involved. U From this, the conversation turns to
.~ . clothing and the College All Star football game which was to
*“;be played in Chicago on 8/12/60. ‘

—brings up the following topic.

]

&~ . FERRARO: | ‘Three-hundred? Co

§' ;! o . J:.ﬂ~ L ) : » e e T A . B C .

? ; ' HY GODFREY' ] Hey, I'11 come up here every dayif Jou want ne
N S to heat ‘it up it s a11 right. ‘ ,

; S L

WILLIE POTATOES referred to above is WILLIE DADDANO, a
lieutenant for SAM GIANCANA, who operates in Kane County, a county
west of Cook County containing several of Chicago s western suburbs.
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e S (T
HUEPHREYS and -were then heard conversing -

about TONY ACCARDO, Chicago top hoodlum, and his current golf ‘v

rgame. ~HUMPHREYS ‘advised @ that ACCARDO has improved

= ‘-’i'-{r:considerably in.’his ‘game ‘which*point "is not believed by Gl

- .-who-relates several humorous incidents regarding past golf

. matches with ACCARDO whereby ACCARDO has used every conceivable

 means to. knock several strokes off 8f his score., In reminiscing
'HUMPHREYS talks about playing golf in the old days with JACK

_MC GURN, SAM HUNT and CHARLIE GIOE, all former Chicago hoodlums

in the CAPONE days, for $50 a hole. HUMPHREYS stated that

'*’TIC GURN was an excellent golfer, shooting in the 70s.

P - then opened the conversation on a new topic
vhich 1ndicated ‘that ‘WILLIE DADDANO is attempting to borrow

.4 sum_of money_to go into business which is gleaned from the
following conversation'

- T s — (ph) CHNEEEES . .

"”JTEERRARO" .; Let s go again today.

‘.
e . .. bl e st eyl ted
O . SN LT
+

"itéfffrERBAnbfff“ﬁ‘ They been working up there for the past ten years,

’_,' they nust ‘have money.4

R HUMPHBEYS;AA. ,'Well'don't‘give'too much credit out. How much
T credit do you give your own people? A lot of
~our people go bad.

Folloving this, FERRARO, 4D and HUMPHREYS talk
about miscellaneous matters, including expenses, during which

conversation HUMPHREYS refers to "the old man" who is Congressman

. THOMAS O'BRIEN, Democrat from Chicago who HUMPHREYS has visited
in Wnshington on occasion.
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HU“P]?IREYS: ) . .A......'...."

tooi:loo o HUMPHREYS: | ~Yeah, oh yeah.... Don't put himself in the middle.
SR e e e ‘That's all right if you want to do business..
What can the copper do for him if he's already

" oput: the charges in?

\
- .
'~-’ . : —o o0 o0 e

- FERRARO: : Listen you guys, here are all your expenses. This
. e T - .“is what I got... this is what I should account for.
565... short......

HUMPHREYS: : Listen, I think the old MAN oo re-elected O'BRIEN,
S - .so I think I'm gonna try to cut it down to a
b . ST o thousand. Think so? He had that thing working
} , o .
]

N iy b b A A A PPt
RO T * T R
PR e - s
Yy - R . R

R v Si e
1

Ty
TV

§ gt

pretty good there in New York. He's & powerhouse.
T cnooe T No two ways about it, Very important .... he's 82
e s ejﬂ_";:”,“-years old. .

" 'FERRARO: .  .Is MOE coming back toﬁbrré&?

if' _.".-TFERBARO:A ﬁ@ilhbﬁyéu'inéwé
FERRARO: " Where's he at? Florida?
HUMPHREYS: .. In las Vegas. |
FERRARO: = Who says so?
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Can't geét that joint opened. Can't get that joint.

. ‘eesese There's that one guy .... Well I nean just
so you don't let these ‘guys trap us.

— X
. IR . - -

e...‘done to ne, IAeiv;ys'ssy NOE is a good
friend of mine. )

DOn‘t.yeunguys want to eat nofhing?

',quh I'n going to go downtown, but I'm trying to
get RALPH ... QNI asked me to get in Las Vegas,
do ou understand. I give it to RALPH to ask

I haven't got the answer and now
I'm embarrassed.

£

o I wouldn t worry about it.

2 ‘.wne hasn t showed up yesterday and he hasn't shown

'-A~up»today. What the hell has happened,

“TWhy don t you ‘calk him at — (ph)?
»That s where I call him he wasn't there,
Call him now.

df 1 don't Know the number out there. I'm going
down there.fu‘ e L

Hr. PIERCE RALPH PIERCE. "Hello, I would like to
speak to Hr. ‘RALPH PIERCE. Hello, how are you?

- 'No it's me, Jake the plumber. That's who I'm
trying to get ahold of, RALPH. - Tell him I want

. to talk to him. Listen you ... where were you
~yesterday? Yuh, well I wanted to know what you

- did with that long distance. What did he say.
All right, well I'll send him there., Did you
call the lawyer? and he said it was okay. Then
.1 don't have to call him. VWell wait a minute.
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RN T . The reference to MOE 1s to SAM GIANCANA. RALPH\Y
::_-'13 probably RALPH PIERCE; :former Chicago top hoodlum, and (NIIED
.. would probably be— ‘the attorney representing - -

" /ANTHONY ACCARDO.in his; current: income tax case. ..
: is ‘a“prominent Las Vegas :gambler, :'The ‘reference to"
7~ would probably be -

R :at which restaurant
»5_HUHPHREYS and PIERCE eat frequently. ‘ ‘

- ' ' . HUHPHREYS and -again begin a desultory
‘,;xconversation as: follows:

"I ate in Jacques last night and it was packed.

Out in the garden. I was in the other place the

night before, you know, at Diversey and Clark,
“-and they only had about four tables. e

" HUMPHREYS:

- You mean’a ‘gambling check.

I'm glad I never got that ... everybody used to play
‘the horses but and I. Want to go down
and eat? That a nice kid. He really carries
himself well., - . : ; '

,1
e e e .._4_-....__#......—_- P g
R
E .

!-1{?ERRAﬁO: o ceee that's right it's got to be triple-x,
_— ' special.

- ‘HUMPHREYS and - talk in low tones and can't be overheard.

HUMPHREYS. . eeee you get in this (obscene) habit, and then
' you run around with this thing and the G will
ve » : ~catch up with you. You just be careful, you
b know I have to watch over you. .
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' HUMPHREYS: ;;“i§11 iiéﬁeh;{let;md'iék you something about
‘ . .‘ thgs9;gqystW;Ip“gyp:ytbipg where.... in there?

T T S e

We tglkéd toq'ém, remember?

. Well, I didn't know.

" “Well if you get a2 man you would say well this
was yours and we'd protect that and if anybody
else come around and said well we want to do
this and that we'd say you can't do that,

. and FRANKIE said that.

- ';._o.oo N°'~this 18‘ this, I let you KnoOW.eeo

- 'HUMPHREYS: - . I know that, we knew that years ago.... self
SRR . ..preservation..... now there was. five guys when
- they made that up. There was five guys... and
AR .. them they worked around... paid income taxes...
s O o that's why he was so much troubled....turning
R ) the money into the pot....

S .. .. 1t is apparent that @ is planning another
- tour to Europe. ' C

G

P O TR
e
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‘”if’ Ti%r Lég'f.;ﬂ;;«; }L;;’ S ‘;;é; R (b§(g) o
on August©15, 1960 —advised ‘that MURRAY (Bm@ @

L'<HUMPHREYS .Chicago 'To Hoodlum, ‘met with

N 0 (ﬁ(c\

£ “
e .
“
e e e
Lo - B

. —— - e

HUMPHREYs-' g I guess it's all right but you better talk to

. FRANK, - They'll be around in a little bit,
cause we had quite a discussion goin on the
other day. ....I_talked to MOONEY GIANCANA
the other day. Theyh,e trylng to find some-
thing for you. : - . - R g :

s R B T I N S .
N L L ST el LM L L. L

HUMPHREYS:  Well you did by not telling me about that.

; : ' , -22A -
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HUMPHREYS.M..W-I tried to get you back on . your feet “And (b’)('})(ﬁ\r )
' TR another thing before I forget, when we had
.o ithis’ meeting here the other day, - said v

- that he was going to get GENENEED to give you
-another fifty. ‘I don't think he can get it.
He draws four hundred, doesn't he?

‘_"-HUMPHREYS: ' »lAll"-urighf well then I was just bringing you

_ e up to date.

_ HUMPHREYS ‘j - So anyway,- you'knbw;;;‘;.in order to bring him
S R ‘up to what he used to, now when G ut

- _"— S " @D in there, when—PUt- in there...

he put him up there with the other agents in
pay which he's entitled to. Now (ERvas
- away at: that time and he didn't know nothing
... - -~ about: it, so when he went to talk to
R R s -~'-~the other day afor you, well this
S says maybe I can get- and another guy,
‘and I can give it to @P. A real big deal.
- He'd give Gl 2 raise. So anyhow then they
said they'd try and find something for you.
Try to get you a little more money. So any-
‘how they all know about you-so on this thin
~ here that's why I tell you, you telld
‘ ﬂ or FRANK, either one of them, because if they
‘follow up and try ‘and locate something for
. you, it would be better now, he can't take
and . go over and askF like take fifty
dollars away from another guy. Well that
= - "doesn't do anybody any good. You know what
I mean? It's not building up our guys the
way they should ‘be built u So they're gonna
work up something for you, I don't
know what. It may take them a little while,
but they'll get it.

-228 -
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’HUMPHREYS: What I meant went out of my pocket was the

Bguys. ....because at that time he couldn't
afford it he says; and we were giving @il $32
more than he was getting there. So that time
he couldn't afford it and@llll® seemed to be
happy to go over there and work, He seemed
. . , - to like the idea. So I let him go through

T - with it., I said OK. I said I1'd make up the
difference, and I did make it up. So I'm just
- explaining “these things. R T

¢
Lo e
o

’ -
:

b

i
i
ST
i

e S iy

"Hiya.stranger.

i
|

g e

éﬂ HUMPHREYS : Théf's'iii riéht. Tell these guys, and you
fy* L ~tell 'em that, .
|

-22C -
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'JMNAWell that's the only way we can te11 1f a :*{

Lv~faw,ﬂ--guy.s .making.a. good living or not. .If he
’quhé;‘4f;4 - tells us .what he'd doing; then we see another
“o 7o 77 'guy making too much or something and we say,
hey take this with you, or you work together

‘or something 11ke that.

'PHUMPHBEYS:. ‘You are 6ur friend'énd we have to suppat
IR you. We have to see that you're getting

. SRR el --something. They called you in....you have to
Srmmem e oo e ~account for some things, and they make you

o e “bring it in. " 'Now they don't put that in their
T et 77-4..»gqeget,-tbey:giveltpgt“to:qther people,

 HUMPHREYS: . - Well, you work that out with them, I1'11
I have— talk to you. Because I've already
s T -~ - - washed my hands because I've fought it all

TETIET - = Se=-=--the way-down with everybody, and I brought it

" . up the other day when we were all out together.
oL .And 1 brought it to a showdown. I didn't
R bring it up. was talking about asking
S and I said (obs¢cene) for crissake,
- the guy's going to take a piece off one guy

o e o e ‘~~—and ‘a piece off another, and then@ill§ doesn't

get his raise. So what good: are you doing
_there. " You didn't do nothin. “What are you
taking, twenty dollars? - That's all he'd be
Coaml L ‘ getting. ‘But he didn't say when he phoned,
-+ - - - - -he didn't know that that was done while he
was away.

‘ ,g,,:‘ .

S S It is apparent from the foregoing that—

has requested assistance from "The Syndicate" to obtain some
type of employment. In this regard several meetings have
been held by such individuals as HUMPHREYS, (NN SAM
GIANCANA and FRANK FERRARO all Chicago Top Hoodlums, with

-22p -
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-g}Tgroup.a ‘These deals -were: ‘eventually uncovered -by HUMPHREYS,

*" .Et ‘Al,-who in turn became’ aggravated ‘with for not
reporting his gains to them. HUMPHREYS explains to

. the reasons why ;ndividuals requesting aid are to report all

'their 1ncome to the powers that be.

‘the intention of finding ‘an opening :fori—‘ It appears ‘V

that GEEEEEED has operated_seyeral ventures_from which he received
sonme monetary ‘gain, which he did not report to the aforementoned

) The follow1ng are belleved to be those individuals

'”referred to in the conversatlon between— and HUMPHREYS :

l would appear to ‘be.

i : West Side.

QD would refer to@ll
former bookie and. runner for MURRAY HUMPHREYS

et i ke s < el o e Ky i+ A i o B e S o S b A briame e g

At this point, —and HUMPHREYS were joined

in the conversation by FRANK FERRARO and at a later point

"vby
-fThelr conversation continues as follows-

and associate of HUMPHREYS.

FERRARO: oh spre;;




‘_L.(B(*D-(c’\

.n-f‘No, you’ went to all this trouble,  I'd try
’]"to work 1t out if b e were you.

1 wouldn't give up because you see (D
if you can help yourself in something, you
can save us guys a lot of trouble because
.. we have to figure where we are going to get
- you started R . L

. ‘But you get this permit that's worth something
T -to you....the price on your stock if you wanted
' to sell it or anythlng.

“JﬁﬂunRBBEYSi . Oh:snrev you can turn around and get that sold.
'f,uumpnnnys;A ; Well that raises- the value ‘of- your ‘stock.

e

- - HUMPHREYS : .Let me explain this stuff about this book and

L : stuff, You through with me? Well wait out
thiere for one of those guys to come in. - They'll"
come 1n. : :

e HUMPHREYS : @ vhere did G -

-221? -

COVER PAGE




92348 T T T

N GO

» e - N o T L. R M B . - .
: ~v»|l||.: ST w4llllllllll.l . : SR
I et s e e - e - - s _- e e e - . .

2. ‘.V.,_ R

e -

'HUMPHREYS: Yeah.

HUMPHREYS: 1 was there when he told you. Just tell
him that.... =

I asked VOGEL to do that. He'll do it. 1Is
here now?

HUMPHREYS :

1',.':._....,;‘ R - O~

e . . .
\ -
3 .

'"j‘j*“f“‘HUMPHREYS:"""Yegh}"but we can't go with that.

 HUMPHREYS : Can't do it. .And I had another object, I
wanted to try to find out what.... .

B o
. : L7
B SRS PR

ks

LR

HUMPHREYS : If I reaéh'into one of those spots, my name
IR ' has to come up. Then they'll say what the
hell is this? Then QP11 blow his job.

[ VU R

-226 -
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‘. HUMPHREYS:  He didn't talk to no one?

S .
.
# .

0
.

N

BUMPHREYS.; ‘ The only trouble with that guy is we can't
”-tstay on him. f, R _

HUMPHREYS° _\I have to do it right or I forget about it.

'11 catch him.

. Call him right now. - What's the name of that
joint? )

HUMPHREYS JOHNNY ROSELLI?

- HUMPHREYS . 1Is he leaving?

PO e rim a e = NN

. e - - =

'HUMPHREYS:  ....went in receivership. The Thunderbird

" went in receivership. The family is fighting
. over it.’ : S

HUMPHREYS:  Oh, -they got a lot of money, these guys.




T cG 922348 .
B e

B NP SRS

e ,'_.._;,- Y .,.}:— . --

R “‘ﬁﬁMPﬁﬁEYS: - Lét's see here, turn around. Pull that down.
: . .- - That first button has to be fixed. Yeah, he's
" Just like an old woman.

HUMP&REYS: - fg;ry;'wne miéht;as well be a fag.

' HUMPHREYS: . . Why didn't’‘they get two of 'em? 1I'11 find
T ~out.~“I'1l ask MORRIE.
. “ 'The féfégoing conversation is self-explanatory.
Those individuals referred to are believed to be as follows:

is an associate of HUMPHREYS

o fiiwiens .. .. _ EDDIE.VOGEL-is.a .former Chicago Top Hoodlum,
: R _ _ ,.awho.handles s;ot_pachines in. the Chicago area.

- - . is an associate of HUMPHREYS and

" JOHNNY ROSELLI is a top hoodlum of the Los
Angeles and Salt Lake City Divisions.
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_ is

' '}],,,fassociated with MURRAY HUMPHRETS.

) advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS ‘was U?ﬁ?@»aszus

informant, "advised that’ HUMPHREYS and talked about
matters,_among which was the fact that

‘believed ti with

in contact with one

The
several miscellaneous .
Tan iridividual named

'is ‘dying. of cancer: "and, according to HUMPHRE -has about 3
--or -4- years to 1ive. HUMPHREYS -advised that btravels

perlodically to- Mayo Clinic for radium treatments.‘

- The follow1ng conversatlon was overheard by the
1nformant Ce .

s cotng mee Pehe

\

-»HﬂM?HREYSii Oh yeah I got to sit around and control
R - “'the. underworld here.

Oh you re aware of it, huh?

.guy's name from Rockford?

.—h

-223 -

f I just wanted to see how you were thinking.
i ‘HUMPHREYS : _ A1l right uh, what's the uh, what's this
R AURFRRLIS:

!
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. . HUMPHREYS' o I m gonna ‘have to ask him again. He was in W? o

: m«»uiﬁffwﬁu *»;««w-wwherewthe otherwday, hemming.and hawing, he '

UL S 7 "'was at St. Hubert's with —andh
“””f.' Hls daughter sa’ lawyer.,ﬁ

A

HUMPHREYS  He asked if there was a place for the
: daughter there. 1'll have to check on it.

& .« HUMPHREYS: Your man. ought to be pretty powerful,

e T .7” “'because they put'on a good fight down there,
.-and .knocked: that- —out That's a big
- .Job, .and he was recommended by all the news-
papers._ They're gonna put another bill in
this year, those (obscene) on those pinball
machlnes. Have you got plnballs down there?

] - B - .
e T e iy o i i sk s by e = x| e\ s g bt dmamptn il et < a3 8 b e o +n e =

{;-l'fj{E:HUMPHREYS . :How many stops?
-’ HUMPHREYS:. All good Stops? A
({ﬁﬁMPHREYS:'_? How many good stops? -

it :
| HUMPHREYS : How many operators you got there?
{ . C e o .

-~
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You got. aniagreement not to take each other s
*stops? :

: f” iWe11 then, you re all right “ell you'll
’ ‘falways have a few competitors, but that'

,;j~a’a11 right

“in the.Peoria,_
indlviduals menhoned:

';;;;;;Qi”\HOf particular 1nterest in thls conversation was
1the remark made by ‘HUMPHREYS 'that "1 got to sit around and
controlﬂthe underworld here" AR . o

- "

The conversation then continued as follows:

-22L -
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You see, you have to learn that through the

‘'years, Just don't answer questions. If I

don't answer questions, they have nowhere to

e = ... -8O. .- YOu.don't let them open the door. They're

) ~-» trained to open the door. They coach them.

“They give them that three month's training on
psychology. They're trained for that. You're
not trained for that. You're only trained for

..hard logic. You don't answer them, Anybody.
You learn that through the years.

BT et ST .

I v . _

YL s SN

?““V " . L
YommlTe L i il

L - - -

S :

B ,__. -

Yeah, but they do that, let me tell you.
One guy is a bad guy, the other guy is the
I T e nice guy. Now on the saloons, you know,
Vet R L JOE BATTER's case, that was all legit. All
b LT those saloon keepers stood pat, so now we
fnovi e seces Toeonod e’ don't have witnesses., We scared up about
Loy £, - -, fifty of them. Anyway, they.went down to
oo %o take AL down to Joliet, you know @, from
‘the Heights. They went to him, but they
were all set for him, the FBI guy, and an
internal revenue guy. They says, do you
.know ACCARDO, and he turned it over and saw
.- ... - the picture, and he said, he sold quite a bit
of beer. Then they said, well you got juke
boxes, and this and that, and said, did you
: use any coercion with any of these people,
) , and he said, no, and ACCARDO didn't either.
’ ' Then they hit him with a subpoena. I don't
know why, see.

 HUMPHREYS:

_22y .
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.  HUMPHREYS:
& e - everyday....about six: years ago, .so then they
g .. : L wanted to come in the next year, but they are
s S ‘always six years hehind; : S
%, " . e o e
P Lo _______ ¢ Miscellaneous talk about income tax. )
% - “1f§HUMPHREYS:Tff';Look what they done with JOE BATTERS here.
R . . : There's a :guy- got- $65‘000 a year. $15,000
Ll e of that was expenses. . They were gonna give
Y;gw*” himf$15;900,1n:expensejmohey} but he said no,
f= ) - give it to-me all in salary cause they won't
briies 2t e - allow me to and I have to keep records of
N - ' ,everything.; -So the only thing that he took
e Qoff was ‘his car, $1400 a year, and that's what

he's in trouble for. $1400 a year. Here's a
. .guy paid._ seven_or. .eight_thousand a year on
~ income tax.” Do you realize they hurt him on
a thing that could happen to you, - Taken off
“things: that take off a guy's car and this and
~ ‘that. 'You know the bar association is gonna
file a motion on. that case., ...and here's
. _a guy like PAUL. He kept good ‘books. But
“they figure that he was $50,000 over. * They
~ wnet all the way back to. 1921",.In 1936 he . ,
- was ‘hit by a G guy. and he paid.$16,000 that . ..
- year and they tried to get this ‘guy to say
that at that: time, they were looking for a
‘starting point, see, they tried to get the C
L guy to .say that that was all he had. . You know
.. what they did to him., They transferred him
to Cleveland, "They tried to get him to testify
against PAUL., And he wouldn't do it so they
"transferred him to Cleveland. Now all the G
guys are done (or are doing) here, ridiculous.

i {2 b oy e A
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Out on front PAUL S excuse was that he y .

e e e i ey eyt £ 5 v — e v v—

" ‘never knew what he had. One day he had four
' thousand another one or two. They couldn't
" find the net worth where he was out of line.

Everyday they had records. Well they brought

in guys from New York who showed that he was
fifty thousand short instead of fifty thousand
over. Now they got a chart over at their office,
so I got hold of that damn QP and told

him to get that chart, andtake it to court

cause the jury they understand a chart. Now,

_ah I'm just showing you how dirty they are,
‘the lawyer,

fighting with on that,
and the conspiracy because said he'd
handle his money while he was in jail. So
they indict They find QP not
guilty on perjury. They find PAUL guilty.

The jury (obscene) up. One of the women on
.the jury lives across from RALPH. She tried
- -1ike hell, cried and everything, but they
" 'must have had a plant in the jury because one
-of the guys told her that if @@ vas found

not guilty and RICCA gulty, that the judge

"would throw it out anyway. So what happens,
»thei find PAUL guilty on all three counts and

not guilty. So it goes over to the
Court of Appeals where they throw out the

- .conspiracy charge, which was right, and let

the 'income tax charge stand...Whieh is three
years. And that was a dlrty deal from that
court because there had to be prejudice on the
other testimony. They should have thrown the
whole ‘thing out and retrled the income tax.

See the judges have a meeting and
there, and one of the judges yells to 'didn't
I give you a good break on that last one', He

said you didn't give a break at all. You're

not even a judge. And he told him. You should
have thrown the case out. V¥ho told you to do
that? Did you get orders from Vashington to
do.that? So the guy says I thought I was giving
you a good break. The government's powerful

%%%nvih%ra‘&ou f%oJre‘"ittﬁ]rc;ttPeh government, just lay
-220 -
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" - HUMPHREYS:  .Same.thing. Here's what got see. I was
PR T 2 ﬁ talking to that judge, he says, listen, 1'd
oo T T Tevio ot v 1ike to go along with you but there's a stool
P - ' ' ' pigeon over there, don't fool with him. He's
a Tribune judge. See. The Tribune has it
~ 'in for us guys and when they got a chance
° they (obscene) us.

3“’1 » 1," . ».: .-‘ C . - — : - ‘ . : -
Fﬁﬁf;lff_:!HQﬁPHBSYS; "They hoid;it over ti11 September the 18th.

" HUMPHREYS: Yeah we11 then they had to turn it over to
A " the other judge. The other judge is that
) downstate judge, from East St. Louis. His
...~ .. . " son's running for judge down there. The
S T T T LT T T County Clerk has got the money impounded.
ceT e -What we wanted to do is just have the money

e T

A s B e e
e

o * ‘ordered returned. So what we want is to have
-~ < the money returned to us without leaving the
. courtroom. will give

TENT

L etas - " itto us. In other words, an appeal wouldn't
'”"““‘“"'w“ - -~ do them any good if we have the money. So they...

. ~HUMPHREYS : I don't know. Accordlng to the poles NIXON s
R °  ahead. -But you know what, I'd like to see
e o him beat this (obscene). I notice he didn't
' bring his wife out to campaign for him. He

s e gt i et AR P A RN A bt
: % P . I .

g“ - L . took her out of the picture right away.
HUMPHREYS: - I don't know. She runs around in slacks
: ‘ with her hair over one eye and all that.
-22p -~
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Lo o T o Beve
**f’~~-"'-'**j« o f‘“ (Talk about clothes ) 51-'~t-z : . : -
'$‘;'HUMPHREYS"aee I may have to call you sooner or later.

The above conversation is an explanation by

'~'MURRAY HUMPHREYS of the happenings at the income tax trial

of PAUL "The Waiter" RICCA, former Chicago Top Hoodlum, who

. was tried and found guilty of income tax evasion and is now
. serving time in the Federal Penitentlary at Terre Haute,

Indlana.

R Rt

The follow1ng are the names of those individuals

" ‘believed referred to in the. foregoing conversation:

JOE BATTERS 1s TONY ACCARDO Chicago Top
Hoodlum.. :

o 'PAUL is PAUL RICCA former Chicago Top Hoodlum

‘'now serving time’ at the Federal Penitentiary on
income tax charges. . :

The downstate Judge from East St. Louis, referred

fto would be County Court Judge JOHN MARSHALL KARNS, SR., who
replaced former County Court Judge OTTO J. KERNER, when KERNER

was selected to run in the forthcoming Illinois elect1ons as
the Democratic nominee for Governor.

dvised on September 7, 1960 that on (FX(Q\
that date MURRAY HUMPHREYS, a Chicago Top Hoodlum, appeared ((()(D)
where his activities could be observed by the informant.
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S CL ur)c-:)(c\ (&
'_adv:lsed that he had a brief conversation .

‘"so'ciate —which -is- as follows._ Rt LIl

;Aare:you? Did _you get. ‘word to U")C")CO\

Y

“".’Give me 't he' telephone number, and 1'11 1et

| - call himself

: HUMPHREYS Not»_ '11 make the date for hiH,

’ It would appear that HUMPHREYS' reference to

1s ‘a reference to

e

.is obviously a reference

- .. His ‘reference-to @
S o _ It would appear th'atw-alked to | nd
R *“’”t'old QI that HUMPHREYS “desired” that @®and

S -iget together for a talk It is not known what the purpose of
the talk is. e e R :

-then asked HUMPHREYS —

| — and HUMPHREYS repned- "Yesterday woo

ST — advised that at this point ‘the follow-((r)(a)

| ing conversation took place between—and HUMPHREYS : (P (LY (53

-'— — Uﬂb\(d

; o HUMPHREYS : VWas he in good sp1r1ts?

. ‘ -22R -
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| — _
*“h@ﬁﬁﬁ.f*na”..x¢g”; Y
= -1t is obv1ous that the JOE referred to by D

is TONY ACCARDO who is better known to his associates as JOE

HUMPHREYS then made a telephone call to

who .has offices at

i cago. - He 1s known to be a close associate of
HUMPHREYS and all other Chlcago top hoodlums. VWhen apparently

i : £told that GEEEEM vas not in, HUMPHREYS then left the following
Lo -message for him:"“This is Mr. MURRAY. Will you leave word
I called?" v;_é_,“‘m

: L -HUMPHREYS then took an incoming telephone call and
§v~*~f4f—r—inv1ted the caller- to have dinner with him on the night of

b IR September 7,.1960, and indicated that he was going to have
b e - -dinner with’ — and his wife at Pete Fish's Restaurant
e - located at the corner of Ontario and St. Clair in Chicago.
" 'HUMPHREYS indicated that his wife JEANNE was also going to

- be" there, and that wife would Join them.
It-is _to be noted that
N is known to have been a frequent

§ ,:{dinner companion of . HUMPHREYS in the past. However, it is
¢~ . ... also known that. HUMPHREYS has been negotiating a million
3r . -+ dollar deal with of. the Suthaland
1

'~ 'Hotel, 47th and Drexel in Chicago. HUMPHREYS has been

e T e ’attempting to purchase-this hotel from@llll® 1t is, there-

S - fore, likely that the- referred to above by HUMPHREYS
is but it 1s also possible it is

an employee of(“ELANO then called

into HUMPHREYS and advised him that—was on
- 223 -
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T (b-)(v)CCB
the ‘phone ‘asking’ £o mmpnmsys ’“BUMPHREYS told— Y
to~inform" fthat*he ‘would~call-him-later. - g (R

then made ‘a telephone call and asked for

UMPHRE
« — 'but.he. apparently was told that _was not
in, where anUMPHREYS hung up..

s -to be noted that

—also adv1r__vedﬂ_ that‘an unknown 1nd1v1dua1 (th°\ _

(P 7))
: 4 HUMPHREYS res ponded \y

a

) advised"on September 12 1960 that U"}(X

,;:,MURRAY HUMPHREYS ~'Chicago top hoodlum,had the following - 2

“conversation with concerning PAUL DELUCIA and (0'3(7)(&'. (i
" his wife:  NANCY DE LUCIA, it being noted that PAUL DE LUCIA “'° S
is a former Chicago top hoodlum who is presently serv:Lng

, j a three year sentence at the Federal Penitentiary in Terre

"*“‘“Haute, Indlana, for-income tax evas:.on~

HUMPHREYS : Have you been to see. NANCY? .

- 22T - T T
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"ﬁUMPﬁﬁfYS:”

—r e - -
e

HUMPHREYS :

S
»*“‘lll.lllllllllllllllll..»

. ‘When they. got a11 through the inspection,
,1‘they brought PAUL in. I thought that would
. make a. good 1mpre551on. No trouble with

B them at all ’ :

i

;':::.Yeih' .He's very good "~ No trouble with
o him at all. :

" . He's- got. about 14 months in now. . If I could
..get him his good time, he should be out just

Y
) Yf;w;;”.

1 have to bringfyod_up to date. I have this

" guy, he's on the inspection of prisons. V¥hen

‘they made Indiana, I had him send for PAUL.

.1 talked to PAUL, and PAUL got a big kick out
. of it. He told the warden, you got a good

‘friend of mine here, I want to see him., I
awanted to have him put in, see.

before Christmas. If not, he'll have to go
over that about four months. But I'm fight-

1;'ing for him. They turned him down last week.
- He's 'been ‘away, and wodt be back until the‘
‘first of the month

No, you get uh lemme see now. I gOtthe.
records. You get "about three months off a

=220 -
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, year. He's supposed to be :eleased after ~y

&vﬁa,_,ﬁtwo _years and seven months. That would bhe

T _ five months off. You're supposed to get

i "~ ‘three days a month, and I'm fighting to get

2 -~ 'him the other two. It ought to bring it

. down right before Christmas. That's the
argument I'm giving them. Now he's entitled
to it, but they won't give it to him because
he's PAUL.

HUMPHREYS : "Né;"jﬁst say hello to her. I talked to her
‘son-in-law.

e A It

SaEEL L )

V. .\A.-.._..‘.',.... e
ISR
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Title: MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, aka., "The Camel®, J. L.

_ Brunswick, Murray L. Bumphrey, M. L. Humphiies, Ed Simmons,
..~ . . -John Kelly, John-Harris, L. Humphreys, Louis H. Humphrey,
i ..~ -7 leon Humphreys, Plumer, J. Singer, "Curley”, G. Logan,

P e Hart, J. Porter : '
" . Character: - - T L '
- - -~ --ANTI-RACKETEERING

* RodOffceFleNos O 92-348 .

. synopsis: HUMPHREYS maintains a residence in Apartment 1001 at
Y% % . 4200 North Marine Drive, Chicago, Illinois, and a
L. 7.l residence ih & luxurious home on Biscayne Bay in Key(bﬁﬁaag
. . Biscayne, Florida, both under fictitious identities. -

. ] D HUMPHREYS divorced his:

" 'wife 0of 36 years in 1957 and 1s presently living with

-a'young woman he-identifies as his wife. ~HUMPHREYS

- maintains fiction of being in 111 health and retired
" —"'but ‘in fact is in average good health of man his age.
- .-HUMPHREYS has been arrested on approximately a score
)‘bi;occhsionsidatinghxrom'1916 to 1956 and has been
.-convicted of burglary and income tax evasion. Numerous
- ‘associates identified, including hoodlums, attorneys,
t: . -‘politicians, United States Congressmen, businessmen,
et g nd-1abor - leaders s~ ~HUMPHREYS was member of AL CAPONE
< . - ‘mob during early 1920's and became leader of Chicago
" ‘underworld in-mid 1930's. At present he is a leader -
- and oldest living member of underworld with particular
... -responsibility for labor racketeering and corruption e
" of public officials ‘and law enforcement officers. o
Connection of HUMPHREYS with numerous gangland crimes
" in Chicago; with Teamsters locals in Chicago and with
_ the cleaning and dyeing, laundry and linen supply indus-
tries in Chicago reported herein. HUMPHREYS' legitimate
enterprises  and his places of amusement and hangouts
- jdentified.” HUMPHREYS travels extensively between Chicago,
" Florida and Hot Springs, Arkansas, and occasionally to

< e e i -
. - 2 DT

This document contains peither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
jts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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ription set out.

tion here refutes his claim,
- automobiles identified.
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o Accordingitofthe"records;of -another Government
,;~agency‘ ILRRAY .LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS turnished to that agency in
 -1946 two ‘different birth’ dates, ‘namely, April 20, 1899 and April
.20, .1903%" ‘HUMPHREYS claimed on both occasions that he was born
in Chicago, Illinois., B . :
- 3 (@)

L According to information furnished to- another
Government agency, by HUMPHREYS in 1957, HUMPHREYS was born in
o Chicago, Illinois on Apri 120, 1899. iThe records of this source
- 'show . that- 'HUMPHREYS -attended- Baven 8School, Chicago;Illinois, -

5and ‘that HUHPHREYS' attendance record is at ‘Haven School for .
->the years 1904 “~1905 and 1906, ~”According to the records of . ~'T”¢a
. Haven School, HUHPBRBYS ‘1isted-his birth date 'as April 20, -1899 ° R
j~on one instance -and-as being.April 4, 1899 on_another instance. L

. Both times,*however, he indicated that he was born in Chicago. ) \

~ Srirm s _-~ According to the records of — another Governmen
AR agency, ‘HUMPHREYS advised them that he was bora in April 1900

¥4ﬁeplace unlisted e e e e o

- e —

The records of the Bureau of Vital Statistics, Cook
County,lllinois, were checked on December 17, 1957 and were
..notfound to contain a birth certificate for IURRAY LLEWELYN
BUIPHREYS “They do contain,. however, ‘a-‘certificate numbered
f 6019,;showing ‘the .birth. .of _a.child: vho-wasmunnaned -but who - ~
-'was ;a:white male.son of BRYAN ' and ANNE HUMPHREYS.: This child .

wWas"- horn on- Septenber 9, '1894. ~As is set: forth herein below,(&§c°
under - the caption “Belatives"; "HUMPHREYS "has @’ brother ‘named
ERHEST and it is possible: that ‘the above record .refers to the -
; rth of “ERNEST HUMPHREYS. It is noted that the 'records of o
s 3 reflect HUMPHREYS' ‘father's name was BRYAN : ‘and his mother s
. name was._ANN, According to the Bureau of Vital Statistics, SRR
- BRYAN- HUHPHRBYS was born in Wales,'as was ANN HUMPHREYS. It is .
.. _noted that the records of Haven.-School reflect that one HENRY

- -HUMPHREYS attended Haven School and gave his father's name as .
:~yBRYANnglPHRBYS and his birth date as Septemher 12 and October

o e i e
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